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Explanatory Foreword
1 Statutory Duty

The Council has a statutory duty to approve and publish a statement of accounts. The accounts cover a 12
month reporting position. These Accounts relate to the period 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014.

The Statement of Accounts is by necessity presented in the very formal manner required by regulation, but in
this foreword we can introduce the Council’s finances in plainer terms.

2 Compliance with regulation

This document has been compiled by officers of the Council using information recorded on its systems, most
notably its financial ledger, in line with recommended practice from the Chartered Institute of Public Finance
and Accountancy (CIPFA). The format is largely prescribed. A glossary of the various terminology is set out
in pages 96 to 99.

3 Contents
The Accounting Statements comprises four Core Financial Statements. These are:

The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement summarises the Council’'s day to day spend and
money received for all services during the financial year. This sets out what the Council has spent.

The Balance Sheet is a snap shot in time showing the Council's assets, liabilities, balances and reserves at
31 March 2014.

Movement in Reserves Statement is a summary of the changes that have taken place in the bottom half of
the Balance Sheet over the financial year.

The Cash Flow Statement summarises the inflows and outflows of cash arising from transactions with third
parties.

Notes to the Core Financial Statements follow these statements.
Additionally, the following supplementary financial statements are produced.

e The Housing Revenue Account (HRA). This covers the Council’'s expenditure on Council housing.
The Government requires that this be shown separately;

e The Collection Fund. This shows the rates and taxes that the Council has to collect, not only for itself,
but also for the Government, Wiltshire Police Authority, Wiltshire & Swindon Fire Authority and Parish
Councils.

The Annual Governance statement sets out how the Council conducts its business, including an update on
action taken and plans to improve its arrangements in the last and 12 months and the future.

Auditor’s opinion

Wiltshire Councils appointed external auditors are KPMG LLP. KPMG LLP have carried out their statutory
audit. They have issued an unqualified opinion.

Accounting Policies

The Statement of Accounting Policies explains the basis for how we have recognised, measured and
disclosed the financial transactions that relate to 2013/2014. Details of the accounting policies used are found
in note 1 to the accounts.
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Vision of the Council - How much does it cost to run (general fund)

In February 2014 Wiltshire Council adopted its Financial Plan 2014/2015. The Council is obliged by legislation
to set a balanced budget with a resultant Council Tax and related fees and charges.

Members and officers review the plans and update the Financial Plan annually in order to set the budget and
Council Tax.

The Council continues to face a continued increase in demand for services to the most vulnerable, as well as
inflationary pressures and changes in Government policy and funding. The Council has worked hard to deliver
performance savings and investment proposals in its plans.

Future Vision of the Council

Wiltshire Council Business Plan 2013/2017 was adopted by Cabinet in September 2013. The business plan
sets out how the Council intends to meet future challenges whilst delivering the Council’s vision to create
stronger, more resilient communities.

The Council’s vision is to create strong and resilient communities. The Council’s priorities will also continue to
focus on what Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire’s communities fundamentally believe to be most important:

e To protect those who are most vulnerable
e To boost the local economy — creating and safeguarding jobs

e To support and empower communities to do more for themselves.
Revenue outturn

In respect of net revenue outturn, the Council’'s 2013/2014 General Fund revised budget and actual spending
figures were as below:

Criginal Revised
Budget Budget Actual Difference
£m £m £m £m
Total General Fund (a) 340.518 340518 340.121 (0.397)
Draw from General Fund reserves (b) 1.400 1.400
Funded by:
Formula Grant including Council Tax Freeze (76.018) (76.018) (76.016) 0.002
Business Rates Retained (50.573) (50.573) (51.046) (0.473)
Collection Fund Transfer (201.182) (201.182) (201.182) 0.000
Collection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit (1.700) (1.700) (1.695) 0.005
Council Tax Freeze Grant (2.229) (2.229) (2.218) 0.011
Other Funding Grants (8.816) (8.816) (8.587) 0.229
Total Funding (c) (340.518) (340.518) (340.744) (0.226)
Movement on General Fund (a) +(b) + (c) 0.000 0.000 0.777 0.777

The overall underspend against the revised 2013/2014 budget was £0.397 million. More details about the
Council’s revenue spending on services are given, with notes, in the Comprehensive Income & Expenditure
Statement and in note 10. The overall movement on the General Fund is a £0.777 million draw from reserves.
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Outturn Variances

The major variations of actual spend to budget were:

e A £3.851 million overspend on Disabilities services. This overspend had been projected throughout
the year and reflects the cost of care packages.

e A £1.290 million overspend on Children’s Social Care.

e A £2.395 million underspend on Capital Financing due to increased capital reprogramming into
2014/2015.

Detalils of all variances, including more detailed explanations of the variances disclosed above, are included in
the cabinet report that was taken to Cabinet on Tuesday 17 June 2014. A full copy of the report is available on
the Wiltshire Council webpage under “Council and Democracy”.

Pension Fund

The Council’'s employees are able to join the Local Government Pension Scheme. This is also administered by
the Council. There are a range of factors that can affect the financial position of the Fund, most notably the
level of income expected to be earned from investing funds.

The Scheme’s actuary revalues the Fund every three years and we set out new contribution rates to ensure
that we extinguish the liability to meet with the Council’s commitment to maintaining a balanced fund over the
long term.

The pension reserve is equivalent to the Council's share of the local government pension scheme. It is
negative, meaning at the moment the fund is in deficit. It is not unusual for the pension reserve to have a
shortfall. The future employee and employer contributions into the fund will, along with a hoped for better
return on investment, ultimately meet this shortfall.

Further information on the Council's Pension Fund is set out in Note 61.

Where does the money come from?

The budget requirement is the money we need to pay for services once we have taken into account money
coming in from fees and charges and specific and general government grants.

In 2013/2014 the Council approved a need for a gross and net budget as follows:

£m

Expenditure:

Gross budgeted expenditure 865.348
Income:

Ringfenced specific government grants (schools) (265.476)
Ringfenced specific government grants (benefits) (117.407)
Other income (141.947)
Budget Requirement 340.518

The net budget was funded from three main sources:

£m
Central govemment formula grant and rates retention  (137.636)
Council tax (201.182)
Cadllection fund surplus (1.700)
Total funding (340.518)
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Funding of Budget

M Central government formula grant
and ratesretention £137.636m
(40%)

m Council tax £201.182m (59%)

m Collection fund surplus £1.700m
{1%)

Council tax income collected from Wiltshire residents is the main source of funding for Wiltshire Council
Services. Your council tax also contributes to the funding of your town, parish or city council, the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire & Swindon (Police) and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service (Fire).

Your council tax is collected by Wiltshire Council but it consists of components (precepts) charged by and
redistributed to other authorities. The chart below shows how much of your council tax goes to each authority.
Figures shown are based on an average Band D charge per year for 2013/2014. Total average Band D
council tax is £1,516.62.

mWiltshire Council £1,222.43 {81%)

WPolice £157.77 (1074

W Fire £62.38 (4%)

W Parish/Town Council (Average) £74.04 {5%)

Wi_ltshire Council
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Council’s Reserves

The Council has set up a number of reserves for specific purposes (‘earmarked reserves’), for events we know
are going to happen. We also have the General Fund Reserve that we keep to manage potential risks that we
continually assess. If the General Fund Reserve is not needed to cover these risks then it is possible to use
these as a one off to support spending. Details of the Council’'s usable reserves are reported in the Movement
in Reserves Statement and further details in note 47.

The Council is also required to keep a number of unusable reserves, which whilst being large in value are not
related to actual cash sums but are technical accounting requirements, such as the Capital Adjustment
Reserve, the Revaluation Reserve and the Pension Reserve. Details of these unusable reserves are found in
note 51.

Balance Sheet

The Balance Sheet shows what Wiltshire Council owns and is owed (its assets), what it owes (its liabilities),
and its total equity/worth (equal to the sum of its assets and liabilities as at a particular point in time).

Here is a summarised version of Wiltshire Council’'s Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014 compared to 31
March 2013 (the full Balance Sheet is disclosed on page 28). The overall reduction in net assets is largely due
to an increase in the pension liability.

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
£000 £000 £000 £000
Assets
Council dwellings & garages 199,301 201,081
Other land and buildings 353,174 357,786
Infrastructure 261,841 256,636
Other Long Term Assets 174,354 143,282
Money owed to the Council due over the next 12 months 149,866 154,130
1,138,536 1,112,915
Liabilities
Money owed by the Council due over the next 12 months (115,622) (122,033)
Long Term Borrowing (351,889) (363,900)
Pension Fund Liability (499,742) (464,895)
Other Long Term Liabilities (95,007) (72,941)
(1,062,260) (1,023,769)
Net Assets 76,276 89,146
Financed by:
Usable Reserves (107,837) (90,032)
Unusable Reserves 31,561 886
Total Equity (76,276) (89,146)
Capital

Capital expenditure is the expenditure on items that are expected to last for more than 1 year, as opposed to
revenue expenditure which is on the day to day running costs of the Council.

Capital expenditure in Wiltshire Council typically includes the expenditure on acquiring or enhancing its assets
such as land, buildings, equipment, vehicles and ICT software.

The Council owns various items of land and buildings in the County that it uses for its own purposes, such as
the 3 large office hubs County Hall at Trowbridge, Monkton Park in Chippenham and Bourne Hill in Salisbury.
The Council also owns a number of other offices, leisure, youth and community centres, Council Housing in
Salisbury, various highways depots, as well as fleets of refuse and highways vehicles.

The Council also owns a large number of community schools. Due to a number of schools transferring to
academy status, the number and the value of schools land and buildings declared in the statement of
accounts has decreased. The council also has infrastructure assets such as the County’s road network, street
lighting and land drainage. There is also a large investment portfolio used to generate income, including
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industrial estates, commercial estates, farms and shops. In total the value of all the council’s fixed assets is

Statement of Accounts 2013/2014

around £1 billion. This is covered in more detail in the Council’s balance sheet and associated notes.

The Council makes depreciation charges for the assets it owns, these costs reflect the use of the assets and
are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. As these are technical adjustments

they are reversed so they have no effect on Council tax payers.

Expenditure

During 2013/2014 the Council spent a total of £91m on its capital programme resulting in £76m being added to
its asset base and £15m in the form of grants given to third parties or work on assets the Council does not
own. In addition to this £16m of assets were recognised as the Housing PFI units are now complete. The table

below breaks down the expenditure into the different areas of the Council.

Capital Schemes by area Amount
spent
£m
Education 20.204
Highways 23.229
Campus and Operational Delivery 20.382
Other Property 2.427
Housing 11.963
Other 12.496
Total 90.701

Further details on how the Council spent its money on capital can be found in the 2013/2014 Capital Outturn
report. This was taken to Cabinet on 17 June 2014 and a full copy of the report is available on the Wiltshire

Council webpage under “Council and Democracy.”

Examples of capital spend undertaken in 2013/2014 includes:

Scheme area

Outputs

Education

Sarum Academy works approaching completion
Extensions to school buildings
New boilers, roofs and rewiring schools

Highways

Resurfacing roads

Local road safety schemes

Replacement and refurbishment of bridges
Drainage works

Salisbury Marketplace scheme underway

Campus

Monkton park offices refurbished
Corsham Campus progressing
Enhanced ICT network

Housing

Grants given to disabled householders to improve homes
New kitchens and bathrooms in Council houses

Other

Digital inclusion project contracts signed and work commencing

Wiltshire
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Capital Funding

The Council funded its capital programme by a mixture of grants and other contributions, capital receipts and
borrowing. Further information on how the Council financed its capital expenditure, the amount of debt paid off
in the year and the underlying amount of additional borrowing it undertook is found in note 29. A breakdown of
the amounts are shown below:

Funding source Amount | Percentage

£m of funding

Capital Grants & contributions 48.509 53%
Revenue Contributions (inc HRA) 6.433 7%
Capital Receipts 14.211 16%
Borrowing 21.548 24%
Total 90.701 100%

Capital receipts are generated from the Council disposing of its assets. During 2013/2014 a total of £22 million
was generated from general asset disposal sales and under the Council Housing Right to Buy (RTB) Scheme.
The larger capital receipts include significant receipts, such as from the sales of the Oxford Road site in Calne.
Included within the receipts a total of 38 properties were sold under Right to Buy in 2013/2014. Of the £22
million, £14.212 million, as above, was used to fund capital expenditure, with the remainder being held over to
finance capital expenditure in 2014/2015.

Borrowing for the capital programme is allowed under the Prudential Code for Capital. If borrowing is
undertaken this has a direct link to revenue costs. If the Council borrows an additional £1.000 million this
equates to an increase in the borrowing costs of the council of approximately £0.100 million. Therefore the
Council only borrows when all other sources of funding have been exhausted and uses the optimum mix of
funding sources to minimise the additional revenue costs of borrowing.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

The HRA is a statutory account that keeps all the transactions relating to the Council’s housing stock separate
from the main functions of the council. This is a ring fenced account to ensure all the HRA income from rents
are used on the HRA and are not used to subsidise the general fund or vice versa.

There are over 5,400 individual houses and flats within the HRA and the income generated and costs incurred

in the account are summarised below. Further details are found in the full HRA note within the statement of
accounts.

Wiltshire
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Income & expenditure account 2013/2014 £000
Rents (24,134)
Charges for Services and facilities (589)
Total Income (24,723)
Repairs and Maintenance of properties 4,800
Supervision and management costs 3,068
Interest payable on Self financing debt 3,673
Capital Contributions 10,163
Accounting Adjustments 352
Total Expenditure 22,056
Deficit/(surplus) for the year (2,667)

How we manage our finances

Financial management and reporting is facilitated by:

* Regular reports to Cabinet on the Council’'s Revenue Budget and Capital Programme;

* Regular review by the Corporate Leadership Team;

* Regular consideration of these reports by Overview and Scrutiny Committee;

* Budget monitoring by Service Managers;

 Compliance with the Council’'s Budgetary and Policy Framework, Financial Regulations and Financial
Procedure Rules;

« Compliance with external requirements, standards and guidance;

« Publication of Statement of Accounts;

e Overseeing role of the Audit Committee.

The Council’s financial management arrangements are consistent with the governance requirements of the
CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government, issued in 2010.

Managing our investments and borrowings

The Council generates significant amounts through its investment and borrowing activities that it can invest to
deliver a return to help reduce the costs of running the Council. This is because the Council often collects
money in advance of when the payments need to go out, and holds significant levels of reserves. Rather than
just leaving these amounts in its bank accounts where interest would be minimal, the Council is able to invest
these in longer term investments with banks and other institutions.

The Council follows strict national guidelines when deciding where and how much to invest. This process is
set out in our Annual Treasury Management Strategy which is approved annually by the Council. At its
meeting on 26 February 2013 the Treasury Management Strategy 2013/2014 was approved and is also
available on the Council website under “Council and Democracy”.

This strategy restricts the level of individual investment, to spread the risk of who we invest with, and restricts
us to only use institutions based in the UK.

Over the past 40 years the Council (Wiltshire County Council and the 4 districts before it became one Council
in 2009) incurred considerable costs in building and supporting the development of housing, infrastructure and
buildings in Wiltshire. That spending was partly funded from borrowing. The Council is continually monitoring
its borrowing to ensure it manages all risks. The Council's Treasury Management Strategy sets this out in
detail.

Further information on the way the Council’s invests and borrows its monies, and manages the risks arising,
are set out in Notes 62 to 64 as well as the Treasury Management Strategy.

Wiltshire
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The Council’'s Business Plan and a Financial Plan look at Wiltshire’s financial position over the next four years.

Budget for 2014/2015 including Capital programme

The 2014/2015 revenue budget was set by Wiltshire Council on 25 February 2014. The net budget is
£333.063 million and this has been allocated across services as follows:

Adult Social Care Operations
Adult Care Commissioning, Safeguarding, Housing
Public Health & Public Protection
Children's Social Care, Integrated Youth & Preventative Services & 0-25 SEN/Disability Service
Quiality Assurance, Commissioning & Performance, School & Early Years Effectiveness
Economic Development & Planning Services

Highways & Transport
Environment & Leisure

Communications, Community Area Boards, Libraries, Arts, Heritage & Culture
Corporate Function & Procurement

Finance
Legal & Governance

People & Business Services
Transformation Programme

Corporate
Budget Requirement
Funded By:

Central Government Funding (inc Business Rates Retention & RSG)

Council tax
Collection fund surplus
Total Funding

2014/2015  2013/2014
£m £m
121.607 117.558
6.505 6.677
3.075 3.157
46.352 43,982
11.167 12.087
3.968 4.623
27656 30.669
40133 41.026
6.598 7.213
5,548 5981
3.178 3.980
2710 3132
20610 21.688
15.773 16.458
18.183 22.287
333.063 340.518
(125.542) (137.636)
(204.555) (201.182)
(2.966) (1.700)
(333.063) (340.518)

The Council’'s approved capital budget for the years 2014/2015 to 2017/2018 including the funding sources is

shown below.

| Updated Capital Programme 2014/2015 - 2017/2018 including indicative mix of funding available

Indicative mix of funding available

Feedback & further information on the content of these accounts

Total Original
Budget 2014/2015| Grants and
Capital schemes - 2017/2018 Contributions | HRA funding | Capital Receipts|Borrowing | Total Funding
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Education 52.769 44452 0.000 1.300 7017 52.769
Highways 113.758 65.334 0.000 0.000 48.424 113.758
Campus schemes 59.474 0.400 0.000 16.135 42939 59.474
Other Property 10.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 10.000 10.000
Housing 53.103 5.052 44.952 1.803 1.296 53.103
Other Schemes 54,496 6.613 0.000 15501 32.382 54.496
Total 343.600 121.851 44.952 34739 142.058 343.600

The Statement of Accounts is intended to give the people, businesses, partners, employees and members of
Wiltshire clear information about the Council’s finances. Whilst accounts have to include large elements of
technical data to comply with Accounting Standards, we believe that it is vital that we make it as easy as
possible for people to read regardless of their background. We appreciate any comments you may have on
the content and quality of these Accounts and your suggestions to improve them in future years.

Wiltshire
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Further information about the accounts may be made to

Chief Accountant
Finance
Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Trowbridge
Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

Or centralfinanceyearend@uwiltshire.gov.uk

The full Statement of Accounts will be made available on the Council website. A Summary of the Accounts
will also be published online. Interested members of the public have a statutory right to inspect the accounts

before the audit is completed.

12 Concluding remarks

I would like to take the opportunity to thank all the staff who contributed to the early completion of the
Statement of Accounts. Given the continual development of accounting standards and their complex nature,
producing the accounts ready for approval by the Chief Finance Officer by 4 June, is a considerable

achievement.

Michael Hudson, LLB (Hons), LLM, CPFA
Associate Director, Finance (Section 151 Officer)
Wiltshire Council 3 September 2014
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The Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts

The Council’s Responsibilities
The Council is required to:
e Arrange for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure that one of its officers has the
responsibility for the management of those affairs. In this Council, that officer is the Chief Finance
Officer;

e Secure economic, efficient and effective use of its resources and to safeguard its assets;
e Approve the Statement of Accounts.

The Chief Finance Officer’'s Responsibilities
The Chief Finance Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Council’'s Statement of Accounts. This has,
under the CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain (the Code of Practice), to
present a true and fair view of the financial position of the Council at the accounting date and its income and
expenditure for the year to 31 March 2014.
In preparing this Statement of Accounts, the Chief Finance Officer has:

e selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently;

e made reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates;

e complied with the Code of Practice.
The Chief Financial Officer has also:

e kept proper, up to date accounting records;
o taken reasonable steps to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Statement of the Chief Finance Officer
The required financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies.

| certify that the Statement of Accounts presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Wiltshire
Council at 31 March 2014 and the income and expenditure for the year ended 31 March 2014.

Michael Hudson
Associate Director, Finance (Section 151 Officer)
Wiltshire Council

Cllr Tony Deane
Chairman, Audit Committee

3 September 2014

Wiltshire
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ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
N il

1. wiltshire Council is responsible for ensuring that its business is conducted in accordance with the
law and proper standards, and that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for, and
used economically, efficiently and effectively. The Council also has a duty under the Local
Government Act 1999 to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the way in which
its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

2. In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is also responsible for putting in place proper
arrangements for the governance of its affairs, including the management of risk, and facilitating the
effective exercise of its functions.

B. TIhePurpose of the Governance Framework

3. The governance framework comprises the systems and processes, and culture and values, by which
the Council is directed and controlled and the activities through which the Council accounts to,
engages with and leads the community. It enables the Council to monitor the achievement of its
strategic objectives and to consider whether those objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate,
cost effective services.

4. The assurance framework and the system of internal control are significant parts of that framework.
They are designed to manage risk to a reasonable level. They cannot eliminate all risk of failure to
achieve policies, aims and objectives and can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The assurance framework and the system of internal control are based on
an ongoing process that is designed to:

a. identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of the Council’s policies, aims
and objectives;

b. evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised;

c. assess the impact of the risks if they are realised;

d. manage the risks efficiently, effectively and economically.

5. The assurance framework also provides a mechanism for monitoring and implementing a
system of continuous governance improvement.

6. The governance framework has been in place at the Council for the year ended
31 March 2014 and up to the date of approval of the Statement of Accounts for
2013/2014.

C. TIheGovernance Framework

7. The Council's governance framework comprises a broad range of strategic and operationall
controls, which work together to ensure the sound operation of the Council. The key elements
are summarised below.

8. Documents referred to are available from the Council or may be viewed on the
Council's website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk).

9. The review of the Council’s governance arrangements, through the Annual Governance
Statement, has taken account of best practice identified in the CIPFA/Solace guidance
Delivering Good Governance in Local Government, Addendum 2012.

Wiltshire
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Purpose and Planning

10.In September 2013 the Council adopted a new Business Plan for 2013-2017 with the
following priorities:
» to protect those who are most vulnerable;
» to boost the local economy — creating and safeguarding jobs; and,

« to support and empower communities to do more for themselves.

11. These priorities serve to deliver the Council’s vision to create stronger and more resilient
communities.

12.The Business Plan is supported by a Financial Plan, which demonstrates how it will be funded. The
management of the Council’s strategic risks helps achieve the Council’s objectives.

Policy and Decision-Making Framework

13. The Council’s Constitution provides the framework within which the Council operates.
It sets out how decisions are made and the procedures which must be followed to ensure that
these are efficient, effective, transparent and accountable.

14. The Constitution defines the role and responsibilities of the key bodies in the decision-making
process - the Council, Cabinet, and Committees, including the Strategic Planning Committee,
Area Planning Committees, Licensing Committee, Overview and Scrutiny Committees,
Standards Committee, Audit Committee, Staffing Policy Committee, Officer Appointments
Committee and Area Boards.

15. The Council has established a Health and Well-being Board in accordance with requirements under the
Health and Social Care Act 2012. The Board is a committee of the Council with a strategic leadership
role in promoting integrated working between the Council and the NHS, and in relation to public health
services. ltis the key partnership and focal point for strategic decision making about the health and
well- being needs of the local community. The Council has also established the Wiltshire Police and
Crime Panel to review and scrutinise decisions of the Police and Crime Commissioner. The Panel is a
joint committee with Swindon Borough Council.

16. The Constitution is reviewed on an ongoing basis by the Monitoring Officer and the
Standards Committee through its Constitution Focus Group to ensure that it reflects
changes in the law and remains fit for purpose.

17.The Leader and Cabinet are responsible for discharging the executive functions of the Council, within
the budget and policy framework set by the Council, and some of this is delegated to Area Boards.

18. The Council publishes a Forward Work Plan once a month giving details of all matters anticipated to
be considered by the Cabinet over the following 4 months, including items which constitute a key
decision.1

19. Schemes of Delegation are in place for Cabinet Committees, Cabinet Members and Officers to
facilitate efficient decision-making. The Leader has established three Cabinet Committees - the
Cabinet Capital Assets Committee, Cabinet Transformation Committee and the Cabinet Business
Relief Committee.

1 ‘Key decisions’ are defined in Paragraph 9 of Part 1 of the Constitution. They include any decision that would result in the closure of an

amenity or total withdrawal of a service; any restriction of service greater than 5%; any action incurring expenditure or producing savings
greater than 20% of a budget service area; any decision involving expenditure of £500,000 or more,(subject to certain exceptions), any
proposal to change the policy framework; any proposal that would have a significant effect on communities in an area comprising two or
more electoral divisions.
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20. The Council has established 18 area committees known as Area Boards. Each
area board exercises local decision making under powers delegated by the Leader.

21.The Council’'s overview and scrutiny arrangements consist of a management committee and 3 select
committees covering Children’s Services, Environment, and Health. These committees establish
standing and ad hoc task groups to undertake detailed reviews. Rapid scrutiny exercises also provide
opportunities where there are time constraints. Scrutiny member representatives can also be
appointed to boards of major projects to exercise lay challenge. Partners and contractors also
contribute to the scrutiny process.

22.These arrangements serve to hold the Cabinet, its Committees, individual Cabinet
Members and officers to public account for their executive policies, decisions and actions.

23.The Standards Committee is responsible for:
e promoting and maintaining high standards of conduct by Members and
Officers across the Council;
e determination of complaints under the Members’ Code of Conduct;

« oversight of the Constitution, overview of corporate complaints handling and
Ombudsman investigations, and the whistle blowing policy;

24.The Council has adopted a Code of Conduct for members and established arrangements for
dealing with complaints under the code for Wiltshire unitary and parish councillors, including the
appointment of 3 independent persons in accordance with the statutory requirements.

25. The Council has in place arrangements for considering complaints made about the conduct of
the Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire.

26. The Audit Committee is responsible for:

* monitoring and reviewing the Council’'s arrangements for corporate governance, risk
management and internal control;

* reviewing the Council’s financial management arrangements and approving the annual
Statement of Accounts;

« focusing audit resources

* monitoring the effectiveness of the internal and external audit functions;

* monitoring the implementation of agreed management actions arising from audit reports.

Wiltshire Pension Fund

27.The Wiltshire Pension Fund is overseen by the Wiltshire Pension Fund Committee.
This Committee has its delegated power from the full Council, rather than the Executive (Cabinet),
so as to avoid any conflict of interest (e.g. in relation to the setting of employer contributions).

28. This Committee is responsible for all aspects of the fund, including:
» the maintenance of the fund;
* preparation and maintenance of policy, including funding and investment policy;
* management and investment of the fund,;
e appointment and review of investment managers;
* monitoring of the audit process.

29. The Wiltshire Pension Fund Committee exercises its responsibilities in relation to investment
management when it sets investment policy and appoints/monitors external investment managers.
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Regulation of Business

30. The Constitution contains detailed rules and procedures which regulate the conduct of
the Council’'s business. These include:

Council Rules of Procedure

Budget and Policy Framework Procedure
Financial Regulations and Procedure Rules
Procurement and Contract Rules

Members’ Code of Conduct

Officers’ Code of Conduct

Corporate Complaints Procedure

31. The statutory officers - the Head of Paid Service (see footnote 2 below), the Solicitor to the Council /
Monitoring Officer and the Chief Finance Officer have a key role in monitoring and ensuring
compliance with the Council's regulatory framework and the law. The statutory officers are supported
in this role by the Council's HR, legal, governance and democratic services, finance and
procurement teams, and also by the internal audit service.

32. Internal Audit services in Wiltshire are provided through a partnership with South West
Audit Partnership.

33. The following bodies have an important role in ensuring compliance:

Audit Committee

Overview and Scrutiny Committees and Task Groups

Standards Committee

Internal Audit (this function is provided externally by the South West
Audit Partnership (SWAP)

External Audit and Inspection Agencies.

34.The Council has established a Governance Assurance Group whose membership is composed of
senior officers with lead responsibility for key areas of governance and assurance, together with an
elected member who is the vice-chair of the Audit Committee. Other officers and members attend by
invitation to provide the Group with information about issues on which it is seeking assurance. Officers
can also bring any concerns about the Council’'s governance arrangements forward to the Group for
consideration.

35. The Governance Assurance Group meets monthly and has a forward work plan. It is responsible for
gathering evidence for and drafting the Annual Governance Statement. It identifies any potential
significant governance issues throughout the year, and seeks assurance on the effectiveness of
measures to address these. It has a key role in promoting and supporting sound governance across
the organisation and reports as required to the Corporate Leadership Team.

2

" The Corporate Leadership Team comprises the three Corporate Directors, supported by the Chief Finance Officer / Section 151

Officer, Solicitor to the Council/ Monitoring Officer, Associate Director People and Business Services and the Associate Director of
Communications, Community Area Boards, Libraries Arts and Heritage. The statutory role of Head of Paid Service is rotated between
the three corporate directors every four months.
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Management of Resources, Performance and Risk

Financial Management

36. Financial management and reporting is facilitated by:
* Regular reports to Cabinet on the Council’s Revenue Budget and
Capital Programme;
* Regular review by the Corporate Leadership Team;
» Regular consideration of these reports by the Scrutiny Budget
and Performance Task Group;
* Budget monitoring by Service Managers;

« Compliance with the Council’'s Budgetary and Policy Framework, Financial

Regulations and Financial Procedure Rules;
« Compliance with external requirements, standards and guidance;
» Publication of Statement of Accounts;
» Overseeing role of the Audit Committee.

37.The Council’s financial management arrangements are consistent with the governance requirements
of the CIPFA Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial Officer in Local Government, issued in
2010.

Performance and Risk Management Reporting

38. At the heart of the Business Plan 2013-2017 is the vision to create stronger and more resilient
communities and sets out how we plan to achieve this and outlines our key priorities which are to
continue to:

» Protect those who are most vulnerable;
» Boost the local economy — creating and safeguarding jobs;
e Support and empower communities to do more for themselves.

39. Measuring success is about how we will know we are performing well and moving in the right
direction to achieve our vision and priorities. A Strategic Performance and Risk Management
Board has been established to take the strategic lead on the development and review of the
corporate planning cycle including the performance and risk management approach. Risk
management is a central part of the Council’s strategic management and the Board will review
the Risk Management Strategy on an annual basis to ensure that risk management
arrangements remain effective.

40.The Corporate Leadership Team receives six monthly performance and risk reports detailing
the risks that impact upon the strategic objectives of the Council. The Audit Committee receives
reports every six months on the effectiveness of the risk management processes within the Council
and its partnerships. Exception reports are submitted as and when required.
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41.Risks are identified and monitored by service areas. Risks that are deemed significant are referred
to the Operational Performance and Risk Management Group in the first instance for challenge and
review. Reports are issued on the corporate risks through the Council’s reporting arrangements.
Training on Risk Management is delivered to Members annually, including the development of
specific training for staff involved in risk management arrangements as a result of their work. The
diagram below demonstrates the cycle of managing risk.

Context

N

Risk
Assessment

Risk ttreatment

et and Evaluation

e..-

42.The risks associated with major projects are managed through project management
arrangements with regular reporting to the relevant boards and member bodies. Any
significant or corporate risks are also considered by the Operational Performance & Risk
Management
Group and included within the Corporate Risk Register where appropriate.

43. The Council's Business Continuity Policy provides a framework to maintain and develop business
continuity arrangements at both corporate and service levels. It sets out the responsibilities of
different management levels and groups as part of this process.

Internal Audit

44, The main role of Internal Audit is to provide an independent and objective opinion on the
Council’'s control environment.

45, Internal Audit has the following additional responsibilities:
» providing support to the Chief Finance Officer in meeting his responsibilities under Section
151 of the Local Government Act 1972, to make arrangements for the proper administration of
the Council's financial affairs;
« investigating any allegations of fraud, corruption or impropriety;

e advising on the internal control implications of proposed new systems and
procedures.

46.The annual Internal Audit Plan is based on an assessment of risk areas, using the most up to date
sources of risk information, in particular the Council's Corporate and Service Risk Registers. The Plan
is agreed with Corporate Directors, and presented to the Audit Committee for approval. The
Committee receives reports of progress against the plan throughout the year. The Internal Audit
Annual Report summarises the results and conclusions of the audit work throughout the year, and
provides an audit opinion on the internal control environment for the Council as a whole.

External Audit and Inspections

47.The Council is subject to audit by its external auditors, KPMG LLP, specifically in relation to the
Council's financial statements and the arrangements to secure value for money (VFM) in the use of
resources. It is also subject to reviews by external inspection agencies, OFSTED, and the Care
Quality Commission (CQC). The outcomes of external audit work and inspections are used to help
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strengthen and improve the Council's internal control environment and help secure continuous
improvement.

48. In September 2013 the authority was the subject of a peer review challenge. A further visit is planned
for later in 2014.

49. The challenge covered five core components: understanding of the local context and priority setting,
political and managerial leadership, financial planning and viability, governance and decision making
and organisational capacity. In addition the peer team was asked to focus on how the Council was
transforming Wiltshire through innovation in three particular areas.

50. The Council’s key strengths were identified as follows:

e A very strong respect and high regard for the Council leader.

e A strong and trusted relationship between officers and elected members with a clear
appreciation that the Council is strongly member led.

e The Council has a good reputation in the community. Its vision ‘to create stronger and more
resilient communities’ has resonance locally. Parish and town councils, volunteers and
voluntary sector organisations speak positively about the purposeful intent of the Council to
delegate responsibilities and enable local people and groups to do more for themselves.

e A highly engaged workforce with a real sense of pride in the
organisation.

51. Recommendations included addressing the budget gap for 2015/2016 and beyond, clarifying the
desired outcomes for area boards, improving the effectiveness of scrutiny, strengthening performance
management and working closely with the CCG to ensure shared visions and plans. Action is being
taken to implement these recommendations.

52. The Council has also undergone a peer review challenge of its adult social care Help to Live at Home
programme. The initial findings are positive and the full report is awaited.

Associate Directors’ Assurance Statements

53. Associate directors’ assurance statements have been reviewed by members of the
Governance Assurance Group and no significant governance issues have been identified
other than those included in Section E.

Monitoring Officer

54. The Monitoring Officer has not made any adverse findings in the course of the
exercise of his statutory responsibilities.

D. Review of Effectiveness

55. The Council has responsibility for conducting, at least annually, a review of the effectiveness of its
governance framework, including the system of internal control. The review of effectiveness is
informed by the work of the executive managers within the Council who have responsibility for the
development and maintenance of the governance environment, the Council’s internal audit
function, and also by reports of external auditors and other review agencies and inspectorates.
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The key principles of corporate governance are set out in the Council’s Code of
Corporate Governance as follows:
» Focusing on the purpose of the Council and on outcomes for the community,
creating and implementing a vision for the local area;
« Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public

accountability;
« Ensuring that members and officers work together to achieve a common
purpose with clearly defined functions and roles;

* Promoting high standards of conduct and behaviour, and establishing and
articulating the Council’s values to members, staff, the public and other
stakeholders;

« Taking informed, risk based and transparent decisions which are subject to
effective scrutiny; and

« Developing the capacity of members and officers to be effective in their roles.

The effectiveness of the Council's assurance framework and system of internal control is
assessed against these six principles.

Focus on the purpose of the Council and on outcomes for the community, creating and
implementing a vision for the local area

58.

The Council’'s vision and priorities are set out in its Business Plan 2013-
2017. This is consistent with the long term priorities that are set out in the
Community Plan 2011-2026.

Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public accountability

59.

60.

61.

The development of Wiltshire’s area boards has played a key role in ensuring robust public
accountability and democratic engagement in Wiltshire. The devolved governance arrangements are
set out in the Council’'s Constitution. In 2014 a comprehensive review of the Area Boards was undertaken
to more closely align governance arrangements with the aspirations set out in the Council’s business plan.
The conclusions and recommendations arising from the review were adopted by the Council on 22 April
2014 (Cabinet minute no. 47).

The Council monitors the performance of the area boards in a number of ways:
« Public reporting on all issues and grant applications referred to the boards through
online systems (including a new grants evaluation process in 2014);
« Periodic scrutiny reviews and audit of financial arrangements;
* Feedback received following events;

« An annual satisfaction survey of people attending area board meetings;
* The Area Boards self evaluation process; and
* Ongoing lean systems reviews.

The Council seeks to align the resources delegated to area boards with the needs of local
communities and to assess the impact of its devolved governance arrangements through the Joint
Strategic Assessment process. This involves the prioritisation of issues by the local community,
action and resource allocation by the area boards and the use of the boards’ collaborative
influence to initiate community-led action in the area. In 2014, revised arrangements were put in
place to capture and monitor the effectiveness of this process, through improved reporting to the
Health and Wellbeing Board.

Ensuring that councillors and officers work together to achieve a common purpose with clearly
defined functions and roles

62.

The Constitution sets out clearly the roles and responsibilities of
Councillors and Officers in the decision making process.
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63. The Council has adopted a Councillor and Officer Relations Protocol which:
« outlines the essential elements of the relationship between councillors
and officers;
» promotes the highest standards of conduct;
» clarifies roles and responsibilities;
e ensures consistency with the law, codes of conduct and the
Council’s values and practices; and
+ identifies ways of dealing with concerns by councillors or officers.

Promoting high standards of conduct and behaviour, and establishing and articulating the
authority’s values to members, staff, the public and other stakeholders

64. All staff are required to meet high standards of ethical conduct under the
Officers’ Code of Conduct.

65. The Council has a code of conduct for officers which is underpinned by a behaviours framework.
This framework clearly articulates the behaviours expected of council officers, and is explicitly
referred to in recruitment and
performance appraisal processes.

66. The Council has adopted a code of conduct for Councillors and arrangements for dealing with
member misconduct complaints under the requirements of the Localism Act 2011. The
effectiveness of the code is kept under review by the Standards Committee.

67.The Council has established arrangements for receiving and investigating complaints about
the Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire.

68. The Council's Governance Service is responsible for customer complaints,
access to information legislation, operation of the agreed arrangements under the new standards
regime, and the promotion of good governance within the Council and with key partners, including the
town and parish councils of Wiltshire. This helps to ensure that robust governance arrangements are
supported across the Council.

Internal Audit

69. Internal Audit represents an important element of the Council’s internal control environment,
and to be effective it must work in accordance with the Code of Practice for Internal Audit in
Local Government, which lays down the mandatory professional standards for the internal
audit of local authorities.

70. The Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2013/2014 summarises the results and conclusions of
the audit work throughout the year, and provides an independent audit opinion on the internal control
environment for the Council as a whole. The Council’s internal auditors, SWAP, have given an
overall audit opinion of reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effective operation of the
Council's control environment for 2012/13.

External Audit

71. The Council’s external auditors, KPMG LLP, published their Annual Audit Letter 2012/2013 in October
2013. Key findings included an unqualified value for money conclusion for 2012/2013 and an
unqualified opinion on the Council’s financial statements. There were no high priority recommendations
arising from their audit work for 2012/2013.

72.The latest report to those charged with governance, issued by KPMG LLP in respect of Wiltshire
Council for 2013/2014, is the interim report, in advance of the full report, which summarises the key
issues arising from the interim work at Wiltshire Council in relation to the 2013/2014 financial
statements and the work to support the 2013/2014 value for money conclusions.

Wiltshire

. Where cverybody malters



Statement of Accounts 2013/2014 Wiltshire Council

73.

74.

21

The report highlights the key messages as follows:

The organisational control environment is effective overall,

Good progress has been made during the year in improving the overall IT control environment;
In relation to those controls reviewed, the key financial systems are sound;

In relation to the work on the financial controls, the external auditor is able to place reliance
upon the work of Internal Audit;

e The overall process for the preparation of the financial statements is strong.

KPMG LLP’s report to those charged with governance for 2013/2014 was be tabled at the
meeting of the Audit Committee on 31 July 2014. No significant issues were raised.

Taking informed, risk based and transparent decisions which are subject to effective scrutiny

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

Cabinet Members and Officers exercising delegated powers are required to take decisions in
accordance with their respective schemes of delegation. The Leader’s protocol for decision-making
by Cabinet Members ensures transparency by requiring publication of the intention to make a
decision on 5 clear days’ notice and the final decision.

The Partnership Protocol and Register captures the Council’s partnership arrangements. As of May
2014 the number of partnerships in operation is 42. During 2014/2015 a review of the protocol will be
conducted. Once completed all arrangements will be reviewed with service areas to check all are
aware of the requirements of the revised protocol and all partnerships are captured.

Since implementing the recommendations of a major review in May 2012 to increase the
effectiveness of the Overview and Scrutiny function, a single work programme has been developed
in discussion with Cabinet members and senior management under the control of the Management
Committee which focused on Council priorities. It aims for early dialogue enabling most of its work to
support policy development and pre-decision scrutiny in the Council. The peer challenge review
undertaken in September 2013 made a humber of recommendations relating to Overview and
Scrutiny. As a consequence a closer alignment has been made between its work and the Council’s
Business Plan 2013-2017 with a stronger focus on better outcomes for communities and residents.
This includes supporting delivery of the Plan’s objectives and monitoring the investments and
efficiencies in the corresponding Financial Plan.

The work undertaken by the Audit Committee this year has included:
. review and approval of the Annual Governance Statement for 2012/2013;
. review and approval of the Statement of Accounts for 2012/2013 and 2013/2014 - due to a change in
timings, it has been possible for the current years’ accounts to also be included in this year's
Assurance Governance Statement;

. review of the work and findings of Internal Audit, including the Annual Report and audit
opinion on the control environment;

. review of the Council’s risk management arrangements;

. review of the work and findings of external audit, including the Annual Audit Letter and Report

to those Charged with Governance.

The successful transfer of the Public Health team into the authority in April 2013 offered an
opportunity to strengthen our response to both business continuity and emergency planning - to
learn from their experience and expertise and to ensure the Council is able to respond to Public
Health emergencies. During 2013/2014 the Emergency Planning and Resilience teams have
been restructured to ensure the structures are fit for purpose. In addition organisational resilience
has been strengthened through the introduction of Corporate Director and Associate Director on
call arrangements.

Developing the capacity of councillors and officers to be effective in their roles

80. The Council is committed to the ongoing development of its Councillors and recognises the

importance of building up their capacity and effectiveness.
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81. The Council’s Councillor Development Policy:
» Establishes Councillors' individual training needs and protocols and allocates budget
according to the Council’s priorities;
» Ensures equality of access to funds and training events;
« Evaluates the effectiveness of councillor development annually to inform the prioritisation and
allocation of funding for future years.

82. A “People Strategy” is in place to support delivery of the business plan and the transformation
programme, and priorities to continue embedding the Behaviours Framework and developing the
culture of the Council are clearly outlined in the strategy. An action plan that outlines the activities
needed to deliver the aims of the People Strategy is reviewed regularly and updated annually to
ensure the actions are aligned with the priorities in the business plan. The People Strategy outlines
priority areas for action which are critical to the delivery of this plan, ensuring that the Council has
the workforce capacity it needs to work in different ways and successfully meet current and future
challenges.

E. Significant Goverpnance |ssues

83. An internal control issue is regarded as significant if:

« the issue has seriously prejudiced or prevented achievement of a principal objective;

e the issue has resulted in a need to seek additional funding to allow it to be resolved, or has
resulted in significant diversion of resources from another aspect of the business;

« theissue has led to a material impact on the accounts;

e the audit committee, or equivalent, has advised that it should be considered significant for this
purpose;

» the Head of Internal Audit has reported on it as significant, for this purpose, in the annual
opinion on the internal control environment;

« theissue, or its impact, has attracted significant public interest or has seriously damaged the
reputation of the organisation;

« the issue has resulted in formal action being taken by the Chief Financial Officer and/or the
Monitoring Officer.

84. The following have been identified as significant governance issues for the purposes of this
Statement:

Delivery of the Council’s Business Plan 2013-2017

Last year the Council published its Business Plan 2013-2017 that sets out what the Council plans to deliver
over the next four years. The vision to create stronger and more resilient communities will underpin the work
and provide a clear focus to the actions taken. The priorities will also continue to focus on

e Protecting those who are most vulnerable;
e Boosting the local economy — creating and safeguarding jobs;
e Supporting and empowering communities to do more themselves.

The Wiltshire Council Business Plan 2013-2017 identified pressures of £120 million over four years due to
reductions in funding from central government and predicted increase in service demands and inflation. The
Business Plan outlines how the Council will work innovatively to realign £120 million over the four years to
deliver our priorities.

Delivering the Business Plan remains a significant challenge given an increasing demand for key services,
such as care for vulnerable children and adults, and highways maintenance, as well as rising inflation costs,
and less money from central Government. In order to achieve this, the Council will continue to embrace
change and adopt a transformational and innovative approach, aligning resources to priorities and
challenging if or how services are provided. This will be underpinned by effective performance, financial and
workforce information and sound risk management.
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Information Governance

In February 2013 the Corporate Leadership Team agreed an action plan to strengthen and improve its
information governance arrangements to ensure that risks to the Council’s information assets were more
effectively managed. A number of priority actions have been put in place, including the appointment of a
Corporate Director as the Council’'s Senior Information Risk Owner (SIRO), the establishment of an
Information Governance Assurance Group and the introduction of an on-line register of data incidents. The
on-line register has been publicised to staff and is working effectively. In addition the Council has recently
established the Information Management Transformational Board to oversee the delivery of improvements in
the Council’s information management arrangements. The Council’s Data Protection Policy has been
refreshed. From the beginning of July 2014 the Council has started a phased roll out of mandatory on-line
training programme for all staff, including agency staff, on data protection and good practice in information
management. The Information Commissioner will be invited to conduct an information governance audit in
order to provide an overview of other steps that may be taken to reinforce the improvement programme
already in place.

Safeguarding Children and Young People

In March 2012 OFSTED inspected Wiltshire’'s safeguarding and looked after children’s services and issued
an improvement notice in respect of safeguarding arrangements. The Council implemented an improvement
plan, overseen by a Safeguarding Improvement Board. OFSTED re-inspected in the summer of 2013.

Following the re-inspection the improvement notice was lifted, and the last meeting of the Safeguarding
Improvement Board was held on 5 April 2014. A Peer Review of the Wiltshire Children Safeguarding Board
(WCSB) took place in December 2013. This judged that the WSCB was able to fulfill its statutory duties. The
Lead Member and Corporate Director (who is the statutory Director of Children’s Services) receive 6 weekly
highlight reports on progress. A Safeguarding and Child Protection Improvement Group has been
established, chaired by the Associate Director for Operational Children’s Services. The Safeguarding
Scrutiny Task Group will continue to meet until October 2015. The Council will continue to have a relentless
focus on safeguarding improvement, and in order to monitor progress this safeguarding remains a significant
governance issue this year. A safeguarding Peer Challenge will take place in October 2014.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
Wiltshire Council

We have audited the financial statements of Wiltshire Council for the year ended 31 March 2014 on pages 26 to 95 and
100 to 130. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and the
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/2014.

This report is made solely to the members of the Authority, as a body, in accordance with Part Il of the Audit Commission
Act 1998. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the members of the Authority, as a body, those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the members of the Authority, as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Chief Financial Officer's Responsibilities, the Chief Financial Officer is
responsible for the preparation of the Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with
proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom,
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit, and express an opinion on, the
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those
standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error.
This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Authority’s and the Pension Fund’s
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the Chief Financial Officer; and the overall presentation of the financial statements.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Explanatory Foreword and the Annual Report to
identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently
materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the
audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our
report.

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinion the financial statements:

e give atrue and fair view of the financial position of the Authority as at 31 March 2014 and of the Authority’s
expenditure and income for the year then ended;

e give atrue and fair view of the financial transactions of the Pension Fund during the year ended 31 March 2014
and the amount and disposition of the fund’s assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2014, other than liabilities to pay
pensions and other benefits after the end of the scheme year; and

® have been prepared properly in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2013/2014.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

The Code of Audit Practice 2010 for Local Government Bodies requires us to report to you if:

e the annual governance statement set out on page 12 does not reflect compliance with ‘Delivering Good
Governance in Local Government: a Framework’ published by CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007; or

e the information given in the explanatory foreword and the content of the Annual Report for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared is not consistent with the financial statements; or

e any matters have been reported in the public interest under section 8 of Audit Commission Act 1998 in the course
of, or at the conclusion of, the audit; or

e any recommendations have been made under section 11 of the Audit Commission Act 1998; or

e any other special powers of the auditor have been exercised under the Audit Commission Act 1998.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.
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Conclusion on Wiltshire Council’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency
and effectiveness in the use of resources

Authority’s responsibilities

The Authority is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its
use of resources, to ensure proper stewardship and governance, and to review regularly the adequacy and effectiveness
of these arrangements.

Auditor’s responsibilities

We are required under Section 5 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 to satisfy ourselves that the Authority has made proper
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. The Code of Audit Practice
issued by the Audit Commission requires us to report to you our conclusion relating to proper arrangements, having regard
to relevant criteria specified by the Audit Commission.

We report if significant matters have come to our attention which prevent us from concluding that the Authority has put in
place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. We are not required
to consider, nor have we considered, whether all aspects of the Authority’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency
and effectiveness in its use of resources are operating effectively.

Scope of the review of arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources

We have undertaken our audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, having regard to the guidance on the
specified criteria, published by the Audit Commission in October 2013, as to whether the Authority has proper
arrangements for:

» securing financial resilience; and

» challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

The Audit Commission has determined these two criteria as those necessary for us to consider under the Code of Audit
Practice in satisfying ourselves whether the Authority put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency
and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2014.

We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our risk assessment, we undertook such
work as we considered necessary to form a view on whether, in all significant respects, the Authority had put in place
proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.

Conclusion

On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria published by the Audit Commission in
October 2013, we are satisfied that, in all significant respects, Wiltshire Council put in place proper arrangements to secure
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ending 31 March 2014.

Certificate

We certify that we have completed the audit of the financial statements of Wiltshire Council in accordance with the
requirements of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and the Code of Audit Practice 2010 for Local Government Bodies issued
by the Audit Commission.

-

Darren Gilbert

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Appointed Auditor
Chartered Accountants

100 Temple Street

Bristol

BS1 6AG

3 September 2014
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Movement in Reserves Statement

The Council keeps a number of reserves in the balance sheet. Some are required to be held for statutory
reasons, some are needed to comply with proper accounting practice, and others have been set up voluntarily
to earmark resources for future spending plans.
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Further details of the movement of the General Fund are included in the Statement of Movement of General
Fund Balances. Further details of the movement on the Housing Revenue Account are included in the HRA
statement.
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Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This account shows expenditure on and income from the Council’s day to day activities. Expenditure includes salaries,
wages, service and depreciation charges. It gives the cost of the main services provided by the Council. This statement
is shown in a statutory format. Full details about how this ties back to the Council’'s regular budget monitoring reporting is
shown in note 10.
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Balance Sheet

This statement summarises the Council’'s assets and liabilities at 31 March for the years 2014 and 2013.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Council Dwellings & Garages
Other Land and Buildings
Vehicles, Plant, Furniture and Equipment
Infrastructure
Community Assets
Assets Under Construction
Surplus Assets Not Held for Sale

Investment Pro perties
Intangible Assets
Assets Held for Sale
Long Term Investments
Long Term Debtors

Long Term Assets

Current Assets
Short Term Investments
Inventories
Short Term Debtors
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Assets

Current Liabilities
Short Term Creditors
Bank Overdraft
Short Term Borrowing
Provisions

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Long Term PFI Creditors
Long Term Borrowing
Other Long Term Liabilities
Pension Fund Liability
Planning Deposits

Long Term Liabilities

Net Assets

Financed by
Usable Reserves

Unusable Reserves

Total Reserves

(/ Al
Michael Hudson

Associate Director, Finance (Section 151 Officer)
3 September 2014
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31 March 2014
Wiltshire Council

£000

199,301
353,174
60,623
261,841
6,740
43,293

3,335

27,337
4,106
24,464
1,041

3415

73,931

1,032
58,912
15,991

(95,585)
0
(14,250)

(5,787)

(61,363)
(351,889)
(996)
(499,742)
(32,648)

£000

928,307

60,363

988,670

149,866

(115,622)

(946,638)

76,276

(107,837)

31,561

(76,276)

31 March 2013
Wiltshire
Council

£000

201,081
357,786
70,120
256,636
6,357
24,844
3,355
920,179
25,436
5,157
4,463
1,117
2,433

958,785

66,521
995
70,793
15,821
154,130

(95,267)
(19,109)
(2,237)
(5,420)

(122,033)

(45,468)
(363,900)
(1,672)
(464,895)
(25,801)
(901,736)

89,146

(90,032)

886

(89,146)
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This consolidated statement summarises the movement of cash between the Council and third parties for

both capital and revenue purposes.

NOTES
Net (surplus) or deficit on the provision of services
Adjustments to net surplus or deficit on the provision of services
for non-cash movements
Adjustments for items included in the net surplus or deficit on 55

the provision of services that are investing and financing activities

Net cash flows from Operating Activities

Investing Activities 56
Financing Activities 57

Net decrease or (increase) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the reporting period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period

2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000

49,783 38,935
(64,891) (17,726)
(12,947) (12,813)
(28,055) 8,396
8,778 15,714
@) 30)
(19,279) 24,080
(3,288) 20,792
15991 (3,288)
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Notes to the Core Financial Statements

For ease of reference, this year the notes to the core financial statement are grouped in functional areas.
NOTES RELATING TO ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Note 1 Accounting Policies

i. General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Council’s transactions for the 2013/2014 financial year and its position
at the year-end of 31 March 2014. The Council is required to prepare an annual Statement of Accounts by the
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2013 in accordance with proper accounting practices.

These practices primarily comprise the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2013/2014 and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2013/2014, supported by International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

ii. Accruals of Income and Expenditure

Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments are made or received. In
particular:
e Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Council transfers the significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the Council.

e Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the
percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that economic benefits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the Council.

e Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed — where there is a gap between the date
supplies are received and their consumption; they are carried as inventories on the Balance Sheet.

e Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees) are recorded as
expenditure when the services are received rather than when payments are made.

e Interest receivable on investments and payable on borrowings is accounted for respectively as income
and expenditure on the basis of the effective interest rate for the relevant financial instrument rather than
the cash flows fixed or determined by the contract.

o Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a debtor
or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the Balance Sheet. Where debts may not be settled, the
balance of debtors is written down and a charge made to revenue for the income that might not be
collected.

ii. Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Council a legal or constructive obligation that
probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic benefits or service potential, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. For instance, the Council may be involved in a court case that could
eventually result in the making of a settlement or the payment of compensation.

Provisions are charged as an expense to the appropriate service line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in the year that the Council becomes aware of the obligation, and are measured at the best
estimate at the balance sheet date of the expenditure required to settle the obligation, taking into account relevant
risks and uncertainties. When payments are eventually made, they are charged to the provision carried in the
Balance Sheet. Estimated settlements are reviewed at the end of each financial year — where it becomes less than
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will now be required (or a lower settlement than anticipated is made),
the provision is reversed and credited back to the relevant service.
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Where some or all of the payment required to settle a provision is expected to be recovered from another party
(e.g. from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income for the relevant service if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received if the Council settles the obligation.

Provision for Back Pay Arising from Unequal Pay Claims

The Council has made a provision for the costs of settling claims for back pay arising from discriminatory payments
incurred before the Council implemented its equal pay strategy.

However, statutory arrangements allow settlements to be financed from the General Fund in the year that
payments actually take place, not when the provision is established. The provision is therefore balanced by an
Equal Pay Back Pay Account created from amounts credited to the General Fund balance in the year the provision
was made or modified. The balance on the Equal Pay Back Pay Account will be debited back to the General Fund
balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement in future financial years as payments are made.

Landfill Allowance Schemes

Landfill allowances, whether allocated by DEFRA or purchased from another Waste Disposal Council (WDA) are
recognised as current assets and are initially measured at fair value.

Landfill allowances allocated by DEFRA are accounted for as a government grant. After initial recognition,
allowances are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. As landfill is used, a liability and an
expense are recognised. The liability is discharged either by surrendering allowances or by payment of a cash
penalty to DEFRA (or by a combination).

The liability is measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to meet the obligation, normally the
market price of the number of allowances required to meet the liability at the reporting date. However, where some
of the obligation will be met by paying a cash penalty to DEFRA, that part of its liability is measured at the cost of
the penalty.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability arises where an event has taken place that gives the Council a possible obligation, the
existence of which will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Council. Contingent liabilities also arise in circumstances where a provision would
otherwise be made but either it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts.
Contingent Assets

A contingent asset arises where an event has taken place that gives the Council a possible asset, the existence of
which will only be confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Council.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the Balance Sheet but disclosed in a note to the accounts where it is
probable that there will be an inflow of economic benefits or service potential.

iv. Reserves

The Council sets aside specific amounts as reserves for future policy purposes or to cover contingencies.
Reserves are created by appropriating amounts out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves
Statement. When expenditure to be financed from a reserve is incurred, it is charged to the appropriate service
revenue account in that year and included in the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement. The reserve is then appropriated back into the General Fund
Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement so that there is no net charge against council tax for the
expenditure.

Certain reserves are kept to manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial instruments,
retirement and employee benefits and do not represent usable resources for the Council — these reserves are
explained in the relevant policies below.
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V. Government Grants and Contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arrears, government grants and third party contributions and
donations are recognised as due to the Council when there is reasonable assurance that:

e the Council will comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and
e the grants or contributions will be received.

Amounts recognised as due to the Council are not credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement until conditions attached to the grant or contribution have been satisfied. Conditions are stipulations that
specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset acquired using the grant or
contribution are required to be consumed by the recipient as specified, or future economic benefits or service
potential must be returned to the transferor.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been satisfied are carried in the
Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or contribution is credited to the relevant
service line (attributable revenue grants and contributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-
ringfenced revenue grants and all capital grants) in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Where capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are reversed out
of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Where the grant has yet to be used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied
reserve. Where it has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in the Capital Grants
Unapplied reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account once they have been applied to fund capital
expenditure.

Vi. Employee Benefits
Benefits Payable During Employment

Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-end. They include such
benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits (e.g.
cars) for current employees and are recognised as an expense for services in the year in which employees render
service to the Council.

An accrual is made for the cost of holiday entitlements (or any form of leave, e.g. time off in lieu) earned by
employees but not taken before the year-end, which employees can carry forward into the next financial year. The
accrual is made at the wage and salary rates applicable in the following accounting year, being the period in which
the employee takes the benefit. The accrual is charged to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services, but
then reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement so that holiday benefits are charged to revenue in
the financial year in which the holiday absence occurs.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the Council to terminate an officer's
employment before the normal retirement date or an officer’'s decision to accept voluntary redundancy and are
charged on an accruals basis to the Non Distributed Costs line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement when the Council is demonstrably committed to the termination of the employment of an officer or group
of officers or making an offer to encourage voluntary redundancy.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions require the General Fund
balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Council to the pension fund or pensioner in the year, not
the amount calculated according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement,
appropriations are required to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for
pension enhancement termination benefits and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the pension fund and
pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at the year end.
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Post Employment Benefits

Employees of the Council are eligible to join the following separate pension schemes:

e The Teachers’ Pension Scheme, administered by Capita Teachers’ Pensions on behalf of the
Department for Education (DfE)

e The Local Government Pensions Scheme, administered by Wiltshire Council.

Both schemes provide defined benefits to members (retirement lump sums and pensions), earned as employees
worked for the Council.

However, the arrangements for the teachers’ scheme mean that liabilities for these benefits cannot ordinarily be
identified specifically to the Council. The scheme is therefore accounted for as if it were a defined contribution
scheme and no liability for future payments of benefits is recognised in the Balance Sheet. The Children’'s and
Education Services line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is charged with the employer’s
contributions payable to Teachers’ Pensions in the year.

The Local Government Pension Scheme
The Local Government Scheme is accounted for as a defined benefits scheme.

The liabilities of the Wiltshire pension fund attributable to the Council are included in the Balance Sheet on an
actuarial basis using the projected unit method — i.e. an assessment of the future payments that will be made in
relation to retirement benefits earned to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates,
employee turnover rates, etc, and projections of projected earnings for current employees.

Liabilities are discounted to their value at current prices, using a discount rate of 4.3% (based on the gross
redemption yield on the Iboxx Sterling Corporates Index, AA over 15 years, at the IAS19 (valuation date, subject to
the removal of recently re-rated bonds from the index).

The assets of Wiltshire pension fund attributable to the Council are included in the Balance Sheet at their fair
value:

e quoted securities — current bid price
e unquoted securities — professional estimate
e unitised securities — current bid price
e property — market value.
The change in the net pensions liability is analysed into seven components:

e current service cost — the increase in liabilities as a result of years of service earned this year — allocated
in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the services for which the employees
worked

e past service cost — the increase in liabilities arising from current year decisions whose effect relates to
years of service earned in earlier years — debited to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs

e interest cost — the expected increase in the present value of liabilities during the year as they move one
year closer to being paid — debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

e expected return on assets — the annual investment return on the fund assets attributable to the Council,
based on an average of the expected long-term return — credited to the Financing and Investment
Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

e gains or losses on settlements and curtailments — the result of actions to relieve the Council of liabilities
or events that reduce the expected future service or accrual of benefits of employees — debited or
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credited to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement as part of Non Distributed Costs

e actuarial gains and losses — changes in the net pensions liability that arise because events have not
coincided with assumptions made at the last actuarial valuation or because the actuaries have updated
their assumptions — debited to the Pensions Reserve

e contributions paid to the Wiltshire pension fund — cash paid as employer’s contributions to the pension
fund in settlement of liabilities; not accounted for as an expense.

In relation to retirement benefits, statutory provisions require the General Fund balance to be charged with the
amount payable by the Council to the pension fund or directly to pensioners in the year, not the amount calculated
according to the relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, this means that there are
appropriations to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits for retirement benefits
and replace them with debits for the cash paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable
but unpaid at the year-end. The negative balance that arises on the Pensions Reserve thereby measures the
beneficial impact to the General Fund of being required to account for retirement benefits on the basis of cash
flows rather than as benefits are earned by employees.

Discretionary Benefits

The Council also has restricted powers to make discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the event of early
retirements. Any liabilities estimated to arise as a result of an award to any member of staff (including teachers)
are accrued in the year of the decision to make the award and accounted for using the same policies as are
applied to the Local Government Pension Scheme.

vii. VAT
All transactions are recorded excluding VAT, except where it is irrecoverable.
viii. Overheads and Support Services

The costs of overheads and support services are charged to those that benefit from the supply or service in
accordance with the costing principles of the CIPFA Service Reporting Code of Practice 2013/2014. The total
absorption costing principle is used — the full cost of overheads and support services are shared between users in
proportion to the benefits received, with the exception of Corporate and Democratic Core (costs relating to the
Council’s status as a multifunctional, democratic organisation) and Non Distributed Costs (the cost of discretionary
benefits awarded to employees retiring early and impairment losses chargeable on Assets Held for Sale). These
two cost categories are defined in the Code of Practice and accounted for as separate headings in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, as part of Net Expenditure on Continuing Services.

iX. Intangible Fixed Assets

Expenditure on non-monetary assets that do not have physical substance but are controlled by the Council as a
result of past events (e.g. software licences) is capitalised when it is expected that future economic benefits or
service potential will flow from the intangible asset to the Council.

Amortisation, impairment losses and disposal gains and losses can be charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. However, they are not permitted to have an impact on the General Fund Balance, so the
gains and losses are therefore reversed out of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

X. Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for
rental to others, or for administrative purposes and that are expected to be used during more than one financial
year are classified as Property, Plant and Equipment.

Recognition: Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of Property, Plant and Equipment is
capitalised on an accruals basis, provided that it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the item will flow to the Council and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure that
maintains but does not add to an asset’s potential to deliver future economic benefits or service potential (i.e.
repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it is incurred.
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Measurement: Assets are initially measured at cost, comprising the purchase price and any costs attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management. Assets are carried in the Balance Sheet using the following measurement bases:

e Infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction — depreciated historical cost
o Dwellings — fair value, determined using the basis of existing use value for social housing (EUV-SH)

e All other assets — fair value, determined as the amount that would be paid for the asset in its existing use
value (EUV).

Where there is no market-based evidence of fair value because of the specialist nature of an asset, depreciated
replacement cost (DRC) is used as an estimate of fair value.

Assets included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently regularly to ensure that their carrying
amount is not materially different from their fair value at the year-end, but as a minimum every five years.
Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise unrealised gains.

Where decreases in value are identified, they are accounted for as follows:

o where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains)

o where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying amount of
the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since 1 April 2007 only, the date of its formal
implementation. Gains arising before that date have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account.

Impairment: Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired.

Where impairment losses are identified, they are accounted for as follows:

e where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve, the carrying
amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up to the amount of the accumulated gains)

o where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance, the carrying amount of
the asset is written down against the relevant service line(s) in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Where an impairment loss is reversed subsequently, the reversal is credited to the relevant service line(s) in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for
depreciation that would have been charged if the loss had not been recognised.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the allocation of their depreciable
amounts over their useful lives. An exception is made for assets without a determinable finite useful life (i.e.

freehold land and certain Community Assets) and assets that are not yet available for use (i.e. assets under
construction).
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Depreciation is calculated on the following bases:

e dwellings and other buildings — straight-line allocation over the remaining useful life of the property as
estimated by the valuer

¢ vehicles, plant, furniture and equipment — Straight line allocation over a useful life of 5 years or in the
case of services within buildings remaining useful life of the services as estimated by the valuer

e Infrastructure — straight-line allocation over 60 years.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment asset has major components whose cost is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated separately.

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between current value depreciation
charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been chargeable based on their historical cost being
transferred each year from the Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Disposals and Non-current Assets Held for Sale

When it becomes probable that the carrying amount of an asset will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. Assets that are to be
abandoned or scrapped are not reclassified as Assets Held for Sale.

When an asset is disposed of or decommissioned, the carrying amount of the asset in the Balance Sheet is written
off to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of
the gain or loss on disposal. Any receipts from disposals are credited to the same line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement also as part of the gain or loss on disposal. Any revaluation gains accumulated
for the asset in the Revaluation Reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Amounts received from a disposal in excess of £10,000 are categorised as capital receipts. A proportion of
receipts relating to housing disposals (75% for dwellings, 50% for land and other assets) are payable to the
Government. The balance of receipts is required to be credited to the Capital Receipts Reserve, and can then only
be used for new capital investment or set aside to reduce the Council’'s underlying need to borrow (the capital
financing requirement).

The written-off value of disposals is not a charge against council tax, as the cost of fixed assets is fully provided for
under separate arrangements for capital financing.

Xi. Investment Property

Investment properties are those that are used solely to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. The definition is
not met if the property is used in any way to facilitate the delivery of services or production of goods or is held for
sale. Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at fair value, based on the amount at
which the asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm’s-length. Properties are not
depreciated. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposal. Rentals received in relation to
investment properties result in a gain for the General Fund Balance. However, revaluation and disposal gains and
losses are not permitted by statutory arrangements to have an impact on the General Fund Balance.

Xii. Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts to record the cost of
holding fixed assets during the year:

e depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service

e revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no accumulated gains
in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written off

e amortisation of intangible fixed assets attributable to the service.
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The Council is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses or
amortisations. However, it is required to make an annual contribution from revenue towards the reduction in its
overall borrowing requirement. Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisations are therefore
replaced by the contribution in the General Fund Balance of a Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP).

Housing Revenue Account capital charges are calculated in accordance with the prescribed statutory
determination.

Xiii. Revenue Expenditure Funded From Capital Under Statute

Expenditure incurred during the year that may be capitalised under statutory provisions but that does not result in
the creation of a non-current asset has been charged as expenditure to the relevant service in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement in the year. Where the Council has determined to meet the cost of this
expenditure from existing capital resources or by borrowing, a transfer in the Movement in Reserves Statement
from the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Account then reverses out the amounts charged so that
there is no impact on the level of council tax.

XIV. Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases where the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the property, plant or equipment from the lessor to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases. Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buildings elements are
considered separately for classification.

Arrangements that do not have the legal status of a lease but convey a right to use an asset in return for payment
are accounted for under this policy where fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of specific assets.

The Council as Lessee

Finance Leases

Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases is recognised on the Balance Sheet at the
commencement of the lease at its fair value measured at the lease’s inception (or the present value of the
minimum lease payments, if lower). The asset recognised is matched by a liability for the obligation to pay the
lessor.

Lease payments are apportioned between:

e a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property, plant or equipment — applied to write down the
lease liability

e a finance charge (debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement).

Property, Plant and Equipment recognised under finance leases is accounted for using the policies applied
generally to such assets.

Operating Leases
Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as an
expense of the services benefitting from use of the leased property, plant or equipment.

The Council as Lessor

Finance Leases
Where the Council grants a finance lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the relevant asset is
written out of the Balance Sheet as a disposal. At the commencement of the lease, the carrying amount of the
asset in the Balance Sheet is written off to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as a gain or
loss on disposal.
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Lease rentals receivable are apportioned between:

e a charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property — applied to write down the lease debtor
(together with any premiums received)

¢ finance income (credited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement).

Operating Leases

Where the Council grants an operating lease over a property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset is retained
in the Balance Sheet. Rental income is credited to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement.

XV. Financial Instruments
Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value and are carried at their amortised cost.
Annual charges to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the carrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the
effective rate of interest for the instrument. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments over the life of the instrument to the amount at which it was originally recognised.

For most of the borrowings that the Council has, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the
outstanding principal repayable (plus accrued interest); and interest charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement is the amount payable for the year according to the loan agreement.

Gains and losses on the repurchase or early settlement of borrowing are credited and debited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the year of
repurchase/settlement. However, where repurchase has taken place as part of a restructuring of the loan portfolio
that involves the modification or exchange of existing instruments, the premium or discount is respectively
deducted from or added to the amortised cost of the new or modified loan and the write-down to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is spread over the life of the loan by an adjustment to the
effective interest rate.

Where premiums and discounts have been charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,
regulations allow the impact on the General Fund Balance to be spread over future years. The Council has a policy
of spreading the gain or loss over the term that was remaining on the loan against which the premium was payable
or discount receivable when it was repaid. The reconciliation of amounts charged to the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement to the net charge required against the General Fund Balance is managed by a transfer
to or from the Financial Instruments Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Loans and receivables
Financial Assets
Financial assets are classified into two types:

e loans and receivables — assets that have fixed or determinable payments but are not quoted in an active
market

e available-for-sale assets — assets that have a quoted market price and/or do not have fixed or
determinable payments.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured at fair value. They are subsequently measured at
their amortised cost. Annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are based on the carrying amount of
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the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. For most of the loans that the Council has
made, this means that the amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal receivable (plus
accrued interest) and interest credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is the amount
receivable for the year in the loan agreement.

When soft loans are made, a loss is recorded in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (debited
to the appropriate service) for the present value of the interest that will be foregone over the life of the instrument,
resulting in a lower amortised cost than the outstanding principal. Interest is credited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement at a marginally
higher effective rate of interest than the rate receivable from the voluntary organisations, with the difference
serving to increase the amortised cost of the loan in the Balance Sheet. Statutory provisions require that the
impact of soft loans on the General Fund Balance is the interest receivable for the financial year — the
reconciliation of amounts debited and credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the
net gain required against the General Fund Balance is managed by a transfer to or from the Financial Instruments
Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Where assets are identified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past event that payments due under
the contract will not be made, the asset is written down and a charge made to the relevant service (for receivables
specific to that service) or the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. The impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount and the present value of the revised future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest
rate.

Any gains and losses that arise on the derecognition of an asset are credited or debited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Available-for-Sale Assets

Available-for-sale assets are recognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of a financial instrument and are initially measured and carried at fair value. Where the asset
has fixed or determinable payments, annual credits to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line
in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are based on the amortised cost
of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the instrument. Where there are no fixed or determinable
payments, income (e.g. dividends) is credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement when it
becomes receivable by the Council.

Assets are maintained in the Balance Sheet at fair value. Values are based on the following principles:
e instruments with quoted market prices — the market price
e other instruments with fixed and determinable payments — discounted cash flow analysis
e equity shares with no quoted market prices — independent appraisal of company valuations.

Changes in fair value are balanced by an entry in the Available-for-Sale Reserve and the gain/loss is recognised in
the Surplus or Deficit on Revaluation of Available-for-Sale Financial Assets. The exception is where impairment
losses have been incurred — these are debited to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, along with any net gain or loss for the asset accumulated in
the Available-for-Sale Reserve.

Where assets are identified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past event that payments due under
the contract will not be made (fixed or determinable payments) or fair value falls below cost, the asset is written
down and a charge made to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement. If the asset has fixed or determinable payments, the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the revised future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Otherwise, the impairment loss is measured as any
shortfall of fair value against the acquisition cost of the instrument (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation).

Any gains and losses that arise on the derecognition of the asset are credited or debited to the Financing and
Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, along with any
accumulated gains or losses previously recognised in the Available-for-Sale Reserve.
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Where fair value cannot be measured reliably, the instrument is carried at cost (less any impairment losses).
XVi. Inventories and Long Term Contracts

Inventories are included in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Long term contracts are
accounted for on the basis of charging the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services with the value of works
and services received under the contract during the financial year.

XVil. Interest in companies and other entities
The council has no material interest in any companies or other entities.
XViii. Private Finance Initiative (PFI)

PFI and similar contracts are agreements to receive services, where the responsibility for making available the
property, plant and equipment needed to provide the services passes to the PFI contractor. As the Council is
deemed to control the services that are provided under its PFI schemes, and as ownership of the property, plant
and equipment will pass to the Council at the end of the contracts for no additional charge, the Council carries the
assets used under the contracts on its Balance Sheet as part of Property, Plant and Equipment. The original
recognition of these assets at fair value (based on the cost to purchase the property, plant and equipment) was
balanced by the recognition of a liability for amounts due to the scheme operator to pay for the capital investment.

Non current assets recognised on the Balance Sheet are revalued and depreciated in the same way as property,
plant and equipment owned by the Council.

The amounts payable to the PFI operators each year are analysed into five elements:

i. Fair value of the services received during the year — debited to the relevant service in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

ii. Finance cost — an interest charge made on the outstanding Balance Sheet liability, debited to the
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement

iii. Contingent rent — increases in the amount to be paid for the property arising during the contract, debited
to the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

iv. Payment towards liability — applied to write down the Balance Sheet liability towards the PFI operator (the
profile of write-downs is calculated using the same principles as for a finance lease)

v. Lifecycle replacement costs — proportion of the amounts payable is posted to the Balance Sheet as a
prepayment and then recognised as additions to Property, Plant and Equipment when the relevant works
are eventually carried out.

XiX. Exceptional Items

When items of income and expense are material, their nature and amount is disclosed separately, either on the
face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or in the notes to the accounts, depending on how
significant the items are to an understanding of the Council’s financial performance.

XX. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without penalty on notice of
not more than 24 hours. Cash equivalents are investments that mature in no more than three months from the date
of acquisition and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash with insignificant risk of change in value.
In the Cash Flow Statement, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Council’s cash management.
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XXi. Prior Period Adjustments, Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to correct a material error.
Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, i.e. in the current and future years affected by
the change and do not give rise to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting practices or the change
provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of transactions, other events and conditions on the
Council’s financial position or financial performance. Where a change is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless
stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period as if the new policy
had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening balances and
comparative amounts for the prior period.

XXil. Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events that occur between the end of the reporting period and the
date when the Statement of Accounts is authorised for issue.

Two types of events can be identified:

e Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period — the Statement
of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events

e Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period — the Statement of Accounts
is not adjusted to reflect such events. Where a category of events would have a material effect,
disclosure is made in the notes of the nature of the events and their estimated financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the Statement of Accounts.
XXiii. Non-Compliance with Code of Practice

For operational reasons, the accounts do not fully comply with the Code of Practice on minor points. The main
non-compliance is in relation to debtors and creditors. Whilst the accounts are maintained on an accruals basis
i.e. all sums due to or from the Council are included whether or not the cash has actually been received or paid in
the year, exceptions are made for quarterly utilities payments based on meter reading dates. Since these policies
are applied consistently year on year, they have no material effect on any one year’s accounts.

XXiV. Foreign Currency

Where the Council has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the transaction is converted
into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date of the transaction. Where amounts in foreign currency are
outstanding at the year-end, they are reconverted at the spot exchange rate at 31 March. Resulting gains or losses
are recognised in the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

XXV. Heritage Assets

The Council’'s Heritage Assets are assets that are kept to increase the knowledge, understanding and appreciation
of the Council’s history and local area. Heritage Assets are recognised and measured (including the treatment of
revaluation gains and losses) in accordance with the Council's accounting policies on property, plant and
equipment. However, some of the measurement rules are relaxed in relation to heritage assets as detailed below.
The accounting policies in relation to heritage assets that are deemed to include elements of intangible heritage
assets are also presented below. The Council’s collections of heritage assets are accounted for as disclosed in
note 34.

If items are of a material nature a separate external revaluation exercise would be commissioned and the assets
carried at market value in the balance sheet, alternatively insurance valuations would be used to establish value. If
this was the case these assets would be reviewed for impairment on a regular basis and the figures in the balance
sheet updated accordingly. Any disposals would be treated in the same way as other assets. If the values of the
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assets are of limited or no value then they will be disclosed in a note to the accounts only and not brought into the
balance sheet with a value. This decision is made based on whether the cost of obtaining a valuation exceeds the
benefits to the users of the accounts.

For Wiltshire Council, which does not hold museum or art collections, the costs of commissioning external
valuations exceeds the benefit to the users of the accounts therefore the assets are disclosed in a note to the
accounts only. The assets disclosed in note 34 include a property (the East Grafton Windmill), the White Horse in
Westbury, and a small collection of art held across the county. Further details are found in note 34.

xXvi. Carbon Reduction Commitment scheme

The Council is required to participate in the Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) Energy Efficiency Scheme. This
scheme is currently in its introductory phase which will last until 31 March 2014. The Council is required to
purchase and surrender allowances, currently retrospectively, on the basis of emissions i.e. carbon dioxide
produced as energy is used. As carbon dioxide is emitted (i.e. as energy is used), a liability and an expense are
recognised. The liability will be discharged by surrendering allowances. The liability is measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to meet the obligation, normally at the current market price of the number of
allowances required to meet the liability at the reporting date. The cost to the Council is recognised and reported in
the costs of the Council’s services and is apportioned to services on the basis of energy consumption.

Note 2 Accounting Standards that have been issued but have not yet been adopted

For 2013/2014, there are a number of accounting policy changes that have been issued but not yet adopted.
These include changes around:

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (May 2011)

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements (May 2011)

IFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities (May 2011)

IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements (as amended in May 2011)

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (as amended in May 2011)

IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
(as amended in December 2011)

e |AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (as amended in May 2011)

The code of practice requires the Council to disclose information relating to the impact of an accounting change
that will be required by a new standard that has been issued but not yet adopted by the Code for the relevant
financial year. It is considered that these standards will not have a material impact on the financial statements of
Wiltshire Council, so no further disclosure is required in these accounts in this year.

Note 3 Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the Council has had to make certain judgements about
complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about future events. The critical judgements made in the
Statement of Accounts are:

e There remains a degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for local government for both
Revenue and Capital funding. However, the Council has determined that this uncertainty is not yet
sufficient to provide an indication that the assets of the Council might be impaired as a result of a need to
close facilities and reduce levels of service provision. These assumptions are included in the Council's
Business Plan.

o A total of £12m by predecessor authorities was invested in Heritable and Landsbanki banks before they
both collapsed in 2008. Further details of the impacts of this are in note 64.
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Note 4 Assumptions made about the future and other major sources of estimation uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions made by the Council about
the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates are made taking into account historical experience, current
trends and other relevant factors. However, because balances cannot be determined with certainty, actual results
could be materially different from the assumptions and estimates.

The items in the Council’'s Balance Sheet at 31 March 2014 for which there is a significant risk of material
adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Item

Uncertainties

Effect if Actual Results Differ
from Assumptions

Property, Plant and

Assets are depreciated over useful

If the useful life of assets is

Equipment lives that are dependent on reduced, depreciation increases
assumptions about the level of and the carrying amount of the
repairs and maintenance that will be assets falls. The total depreciation
incurred in relation to individual charge made in 2013/2014 on
assets. The current economic climate | PPE assets was £38 million so if
makes it uncertain that the Council the assumptions were to change
will be able to sustain its current this could have an effect on the
spending on repairs and amount of depreciation charged in
maintenance, bringing into doubt the | future years. This would be
useful lives assigned to assets. mitigated by the fact that

depreciation is reversed out so
has no impact on the level of
Council Tax.

Provisions The Council has made a number of An increase or decrease over the

provisions in the accounts, totalling
£5.787 million. These are based on
current information and current likely
settlement value. Provisions will need
to be reviewed on a regular basis to
ensure they are kept up to date.
Further information is found in note
45,

forthcoming year in either the total
number of claims or the estimated
average settlement would have
the effect of changing the level of
provision needed.

Pensions Liability

Estimation of the net liability to pay
pensions depends on a number of
complex judgements relating to the
discount rate used, the rate at which
salaries are projected to increase,
changes in retirement ages, mortality
rates and expected returns on
pension fund assets. A firm of
consulting actuaries is engaged to
provide the Council with expert
advice about the assumptions to be
applied.

The effects on the net pensions
liability of changes in individual
assumptions can be measured
and further details of the
assumptions are in note 61.

Arrears

At 31 March 2014, the Council

had a balance of debtors of £69
million. A bad debt provision of £11
million or around 14% of the debt has
been made. In the current economic
climate it is not certain that the
provision will be sufficient.

An increase or decrease in
collection rates would have the
effect of changing the level of
provision needed.

See note 41 for further details.

This list does not include assets and liabilities that have are carried at fair value based on a recently

observed market price.
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Note 5 Authorisation of Accounts for Issue

These accounts were considered and authorised by the Chief Financial Officer of Wiltshire Council on the 4 June
2014. The final audited version of these accounts were considered and approved by the Audit Committee at its
meeting on 31 July 2014. The accounts were signed on 3 September 2014.

Note 6 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

The Statement of Accounts were authorised by the Chief Financial Officer and the Audit Committee on 31 July
2014. The accounts were signed on 3 September 2014. Events taking place after this date will not reflected in the
financial statements or notes.

Where events taking place before this date provided information about conditions existing at 31 March 2014, the
figures in the financial statements and notes have been adjusted in all material respects to reflect the impact of this
information.

There are no adjusting or non adjusting events after the balance sheet date for 2013/2014.

Note 7 Summary of Prior Year adjustments

No prior year adjustments have been made during 2013/2014.

NOTES TO MOVEMENT IN RESERVES STATEMENT

Note 8 Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under regulations

This note details the adjustments that are made to the total comprehensive income and expenditure recognised by

the Council in the year in accordance with proper accounting practice to the resources that are specified by
statutory provisions as being available to the Council to meet future capital and revenue expenditure.
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General
Fund

Reserve 2013/2014 Balance

£000
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Adjustment
Account Reversal of items debited or credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
Charges for depreciation of non-current assets (25,806)
Charges for impairment/ revaluations of plant, property and
equipment (40,631)
Charges for impairment/ revaluations of investment properties (2,381)
Movements in the market value of Investment Properties 1,460
Amortisation of intangible assets (3,189)
Movements in the market value on Assets Held for Sale (1,183
Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute (13,833
Amounts of non-current assets written off on disposal or sale
as part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement (10,645)
Insertion of items not debited or credited tothe
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement:
Statutory provision for the financing of capitalinvestment 12,950
Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund and
HRA balances 216
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Grants
Unapplied Account:
Capital grants and contributions unapplied credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and
Expenditure Statement 47421
Application of grantsto capital financing transferred to the
Capital Adjustment Account
Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Receipts
Reserve:
Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital
expenditure
Reserve to finance the payments to the Government capital
receipts pool (666)
Adjustments primarily involving the Deferred Capital
Receipts Reserve
Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credited as part of the gain/
loss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 180

Adjustment primarily involving the Major Repairs Reserve

Reversal of Major Repairs Allowance credited to the HRA

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital

expenditure and depreciation

Adjustment primarily involving the Financial Instruments

Adjustments Account:

Amount by which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive

Income and Expenditure Statement are different from finance

costs chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory

requirements (21)
Adjustments primarily involving the Pensions Reserve

Reversal of items relating to reirement benefits debited or

credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (52,123)
Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to

pensioners payable in the year 31,032
Adjustments primarily involving the Collection Fund

Adjustment Account:

Amount by which council taxincome credited to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is different

from council tax income calculated for the year in accordance 2496
Amount by which non-domestic rate income credited to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is different

from non-domestic rates income calculated for the year in

accordance with statutory requirements (3,865)
Adjustment primarily involving the Accumulated Absences

Account

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statementon an

accruals basis is different from remuneration chargeable in the 2123

Housing

Revenue

Account
£000

(12,760)

1,040

3,975

6,188

57

Capital
Receipts
Reserve

£000

(21,479)

14,211

666

(161)
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Major Capital Total
Repairs Grants Unusable
Reserve Unapplied Reserves

£000 £000 £000

38,566

40,631
2,381
(1,460)
3,184
1,183
13,833

31,084

(12,950)

(4,191)

(47 421) 0

48509 (48,509

(14,211)

0

19

6,572 (12,760)

(10,518) 10,518

21

52,123

(31,089)

(2,496)

3,865

(2,116)

Total Adjustments (56,460)

()
(1,507)

6.763)

(3,946) 1,088 67,588
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Reserve 2012/2013

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Adjustment
Account Reversal of items debited or credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
Charges for depreciation of non-current assets

Charges for impairment of plant, property and equipment
Charges for impairment of investment properties
Movements in the market value of Investment Properties
Amortisation of intangible assets

Revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute
Amounts of non-current assets written off on disposal or sale
as part of the gain/loss on disposal to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement

Insertion of items not debited or credited tothe
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement:
Statutory provision for the financing of capitalinvestment
Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund and
HRA balances

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Grants
Unapplied Account:

Capital grants and contributions unapplied credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and
Expenditure Statement

Application of grants to capital financing transferred to the
Capital Adjustment Account

Adjustments primarily involving the Capital Receipts
Reserve:

Use of the Capital Receipts Reserve to finance new capital
expenditure

Reserve to finance the payments to the Government capital
receipts pool

Adjustments primarily involving the Deferred Capital
Receipts Reserve

Transfer of deferred sale proceeds credited as part of the gain/
loss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

Adjustment primarily involving the Major Repairs Reserve
Reversal of Major Repairs Allowance credited to the HRA

Use of the Major Repairs Reserve to finance new capital
expenditure and depreciation

Adjustment primarily involving the Financial Instruments
Adjustments Account:

Amount by which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement are different from finance
costs chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory
requirements

Adjustments primarily involving the Pensions Reserve
Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited or
credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement (see Note 61)

Employer's pensions contributions and direct payments to
pensioners payable in the year

Adjustments primarily involving the Collection Fund
Adjustment Account:

Amount by which council taxincome credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement is different
from council tax income calculated for the year in accordance
with statutory requirements

Adjustment primarily involving the Accumulated Absences
Account

Amount by which officer remuneration charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on an
accruals basis is different from remuneration chargeable in the
year in accordance with statutory requirements

Total Adjustments
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General Housing Capital Major Capital Total
Fund Revenue Receipts Repairs Grants Unusable
Balance Account Reserve Reserve Unapplied Reserves
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
(26,795) (10,708) 37,503
(26,108) 26,108
(4,766) 4,766
492 (492)
(2918) 2,918
(15,027) 15,027
(30,325) 560 (13,718) 43,483
14,618 (14,618)
1,448 3,400 (4,848)
45,737 (45,737) 0
39415 (39,415)
10,321 (20,321)
(648) 648 0
116 (233) 117
5,977 4,731 (10,708)
(9,634) 9,634
(57) 57
(34,380) 34,380
28951 99 (29,050)
(823) 823
11,492 4 (11,496)
(38,993) (668) (2,982) (4,903) (6,322) 53,868
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NOTES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

Note 9 Revenue outturn

In respect of net revenue outturn, the Council’'s 2013/2014 General Fund revised budget and actual spending
figures were as below:

Criginal Revised
Budget Budget Actual Difference
£m £m £m £m
Total General Fund (a) 340.518 340518 340.121 (0.397)
Draw from General Fund reserves (b) 1.400 1.400
Funded by:
Formula Grant including Council Tax Freeze (76.018) (76.018) (76.016) 0.002
Business Rates Retained (50573) (50.573) (51.046) (0.473)
Collection Fund Transfer (201.182) (201.182) (201.182) 0.000
Coallection Fund (Surplus)/Deficit (1.700) (1.700) (1.695) 0.005
Council Tax Freeze Grant (2.229) (2.229) (2.218) 0.011
Other Funding Grants (8.816) (8.816) (8.587) 0.229
Total Funding (c) (340518) (340.518) (340.744) (0.226)
Movement on General Fund (a) +(b) + (c) 0.000 0.000 0.777 0.777

The movement on the general fund of £0.777 million decrease is shown in the Movement of Reserves Statement.

Note 10 Amounts reported for Resource Allocation Decisions

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement is that specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice.

However, decisions about resource allocation are taken by the Council’'s Cabinet on the basis of budget reports
analysed across services. These reports are prepared on a different basis from the accounting policies used in the
financial statements. In particular:

e no charges are made in relation to capital expenditure (whereas depreciation, revaluation and
impairment losses in excess of the balance on the Revaluation Reserve and amortisations are charged
to services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement);

¢ the cost of retirement benefits is based on cash flows (payment of employer’'s pensions contributions)
rather than current service cost of benefits accrued in the year; and

e expenditure on some support services is budgeted for centrally and not charged to services.
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The income and expenditure of the Council’s service blocks recorded in the budget monitoring reports for the year

is as follows.

20132014

Adut CreQerdians

Adut Gare Gomrissioning, Sefeguarding &Hausirg
Pubdic Hedlth & Public Rratedtion

Childreris Sodal Care, Integated Youth & Prevartative
Senvices & 0-5 SENDisahility Senvice

Qudity Assuraroe, Camissianirg &Paformence
Schaol &Earty Years Bfediveress

Eooromic Devdopme—nt &Flanning Sanvicess
Hgways & Trangport

Envronmant &Leisure

Cammuricatians, Gammurity Area Boads, Libraries,
Ats, Hritege &Quture

Caporate Fundian& Rracurenrert

Hreroe

Legd & Goemarce

Peqole &Business Senvices

Trarsfametion Rragramre

Caporae

Tatd Gereral Rnd Buoget

HRA

TOTALEXFENDITLRE

Fees, dharges
Brployee Cther service &athersavice Governmat Total Net
expensess expases  Tota Bpendture income Gats  Income Benditure
£000 £000 0 £000 £000 £000 £000
17,78 1235% 4130 (19633 0 (1963 121,697
348 6,29 9657 (9%D) By @6 5@
70 n7=2 1874 128D (13274 (145%) 4209
24451 231 7oR (220 (B9 (189 47,868
15574 BHL 242% BAT) (%7 (2218) 18
83B 326 nexn 62%0) (3 663 4,938
80% 4,186 48281 (15037) G419 (192 261
15786 309 085 (120 0 1) P78
6224 2801 885 (1815 0 (18D 7,010
328 3611 6864 (@) @G G 65%3
745 127,39 135074 (12B7®) (7903  (13L6) 3469
4433 1449 582 = (19 @ 3%0
95 17,607 21201 @) @ @ny 260
11307 9189 204% @140 o @ 16,35
663 %148 7% @710 (1539 (1708 570
280,33 53930 3973 (2019 2872 (4882 340,121
230 1667 18657 (18657) 0 (18651 0
2,973 Hh667 86D (2BE) B2 (050 .21

The Council was restructured in 2013/2014. Comparisons for 2012/2013 are shown in the previous Council

structure, as follows

20122013

Adut Care Operations

Adut Care Commissioning
Camunties, Libraries, Hertage & Ats
StrategcHausing

Neighbaurhaod Senvices
Children&Families

Schools &Learring

Childreris Senices Conissioning & Rerfarnmance
Policy, Performence & Partrership
Firerce

Legd & Democratic

Cammunications

HR & Organisatioral Development
Business Senices

Trarsfarmation Rrogramme

BEcorony and Enterprise

Develgpmert Services

Strategic Senvices, Hghweys and Transport
Waste

Pullic Hedth & Praedtion

Digital Indusian

Caporete Diredors

Caporae

Tad Gereral Fund Buoget
HRA

TOTAL EXFENDITURE
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Fees, charges
Brployee Other service &oather savice Governmant Total Net
expenses expenses  Total Bpenditure income gants  Income Bpenditure
£000 £000 A0 £000 £000 £000 £000
18574 116,288 13482 (17.160) (2408 (1957 115,285
2106 1,110 3216 (®) (145 (219 3,002
5719 4123 982 (1190) (48 (1438) 8404
248% 4,670 71% @) 1,93) (29®) 4,53
1498 B21 31 (15313) (42 B 17,204
16524 24,127 40651 (1130 1,732 (282) 37,789
15891 43,109 59000 66M) (3,22 (381M) 20,80
160600 51,485 212086 (18657) (18830 (207,017) 5,068
351 u 3R ® 0 ® 39
8548 155,163 163711 (151,083 6713 (157,770) 5985
5508 2,013 7551 (784) @D (815) 6,736
1163 1,088 22%6 @) [0 ®) 2,164
4264 X7 4601 11%) | @) 3401
11,65 1555 27183 6718) 0 (B71) 20,465
24% 15218 17654 (7%9) 0 (7%9) 16,365
270 3009 5768 (4®) (1,012) (1,500 4,268
5314 736 6050 (117) w GV ®
4171 2401 357 (393 BL9 (74%) 26,136
6751 2,068 3280 (31D 0 (@1® D617
4491 ™4 5286 1.237) ©0 @327 3%8
10 46 1% 0 40 (C) 145
o 163 1074 39 0 (37) 1,087
7223 2536 298m (12,780) A2 (31309 (74%)
32,519 535281 7,50 CB5B) .04 (51260 326,568
2,600 21,73 244 (A4@) 0 (4@ 0
305,158 FHr7,074 622 (272900 (22,104 (535669 326,558
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Reconciliation of Service Income and Expenditure to Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of service income and expenditure relate to the amounts
included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

3204
1000
Ne eqadiueinteSaviceAelyss 30121
Anartsinte Gnpenasvelnoaread Eqerditire Satiarat nd repoted ©
maegaTEt intre Ayss 2017}
AraurtsirdudintreAgyss ratirducedinte Gnperersvelrooneard Bpandiure
Saenart BB
Gt o SnicssinGnprehasive incareard Bqarditure Satamart AR

Reconciliation to Subjective Analysis

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of directorate income and expenditure relate to a
subjective analysis of the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services included in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement.

Deatnert Avourts ot reparied Amoutsmat Alloctiond Qe Tad
Adyss  tomaegaTEl irducedin IBE Redags Ararts
for dedsionneldng
#2100 #2100 A0 00 #2100 #2100
Fees dages&dhe seiceiroone (2013) 0 0 @3 (@513 0 (@A5B)
Inerest ard inestvert ircore: 0 0 153 0 12 153 0
Incorefromaounal tax 0 0 0 0 0 (297® @970
Goametgartsadartibuios (8372 0 1523 () (A0 (19448 (#86®)
Tatal Incae (23] 0 16812 ©18) @2y (4578 (@3017)
EnloeceqErss 22953 640 0 2709 A 538 3HE0
Gter ssviceepass 53930 15017 (1289 1@ 5052 0 510572
Qpat Seviceredages 0 0 0 @By @BY 0 B9
Deoredation anorisgionandinpaimrat 0 844% 613 798 825 0 8626
Inerest Payeris 0 (103 &99 0 (Zmy 1BI0 313
Peogis&leves 0 0 0 0 0 1% 121%
PaymratstoHysrg Cotd receipts pod 0 0 0 0 0 6% 66
Gana LossonDgosA o 0 0 0 0 0 985 966
Fed Assets
Tad eqerdtue 88973 04 [Galtss) 5181 BB 664 a0
Qupusar defigt anthe 31zl i B33 0 4882 (A 4973
provisondf savices

In order to convert the regular budget monitoring reports taken to Cabinet into the proper statutory format required
for the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the statement of accounts, certain technical
adjustments are required. A breakdown of the amounts not reported to management for decision making is
included in the following table.

2013/2014

£000

Adjustments relating to Pensions reporting (4,304)
Adjustments relating to Accumulated Absences (2,116)
Adjustments relating to contributions to Capital Expenditure 13,617
Adjustments relating to Capital Depreciation and Impairments 84,485
Adjustments relating to PFI schemes (1,068)
Draw from General Fund Reserves 1,400
Total amounts not reported to management for decision making 92,014
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Note 11 Exceptional items

No exceptional items have been shown in the Statement of Accounts in 2013/2014. In 2012/2013 a downward
valuation of £14 million was charged as an exceptional item to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement to reflect the refurbishment costs of the former Modern Extension County Hall (MECH) including
relocating the library from East wing and creating a new coffee shop and Atrium area. This charge did not reflect a
loss to the council as the downward valuation is reversed out so there is no effect on the general fund balance. In
2013/2014 charges for downward revaluations have been made including the Old County Hall refurbishment costs
completed in 2013/2014 however these are not significant enough to warrant treatment as an exceptional item.
These costs have been charged to the relevant services as part of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement.

Note 12 Material Items of Income and Expense

Under the Code of Practice, if there are individual items that are material and have not been separately disclosed
as an exceptional item on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they should be
disclosed separately in this note. Examples of material items that should be disclosed separately include major
disposals and major reversal of provisions. The Council does not have any material individual items that require
separate disclosure, all income and expenditure are disclosed as part of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

Note 13 Other Operating Expenditure

20132004 20122013

£000 £000
Parishoounal precgals 12185 1314
Paymatstothe Coemment Husing Gaatal Receifts Podl 656 647
Gairglosses onthe dsposal of nonvaurrent assets 945 D,/
Tad 206 BF6

Note 14 Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure

20132014 20122013

£000 £000
Interest payable and similar charges 13900 13,881
Impeiment of Investments (56%) (105)
Interest and investrert income ©x3) (2,068)
Pension Interest Costs and expected retum on persion assets 23041 13,877
Tad 35402 26,534

Note 15 Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income
The Council received the following income in respect of General Government Grants and Council Tax.

20132014 20022013

£00 £000
Gererd Gvamat Gans (2B83) (3357
FamuaGart irduding Gourol Tax Freeze (12319 (103744)
Caurdl Tax Incone (21971 (352%9)
Capitd grantsand aontributiors (4r421) (45731)
Tad @420 (420347

Council Tax Income is made up of £201,182,138 for Council Tax Transfer, £1,694,783 for Collection Fund
Surplus, £12,184,967 for Parish Council Precepts and a (£2,496,411) adjustment in accordance with statutory
requirements.
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Note 16 Acquired and Discontinued Operations

Transferred Service

As a result of the Health and Social Care Act 2012, some of the responsibilities of Primary Care Trusts (PCTSs)
(which were subsequently replaced by Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs)) and Strategic Health Authorities
(SHASs) passed to local authorities on 1 April 2013 with the Council taking on the responsibility for public health.
The Department of Health awarded the authority a ring fenced grant of £13.261 million for 2013/2014 to cover the
public health responsibilities transferred to the Council. The Council is engaged with health providers and

partners to ensure that the resources associated with all public health responsibilities are identified and reflect
agreed strategies.

Note 17 Significant Trading Services

The Council ran no significant trading services during the year.

Note 18 Agency Income & Expenditure

Under section 101(l) of the Local Government Act 1972, (LGA 1972), a local authority may arrange for any other
local authority to act as its agent and provide services. Wiltshire Council works in close partnership with many
different local authorities but has no material amounts of agency income or expenditure.

Note 19 Transport Act 2000

Income and expenditure is split between on-street and off-street sources. The off-street forms part of the General

Fund whereas on-street income is required statutorily to be ring-fenced and used solely for transportation
expenditure. This note shows the amount received and expended on the on-street account during 2013/2014.

0132014 2122013
£000 £

On Sreet Parking
Bqendture Duingthe Year 1478 147
Incave Cuingtre Yeer 1432 (1421

Moserrert in Year 46 5

Note 20 Pooled Budgets

Partnerships Schemes under S31 Health Act

Joint Procurement Arrangement

Joint arrangements are in place to provide savings associated with having a joint procurement arrangement with
a major equipment provider and the resultant efficiencies and economies of scale for Health and Social Care
Services (Children’s and Adult’'s Social Care Services) in the use of aids and adaptations.

Although this is a joint arrangement it is not a pooled budget with each party (Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning
Group (CCG), Adult Care operations and Children and Families) being financially responsible for the funding of

equipment costs associated with their client group.

The budget is administered by Wiltshire Council (previously Wiltshire County Council) on behalf of the Wiltshire
CCG (previously Wiltshire Primary Care Trust).

In 2013/2014 Wiltshire Council had expenditure of £1.859 million and Wiltshire CCG had expenditure of £3.450
million. The total joint arrangement spend was £5.309 million.
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Note 21 Members’ Allowances

The Council paid the following amounts to members of the council during the year.

2013/2014 2012/2013

£000 £000
Allonences 1732 1,620
BExpenses 92 98
Total 1824 1,718

Note 22 Officers’ Remuneration

The Council is required to disclose the number of employees who received taxable remuneration from Wiltshire
Council in excess of £50,000 for the year. These figures include Wiltshire Council employees as well as teaching
and non-teaching employees employed directly by Wiltshire Council Schools.

2013/2014 2012/2013
Remuneration
Band No. Employees No.Employees
£

50,000-54,999 124 119
55,000-59,999 82 98
60,000-64,999 46 34
65,000-69,999 13
70,000-74,999 10
75,000-79,999 12

80,000-84,999

85,000-89,999

90,000-94,999

95,000-99,999
100,000-104,999
105,000-109,999
110,000-114,999
115,000-119,999
120,000-124,999
125,000-129,999
130,000-134,999
135,000-139,999
140,000-144,999
145,000-149,999

Other bands:
230,000-234,999 1
TOTAL 317 306

=
OO ONPFPOFRPRORFRPRONUUOU O N

P WOWONOONEFEWOWAW

Notes:
Officers’ remuneration includes compensation for loss of office (redundancy).

2013/2014 Remuneration for Senior Employees - Salary is £150,000 or more per year
(Included in Officer's Remuneration Bandings)

No officers had a salary in excess of £150,000 during 2013/2014.

2012/2013 Remuneration for Senior Employees - Salary is £150,000 or more per year
(Included in Officer's Remuneration Bandings)

No officers had a salary in excess of £150,000 during 2012/2013.
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2013/2014 Remuneration for Senior Employees - Salary is less than £150,000 but equal to or more than
£50,000 per year (Included in Officer's Remuneration Bandings)

Total Total

Remuneration Remuneration

Salary excluding including

(including Compensation pension pension

fees and Expense for loss of Benefitsin  contributions ~ Enployers Pension  contributions

Post Holder allowances)  Bonuses Allowances Office Kind 20132014 Contributions 20132014

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Corporate Director A(subnote A) 139,0% 0 2206 0 0 141,301 20864 162,165

Corporate Director B (subnote Aand B) 139,067 0 1,532 0 0 14059 19469 160,068

Corporate Director C (subnote Aand C) 134,503 0 0 0 0 134508 0175 154,678

Associate Director Finance - s151 Officer 108585 0 1,080 0 0 109,666 16,327 12599

Associate Director Lega and Governance 90,728 0 0 0 0 90,728 13,609 104,337
- Monitoring Officer

Head of Paid Service (subnote A) 89,174 0 0 0 0 89,174 13376 102,550

701,153 0 4817 0 0 706970 103820 809,790

Subnote A:

As of November 2013, the statutory role of Head of Paid service is discharged between the three Corporate
Directors on a four month rotational basis. The officer discharged with this role prior to November 2013 has been
included in this note on a full year basis.

Subnote B:

Corporate Director B is designated as the Director of Public Health and the Director of Adult Social Services for
Wiltshire Council, both of which are required statutory roles.

Subnote C:
Corporate Director C is designated as the Director of Children’s Services which is a required statutory role.
2012/2013 Remuneration for Senior Employees - Salary is less than £150,000 but equal to or more than

£50,000 per year (Included in Officer's Remuneration Bandings) — comparators are only required for employees
qualifying for the current year note.

Toal Totd

Rermuneration Rermuneration

Saary exduding including

(induding Compansation pension pension

feesand Bxpense forlossof  Benditsin contibutions  Enployers Rension  contributions

Post Hlder dlowences) Bonuses  Allonences Cffice Kind 20122013 Contributions 20122013

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Corporate Orector A 1305% 0 1518 0 0 12074 19583 151,657

Corporate Directar C 1305% 0 0 0 0 13055 1958 15013

Associate Director Finance- s151 Cfficer 1085% 0 42 0 0 100007 16288 1252%

Associate Drector Legd and Governance 8300 0 0 0 0 8030 B2 101,234
- Monitoring Officer

Head of Paid Senice 85224 0 50 0 0 &7 7 9858

512951 0 2490 0 0 56441 8LAP 26833
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Exit Packages

The numbers of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of the compulsory and other
redundancies are set out in the table below:

Exit Package Cost Band Number of Gompulsory Number of Cther Totd Number of Exit Totd Cost of Exit
(induding special payments) Redundancies Departures Agreed Packages by Cost Band Packages in Each Band
20122013 20132014 2012/2013 2013/2014 20122013 20132014 20122013 20132014

£ £ £

020,000 3 13 204 230 237 243 1713181 249,604

20,001-40,000 5 0 a7 104 52 104 1338219 2943419

40,001-60,000 0 0 13 yiv] 13 12 631,110 2,037,928

60,001-80,000 0 0 3 18 3 18 208552 1219,493

80,001-100,000 0 0 0 12 0 12 0 103,127
100,001-150,000 0 0 0 5 0 5 0 590,752
150,001-200,000 0 0 2 1 2 1 333940 181,455
200,001-250,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
250,001-300,000 0 0 1 0 1 0 264,933 0

Total 3 13 2710 412 08 425 44309 10471778

Note 23 External Audit Fees

Wiltshire Council incurred the following fees in respect of external audit and statutory inspection with KPMG, in
accordance with the Audit Commission Act 1998

20132014 20122013

£000 £000
Fees payalle to the Audit Conmissianwith regard to exterral audit
senvices cartied out by the appanted aLditar 2 2
Fees payalle to the Audit Gonmissian for certificetion of grart dains
and retums 23 b
Fees Payalde far addiond work 32 31
Tad 2r 28

Note 24 Dedicated Schools Grant

Reserves & balances held by schools

Dedicated Schools Grant

The Council's expenditure on schools is funded primarily by grant monies provided by the Department for
Education, the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). An element of DSG is recouped by the Department to fund
academy schools in the Council’'s area. DSG is ringfenced and can only be applied to meet expenditure properly
included in the Schools Budget, as defined in the School Finance (England) Regulations 2011. The Schools
Budget includes elements for a range of educational services provided on a Council-wide basis and for the
Individual Schools Budget, which is divided into a budget share for each maintained school.

Details of the deployment of DSG receivable for 2013/2014 are as follows:
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Central Individua Schools
Expenditure Budget (ISB) Totd
£000 £000 £000

Final DSG for 2013/2014 before academy
recoupment (308,113
Acadeny figure recouped for 20132014 105144
Total DSG after academy recoupment for
20132014 (197,969
Brought forwerd from 2012/2013 (2,389
DSG Adjustmert re 2012/2013 21
Agreed initial budget distribution in
20132014 (52.278) (147,869) (200,147)
Final budgeted distribution for 20132014 (52,278) (147 869) (200,147)
Less actual centrd expenditure 49,318 49,318
Less actual ISB deployed to schools 147,869 147,869
Carry forward to 2014/2015 (2,960) 0 (2,960

Note 25 Grant Income

The Council credited the following grants, contributions and donations to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement in 2013/2014:

2013/2014 2012/2013

£000 £000
Credited to Taxation and Non Specific Grant Income
General Government Grants (23,860) (35,572
Business Rates Retention Scheme (123,197) (103,744)
Total (147,057) (139,316)
Credited to Services
Dedicated Schools Grant (197,969) (201,496)
Public Health Grant (13,261) 0
Pupil Premium Grant (7,215) (10,214)
Learning & Skills Council (2,832 (4,655)
PFI (7,541) (5,909)
Benefits Admin Grant (2,393) (2,572)
Other Grants (19,931) (13,229)
Other Contributions (4,605) (5,750)
Donations (1,145) (1,218)
Total (256,892) (245,043)
Total Grants, Contributions & Donations (403,949) (384,359)
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The Council has received a number of grants, contributions and donations that have yet to be recognised as
income as they have conditions attached to them that will require the monies to be returned to the giver. The
balances at the year-end are as follows:

31 March 2014 2012/2013

£000 £000
Revenue Grants to be returned (Creditor)
Other Grants (13) (396)
Total 13) (396)

31 March 2014 2012/2013

Revenue Grants Receipts in Advance £000 £000
Other Grants (22 (113)
Total (22) (113)

31 March 2014 2012/2013

£000 £000
Capital Grants Receipts in Advance
Other Capital Grants 0 0
Other Capital Contributions 0 0
Total 0 0

Note 26 Related Parties

The Council is required to disclose material transactions with related parties. Related parties are persons or
entities that are related to Wiltshire Council. A related party transaction is a transfer of resources or obligations
between a reporting entity (Wiltshire Council) and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.
Related party transactions exclude transactions with any other entity that is a related party solely because of its
economic dependence on the authority or the government of which it forms part.

UK Central Government has significant influence over the general operations of the Council. It is responsible for
providing the statutory framework within which the Council operates, provides the majority of its funding in the form
of grants and prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the Council has with other parties (e.g. council
tax bills, housing benefits). Grants received from government departments are set out in the subjective analysis in
Note 10 on reporting for resources allocation decisions. Grant receipts outstanding at 31 March 2014 are shown in
Note 25.

Members of the Council have direct control over the Council’'s financial and operating policies. The total of
Members’ Allowances paid in 2013/2014 is shown in note 21. If a Member declares an interest in a transaction
which involves the Council, these transactions are recorded in the Register of Members’ Interests, open to public
inspection at County Hall, Trowbridge.

Officers — under the requirements of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council has developed a Code of
Conduct for officers and established a Register of Officers interests. This Register of interests has been reviewed
and no material transactions have been discovered.

Wiltshire Pension fund — In 2013/2014 the Council charged the fund £1.076 million (£0.975 million in 2012/2013)
for expenses incurred in administering the fund.
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During 2013/2014 various Wiltshire Council Councillors were also members of parish or town councils, police
bodies and other bodies. Significant payments made to these bodies, where a Councillor has a registered interest
in the relevant financial year, by Wiltshire Council are listed below. This includes significant housing benefit
payments to housing associations in respect of their tenants.

2013/2014 2012/2013

£000 £000

Amesbury Town Council 0 24
Aster/Sarsen 13,426 13478
Calne Town Council 0 45
Chippenham Town Council 42 70
Community Firsy Wiltshire 846 0
Devizes Town Council 0 36
Ezys Taxis 143 152
Green Square/Westlea Housing Association 0 15,947
Great Western Hospital Trust 0 613
Jephson Housing Association 0 696
Lady Margaret Hungerford Charities 76 23
North West Wiltshire & Devizes Portage 48 0
Royal United Hospital Bath 407 0
Royal Wootton Bassett Town Council 51 0
Salisbury City Council 310 0
Salisbury NHS Trust 0 91
Selwood Housing Association 16,180 16,537
Sheldon School, Chippenham 190 0
Trowbridge Town Council 385 234
Wales & West Utilities 56 0
Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority 85 0
Wiltshire Music Service 0 92
Wiltshire Police AuthorityOPCC 68 433
Wiltshire Wildlife Trust 0 324
Total 32,263 48,795

Significant amounts owed to bodies listed as Councillor interest’s in 2013/2014 were as follows (these amounts are
included in Short Term Creditors on the Balance Sheet):

2013204

£000
Royd United Hpitd Bath B
Sdlisury Gty Gour ®)
Total D
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BALANCE SHEET NOTES RELATING TO CAPITAL

Note 27 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Statement of Accounts 2013/2014

Gouncil Vehicles, Infrae | Community] Assets Total PH
Dmdlings | OtherLand& | Plantand structure | Assds under Uplus Property, | indudedin
&Gaages | Buildings Equiprrent Qonstruction]  Assets and Plant & FPE
incland Equipment
000 00 A0 000 00 000 $2000) 000 000
Cost or Vduation
Openirg Balarce 1 April 2013 283111 62,965 13905 P44 7,097) 30580 3912 1,354 65,161
Additiors 3353 3» 13 6848 7,234 0 35563 0 89154 16,%2
Derecognisetion - Disposas 1,729 (1,632) @,@7 0 (e6)) 0 0 (5825 (0
Derecognisation- Other (30.3m) (1,124 (31429 (0
Revalletionincreases recagrised 4221 3H512 6323 0 1717 0 0 48773 q
inthe Revaluation Resene
Revaluation decreasesrecognised (2769 (98%) (478 0 (49 0 0 (13639 (0
inthe Revaluation Reserve
Caegay Adstmants 0 763 (589 350 1 @7114) 0 (6526) 19
At 3L Mach 2014 21,12 641,417 14829 315278 7,620 58,009 3912 1465727 8132
Depredation and Inmparments
Openirg Balarce 1 April 2013 87,030 (245180 68,976 (47,889 (40| (14716) (567) (465,087) ©97%)
Depredation (GRS (9210) (18565 (659 0 0 20 (3B1%) (L47)
Accumulated deprediationwitten back an
derecognition of assets 0 477 1,722 0 0 0 0 6493 (0
Revaluation | osses/Inpaimment recognised 0 (33629) 187 0 (140 0 [0 (4063 O7L)
inthe suplusidefidt onprodsian
of senvices
At 31 Mach 2014 (91,800 (288243 869 (83431 (80|  (14716) G| B340  (09D)
[Net Book Vaue at 31 March 2014 | 199301 353,174 60623 261841 6740 4329 334 2831 &,163
[Net Book Vaue at 31 March 2013 | 201,081 357,789 70120 256639 6357 24,84 335 0179 56,412

Note 28 Information about Depreciation Methodologies

All depreciation applied is on a straight line basis using the following standard useful lives, unless the useful
economic life is reviewed downwards by the external valuer;

o Council Dwellings. These are depreciated over a useful life of 30 years;

. Other Land and Buildings, Garages and Buildings are depreciated over a useful life of 50 years with the
remaining useful life given by the valuers. Land is not depreciated,;

. Vehicles, Plant etc. These are depreciated over a standard period of 5 years. The only exception being
services of buildings which are depreciated on the remaining useful life given by the valuers;

o Community Assets, Assets under Construction and Non Operational Assets. These are not
depreciated.

. Infrastructure. These are depreciated over a useful life of 60 years.

The total depreciation charged to tangible Property Plant and Equipment fixed assets for 2013/2014 is

£38,194,969.
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Note 29 Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

Below is the financing of the year’s capital expenditure on fixed assets and revenue expenditure funded from
capital under statute. This shows the Council’s overall capital financing requirement for General Fund and HRA —
the underlying amount of borrowing the Council has incurred on its capital investment.

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

£000 £000 £000 £000

Opening Capital Financing Requirement 462,616 461,013
Capital Investment
Plant Property & equipment Assets 72,204 55,487
Plant Property & equipment PFl Assets 16,952 7,451
Investment Properties 3,255 20
Intangible assets 1,381 1,346
Asset Held for Sale 28 0
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under 13,833 15,027
Statute 107,653 79,331
Sources of Finance
Government Grants (48,509) (39,416)
Major Repairs Reserve (2,242) (1,074)
New PFI scheme (16,952) (7,451)
Capital Receipts (14,211) (10,321)
Assets purchased through Revenue (inc HRA) (4,191) (4,848)
Minimum Revenue Provision (11,383) (13,065)
Voluntary Revenue Provision (499) (556)
Minimum Revenue Provision - PFl Schemes (1,055) (981)
Minimum Revenue Provision - Finance leases 13) (16)

(99,055) (77,728)
Closing Capital Financing Requirement 471,214 462,616
Explanation of Movements in the Year
Increase / (decrease) in underlying need to borrow 8,598 1,605
Increase / (decrease) in Capital Financing Requirement 8,598 1,605

Note 30 Fixed Asset Valuation

Assets classified as Land & Buildings, excluding County Farms, are revalued as part of the Council’s rolling
programme for the revaluation of fixed assets. The valuations are carried out by an external valuer, GVA Grimley,
Chartered Surveyors.

County Farms have been revalued in 2013/2014 by a qualified Internal valuer. The previous valuation was
undertaken in 2008/2009.

The basis for valuation is set out in the statement of accounting policies.

The assets revalued during 2013/2014 include Secondary Schools, Car Parks, Youth centres as well as the
Investment Estate and any new assets acquired during 2013/2014 or significantly altered. All other assets will be
revalued over the coming years as part of the rolling programme but have been revalued within the maximum 5
year rolling programme as dictated in the code of practice. The Council is not aware of any material change in the
value of the remaining assets that were not revalued in 2013/2014.

Wiltshire

. Where cverybody malters



Wiltshire Council
60

Statement of Accounts 2013/2014

The following table shows the split of the certified valuations for Property plant and equipment across the financial

ears:
Gouncil \ehicles, Ifraa | Gomunity]  Assets Toa
Dndlings | Gherland& | Fatand | structure | Assds under Suplus Proparty,
&CGaages | Buildngs Equiprrent Gnstrudio]  Assats | adPat &
incland Eouipmat
A0 0 1000 A00 A0 A0 1000 A0
Valledat histaica cost 4812 17313 2361 X3 313 43723 231 B9
Valuedat curert velLeir
200132014 145707 15175 2380 358 218249
20022013 X735 A1 531 X0 4 1274
200/2012 16067 6,384 790 o) 031
2002011 3FH0H 3609
20092010 A8H A8MY
Bodk Velueat 31 March 2014 199301 BB 6063 XL §740 B2 333H P37

Schools Assets

During the 2013/2014 financial year a number of schools have become Academy schools so their assets have
been removed from the balance sheet. This is shown as a derecognition in the note for Property plant and
equipment above. The largest derecognition relates to Sarum Academy in Salisbury which was held as an asset
under construction until the additional buildings at the school were opened and the buildings transferred to the
Academy. The Council does not recognise Academy, Foundation, Voluntary Controlled and Voluntary Aided
schools in its accounts.

Components and effect on depreciation

The Council complies with the IFRS requirement to componentise its property assets. Components have been
applied to material items in PPE in accordance with the IFRS Code of practice.

All assets with a value over £2 million de-minimis value have been split into the following components and
disclosed in the balance sheet and fixed assets notes;

e Structure — the fabric of the building

e Services — e.g. Lifts and other electrical or other services
e Fittings — internal fittings, Kitchens, doors etc

e Externals — landscaping, car parking etc

In addition all the remaining useful lives are reassessed by the external valuers. This means that services are
shown separately from the structure within the plant and equipment, and services typically have a considerably
shorter remaining useful life than the structure of the building.

Note 31 Revaluation and Impairment Losses

As part of the valuation process, reductions in the value of our assets (where there have previously not been
upward valuations) are charged as downwards revaluation losses charged to Property, Plant and Equipment.
These are detailed by asset class in note 27. During 2013/2014 as part of the standard revaluation undertaken a
number of buildings were revalued downwards, including the Old County Hall building. This is covered in more
detail in note 11.

Note 32 Capitalisation of Borrowing Costs

The Council has not capitalised any borrowing costs in the year.
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Note 33 Construction Contracts

The Council is not constructing any assets on behalf of other bodies. Below is a list of some of the larger project
areas that are currently being undertaken by contractors building assets for the council. The figures below give the
outstanding remaining costs of the contracts/agreements.

As at 31 March As at 31

2014 March 2013

Description £000 £000
Campus and operational delivery schemes 6,844 11,474
Highways 27,846 16,635
Sarum Academy 0 4,570
Other School construction projects 4642 3,365
HRA - Refurbishment of Council Stock 588 3,049
Buildings Repair & Maintenance Programme 0 562
Oil to Biomass Schemes 0 523
Gyspy and Traveller project 1,029 0
Waste Schemes 522 0
Total 41,471 40,178

Note 34 Heritage Assets

Heritage assets are a new classification of assets that have been recorded separately on the balance sheet since
the 2011/2012 Statement of Accounts. These assets can be disclosed in a note to the accounts only if the cost of
obtaining a valuation exceeds the benefit to the users of the accounts.

The definition of Heritage assets are assets with historical, artistic, scientific, technological, geophysical or
environmental qualities that are held and maintained principally for their contribution to knowledge and culture.

Typical examples of Heritage assets would include works of art, statues, archaeological sites, military or scientific
equipment. Historical buildings kept solely for their historical purpose would also count as heritage assets unless
they were being used for operational purposes.

Unlike many other authorities Wiltshire Council does not have extensive museum collections as most of the
museums in the county are owned by other bodies. Therefore the Council does not have a significant collection of
art or other antiquities that need to be disclosed on the balance sheet with a value.

The items that have been identified as heritage assets held by Wiltshire Council are disclosed below as required
by the code.

White horse near Westbury

The White Horse in Westbury, a chalk cutting in the hill above Westbury has been in existence for over three
hundred years and is owned and maintained by the Council and is kept for historical purposes. As it is not
possible to remove or sell the asset a value has not been obtained. As it is such a specialised asset it would not
be possible or relevant to put a value on this asset. Therefore this asset has been disclosed in this note only.

East Grafton Wilton Windmill

This windmill, built in 1821, is held for historic purposes being managed by the Wilton Windmill Society. As a
specialised grade I listed building with a major need for ongoing repairs it is felt that it would have minimal value
and the cost of obtaining the valuation would far exceed the benefit to the users. Therefore this asset has been
disclosed in this note only.
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Village Lock ups

Village lock-ups are historic buildings that were used for the temporary detention of people in England and Wales.
They were often used for the confinement of drunks who were usually released the next day or to hold people
being brought before the local magistrate. A typical village lock-up is a small structure with a single door and a
narrow slit window or opening. Most lock-ups feature a dome or spire shaped roof and are commonly built from
brick, large stones or timber. The village lock-up is found in a variety of shapes often round or polygonal in plan,
usually freestanding but some are attached to or incorporated in other buildings. Variations in design, materials
and appearance do occur although they were all built to perform the same function. A number of these lock ups
remain in various towns across Wiltshire. Many of these are owned and maintained by Wiltshire Council and as
such remain part of the Heritage Assets of the County. No formal valuation has been obtained for these sites as
the costs of obtaining one would outweigh the benefits of doing so, and it is felt that they would not have any
material value due to their size, condition and specialisation.

County Hall Members Rooms Art

There is a small collection of items formally held in the Members’ rooms at County Hall. These include various
portraits and landscapes, as well as a stuffed Bustard in a stand. These are not on public display but are kept for
artistic reasons. These have been valued for insurance purposes in the past with values individually not
exceeding £1,500 per item. The total value of these items is not material, nor is there a benefit to the user of the
accounts in obtaining updated valuations. Therefore these items have been disclosed in this note only.

Other items of Historical Interest

There are a small number of other art works in the council including; a modern art piece (the Leaf) in Bourne Hill
Salisbury, a newly commissioned giant painted Bustard (named Custard) held outside the new Library in
Trowbridge; various statues in parks and open spaces across the county. In addition there are various collections
such as the Local Collections at Salisbury, the Savernake Collection, Arundell of Wardour collection amongst
others. These items have been investigated and it is felt the cost of obtaining valuations far exceeds the benefit to
the users in all these cases. Therefore these items are disclosed in this note only.

Note 35 Leases
Finance leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the
lessee.

The Council had two finance leases remaining in 2013/2014 and the final payments of £13,000 were made during
the year. There are no finance lease currently outstanding.

Operating leases
An operating lease is a lease that is not a finance lease (see above) and includes vehicles and other equipment

particularly in schools. Rentals paid in respect of operating leases and future obligations for operating leases are
listed below:

Operating Lease payments in 2013/2014 2013/2014
£000
Plant, vehicles and equipment 585
Operating lease payments due in future years 2013/2014
£000
Amount due in 2014/2015 262
Amounts due in between 2015/2016 and 2019/2020 145
Amounts due after 2020/2021 0
407

Asset Class
Plant, vehicles and equipment 407

Wiltshire

. Where cverybody malters



Statement of Accounts 2013/2014 Wiltshire Council
63
Leases held as investments

The Council does not receive income from finance leases or hire purchase contracts and has not acquired any
assets for the purpose of letting under finance leases.

Note 36 Long Term Contracts including Private Financing Initiatives (PFI)

The total amount held in long term contracts (including PFIs) is in the following table.

Total Long

NorthWilts  Monkton Park term

Schools PFI Modified PH  HousingPFH  contracts

£000 £000 £000 £000

Balance outstanding at 1 April 2013 29,691 8326 7,451 45,468
Payments during the year to reduce capital liability (714) (A3 0 (1,057)
Newly acquired PFl housing contract 0 0 16,952 16,952
Liability outstanding 31 March 2014 2977 7,983 24,403 61,363

North Wiltshire Schools PFI & Additional 6" Form Units.
Introduction
In October 2000 the Council entered into a Private Finance Initiative (PFI) with White Horse Education Partnership

(WHEP) to procure three new secondary schools. WHEP are responsible for maintaining and operating the
facilities for 30 years from the date the first school became operational in March 2002.

Accounting treatment

The Accounting treatment in 2013/2014 follows the same process first shown in 2010/2011, i.e. to reflect the PFI
as an on balance sheet PFI.

In 2013/2014 as in previous years, an estimate of the amount of the element of PFI payments that relates to
repaying the finance liability has been made and taken from the net cost of services. In order to mitigate the effect
of this on the general fund balances an equal charge for the additional Minimum Revenue Provision incurred has
been made.

Funding

The funding for the annual PFI payment comes from the Council’'s own resources and a special government grant
called a PFI credit. Over the life of the PFI project, the Council will receive PFI credits of £107 million (these relate
to the main school buildings only not the sixth form units), which are credited to the revenue account in the year
that they are received.

PFI Smoothing Fund Earmarked Reserve

This represents the excess of government grant over expenditure to date in respect of the Schools PFIl. This is
being carried forward to meet future years’ commitments under the PFI contract.

Income and Expenditure
Payments are made to the PFI contractors as monthly unitary payments. These payments are commitments and
can vary subject to indexation, reductions for performance and availability failures. Possible future variations to

the scheme as elements are added to or taken away from the scheme.

The funding of the unitary payment will come from the individual schools budget, the overall Schools Budget and a
special government grant (the PFI credits referred to above).
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The future estimated payments the Council will make under the contract are as follows:

20132014 2012/2013

Liability Interest Service Total Total
charaes

Period £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1-5 years 4527 8,632 16411 29,570 29,069
Within 6-10 years 6,651 6,516 18,568 31,735 31,194
Within 11-15 years 9,772 3,405 21,008 34,185 33,59
Within 16-20 years 7,946 281 13,593 21,820 28822
Within 21-25 years 0 0
Total 28,896 18,834 69,580 117,310 122 684

Over the life of the PFI project the Council will receive government grants of £107 million.
Monkton Park Offices Modified PFI Scheme
Introduction

North Wiltshire District Council entered into a long-term contract for the provision and management of Monkton
Park offices. This contract is for a period of 25 years.

Accounting treatment

The full PFI contract was modified in January 2011. Therefore only the loan associated with the capital and interest
cost of building Monkton Park still has to be repaid. This is repaid directly to the Bank rather than to the former PFI
joint vehicle.

Income and Expenditure

The expenditure payable from 12 January 2011 onwards is the amount required for capital and interest only.
Under the terms of the contract this amount increases by RPI plus 1% each January. The grant or PFI credit
received is a fixed sum so an equalisation reserve has been set up to smooth this increase in charges over the
contract term.

The availability charge payments required for the remaining years for the contract are set out below: the figures
are significantly lower compared to the previous year because, as explained above, the extent of the PFI contract
is now more limited as the Facilities management elements of the contract have been terminated.

2013/2014  2012/2013

Ligbility Interest Total Total
Period £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1-5 years 2068 5,106 7174 6,905
Within 6-10 years 23834 5,687 8521 8,200
Within 11-15 years 2,181 3,680 5861 9,741
Within 16-20 years 0 0 0 0
Within 21-25 years 0 0 0 0
Total 7083 14,473 21,556 24 846

New Housing PFI Scheme
Introduction
A total of 242 units are planned for the new housing PFI scheme at sites across the county. As at 31 March 2013 a

total of 69 units had been completed with tenants in residence. During 2013/2014 the remaining units were opened
and all 242 units are now in use.
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Accounting Treatment

In 2012/2013 the assets for the 69 units were added to the balance sheet with an associated liability. During
2013/2014 the asset values for the remaining 173 units have been added to the balance sheet with an associated
liability.

Income and Expenditure

Payments are made to the PFI contractors as monthly unitary payments. These payments are commitments and
can vary subject to indexation, reductions for performance and availability failures.

The funding of the unitary payment will come from a government grant (the PFI credits referred to above), as well
as a Council contribution.

The future estimated payments the Council will make under the contract are as follows:

2013/2014  2012/2013

Liability Interest Total Total
Period £000 £000 £000 £000
Within 1-5 years 4907 6,563 11,470 2,807
Within 6-10 years 5,395 4,835 10,230 2828
Within 11-15 years 6455 2,667 9,122 2852
Within 16-20 years 7391 752 8,143 2,880
Within 21-25 years 254 0 254 676
Total 24402 14,817 39,219 12,043

Note 37 Investment Property

Investment Properties are assets that are held solely to earn rentals or for capital appreciation. The following items
of income and expense have been accounted for in relation to running the investment property estate. These items
are shown in the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement.

20132014 20122013

00 000
Rental income frominvestrrert property (24%) @410
Direct operating expenses arising from 5 58
investment properties -
Net (Gen) Loss _ 1 __a89

There are no restrictions on the Council’s ability to realise the value inherent in its investment property or on the
Council’s right to the remittance of income and the proceeds of disposal. The Council has no contractual
obligations to purchase, construct or develop investment property or for repairs, maintenance or enhancement.

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment properties over the year:

20132014 20122013
00 £000
Balance at start of the year 545 2960
Addtions.  Subsauent eqenditure 355 20
Disposds (24) 0
Gairs fromfair velue ad ustments 1216 4P
Lasses fromfar vdue adustirerts (2331) 4,79
Trarsfers (to)/franProperty, Plant and Ecpipment 56 0
Balance at end of the year 27337 25436
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Note 38 Intangible Assets

The Council accounts for its software as intangible assets, to the extent that the software is not an integral part of a
particular IT system and accounted for as part of the hardware item of Property, Plant and Equipment. Intangible
assets include both purchased licenses and internally generated software.

All software is given a finite useful life, based on assessments of the period that the software is expected to be of
use to the Council. The useful lives assigned to the major software suites used by the Council along with the
carrying amounts are:

Carrying amount Remaining
31 March 2014 31 March 2013 Amortisation
£000 £000 Period
SAP Finance/HR/Payroll system 0 2,316 Nil
Workplace transformation IT software 1510 1,645 4 - 5years
Planning System 974 0 5 years
Other items of software 1622 1,196 1-5years
Total 4,106 5157

The carrying amount of intangible assets is amortised on a straight-line basis. The amortisation of £3.184m
charged to revenue in 2013/2014 was charged to the IT Administration cost centre and then absorbed as an
overhead across all the service headings in the Net Expenditure of Services. It is not possible to quantify exactly
how much of the amortisation is attributable to each service heading.

All amortisation applied to Intangible assets is on a straight line basis over 5 years.

2013/2014 2012/2013
Purchased Purchased
Software Software
Licences Licences
£000 £000
Gross carrying amounts 17,408 16,062
Accumulated amortisation (12,251) (9,333)
Net Carrying amount 5,157 6,729
Additions:
Purchases 1,381 1,346
Amortisation for the period (3,184) (2,918)
Other changes 752 0
Net carrying amount at end of year 4,106 5,157
Comprising:
Gross carrying amounts 19,541 17,408
Accumulated amortisation (15,435) (12,251)
4,106 5,157
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Note 39 Assets Held for Sale

The Council held the following amounts as assets held for sale as at 31 March 2014. The definition of an asset
held for sale is one that is readily available for sale, the planned sale will occur within 12 months and that the
property is being actively marketed. A number of individual assets met this criteria, including the former George
Ward school/Shurnhold Offices in Melksham, Browfort offices in Devizes, as well as some depots and farm land.
The council has an ambitious asset disposal programme and has disposed of several assets in recent years, but
the bulk of the disposals are anticipated to be realised during 2014/2015 or later in the programme. The Council
does also recognise Surplus assets within Property Plant & Equipment where assets are not in use but are not

currently planned to be disposed of.

20132014 20122013
0 £000
Balance at start of the year 4463 2480
Asseats nenly dassified as held for sale 5748 4463
Depredation (1559 69
Asses Sdd (™) 413
ReJaLations 158% 0
Balance at erd of the year 24464 4463
OTHER NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET
Note 40 Long Term Debtors
20132014 201272013

£000 £000
Martgages 1,231 1223
Long Term Loans to Saff 12 2
Other Long Term Loans 2,172 118
Tad Long Term Debtars 3415 2433

Note 41 Short Term Debtors

These represent sums owed to the Council for supplies and services provided before 31 March 2014 but not

received at that date.

20132014 20122013
£000 £000

Other Local Authorities 3,574 4,463
Government Departments 14,556 11,220
NHS Bodies 1,218 2,5%
Business Rates and Local Taxation 14,452 10,858
Tenants 1,440 1164
Sundry Debtors 28,404 22454
Paymentsin Advance 5,809 27534
Total Debtors 69,453 80,289
Less: provision for bad debts

General Fund debtors (6,302) (5,902
Housing Rent arrears (1,190) (1,006)
Council Tax arrears (259%) (2,498
NDR Arrears 455 0
Total Bad Debt provisions (10,541) (9,496)
Net Debtors 58,912 70,793
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Note 42 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Statement of Accounts 2013/2014

This consists of the value of imprest accounts used by Council establishments for small purchases and the bank

accounts of locally managed schools.

2013/2014
£000
Cash & Bark 34
Schools' bark accournts 15,667
15,91

2012/2013
£000
0
15821
15821

Note 43 Short Term Creditors

These represent sums owed by the Council for supplies and services received before 31 March 2014 but not paid
for at that date, or provisions created in accordance with the accounting policies.

2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000

Other Local Authorities (793) (2,613)
Government Departments (9,372) (7,864)
NHS Bodies (4,341) (1,601
Business Rates and Local Taxation (641) 0
Sundry Creditors (62,085) (58,733)
Receipts in Advance (7,039) (12,026)
Accumulated Absences (11,314) (13,430)

(95,585) (95,267)

Note 44 Bank Overdraft

The Council main bank accounts shows no cash overdrawn position at 31 March 2014 (31 March 2013: £19.109
million). The reason for the significant movement between years is due to the April 2013 cheque advance to
schools being paid on 27 March 2013 in order to ensure the funds are in the schools bank accounts on 2 April
2013. The April 2014 cheque advance was processed through the bank in April 2014.

Note 45 Provisions

Provisions are required for any liabilities of uncertain timing or amount that have been incurred. These should be
recognised where the council has a present obligation as a result of a past event, that it is probable (i.e. the event
is more likely than not to occur) a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. If these conditions are not met no provision should be recognised. Amounts set
aside for purposes falling outside the definition of provisions should be considered as earmarked reserves.

Legdl Qains Insrance  Business RateRetertion Temination Land  Cabon  Other Total
dainms Scherme Appesls Benefits Charges Redudtion

A0 £000 £000 £000 $2080) £00 £000 £000

Bdanceat 1Al 2013 (2606)  (E®) 0 @0 @O (3D ©@1 (640
Addtiorel povsions medein 20132014 0 GB) (15m) (169 0 /3 (00 (@419
Amaurts Usad in 20132014 56 23 0 287 4 3bH 25 1715
Urused amourts reversedin 20132014 970 I8 0 163 0 0 15 1334
Bdanceat 31 March 2014 (113 64) (150) (16) (36 B3 Q219  Gr8)

Legal Claims

The Council has made provisions in respect of legal claims which may become payable by the Council depending
on the outcome of a small number of individual cases totalling £1.130 million. In order not to prejudice seriously
the Council’'s position in these cases any further information has been withheld from this publication. It is currently
expected that all of these claims will be settled during the 2014/2015 financial year.
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Insurance Claims

An insurance provision is accounted for when it is probable that a cost will be incurred and a reliable estimate of
the cost can be made. The insurance provision for 2013/2014 is made up of 23 claims totalling £0.864 million.
The provision levels are set in the following ways:

e Property Damage. The estimated cost of reinstatement (often supported by an independent contractors
repair/replacement estimate) or the actual cost based on replacement/repair invoices presented.

e Personal Injury. Based on the insurers’ own reserve calculation for the claim. Where insurers are not
handling the claim, a ‘flat’ figure of £10,000 is used.

The 23 claims consisted of a mixture of Public and Employers Liability claims and own Property claims.

The Council self insures, with the Council meeting the first £0.100 million of each employers and public liability
claim and between £0.100 million and £0.250 million for own property claims. There are other risks the Council
does not insure against and examples of these include computer breakdown and loss of computer data, and
employment practices. It is currently expected that the all of these claims will be settled during 2014/2015.

Insurance claims where liability has yet to be established are detailed in note 58.

Termination Benefits

The Council is required to make a provision for termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:
o when the Council can no longer withdraw an offer of termination benefits to an employee

e when the Council recognises costs for a restructuring (as defined by accounting guidelines) and
involves the payment of termination benefits

As at 31 March 2014 the Council made a total provision of £0.161 million in respect of termination benefits for 8
employees. It is expected that all cases will be resolved during the first half of the 2014/2015 financial year.

Land Charges

Central Government instructed in July 2010 that as of August 2010, Local Authorities will no longer be allowed to
charge a fee for personal searches of the local land charges register as charging a fee does not comply with the
Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Where a fee has been charged from January 2005 (when the
regulations came into effect) onwards, refunds may be liable, depending on each claims individual circumstances.
Financial assistance in the form of a Central Government grant is intended to ease the burden of the potential
liabilities that Wiltshire Council and other Local Authorities may incur. Wiltshire Council estimated the original
liability to be £400,000.

Carbon Reduction

The Council is required to participate in the Carbon Reduction Commitment (CRC) Energy Efficiency Scheme.
The scheme’s introductory phase which lasted until 31 March 2014. Phase 2 commences from 1 April 2014 and
Wiltshire Council is registered for this scheme. The Council is required to purchase and surrender allowances,
currently retrospectively, on the basis of emissions i.e. carbon dioxide produced as energy is used. As carbon
dioxide is emitted (i.e. as energy is used), a liability and an expense are recognised. The liability will be
discharged by surrendering allowances. The liability is measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required
to meet the obligation, normally at the current market price of the number of allowances required to meet the
liability at the reporting date. The estimated liability was calculated as £453,312.
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Business Rate Retention Scheme Appeals

The Council is required to make provision for the costs associated with refunding business ratepayers with regard
to current and prior year appeals against the rateable values of their properties on the rating list. The Council has
estimated the total value of this provision to be £3.080 million as at 31 March 2014. This liability however, is
shared between Wiltshire Council (49%), Central Government (50%) and Wiltshire and Swindon Fire Authority
(1%). The Council’s share of this provision is therefore £1.509 million.

Other Provisions

All other provisions are individually insignificant and are expected to be used during 2014/2015.

Note 46 Borrowing

An analysis of loans by maturity is as follows:

2013/2014 2012/2013

Short Term Borrowing £000 £000
Maturing within 1 year (14,220) (2,237)
Long Term Borrowing

Maturingin 1 to 2 years (12,015) (22,017
Maturing in 2 to 5 years (26,810) (34,015
Maturing in 5 to 10 years (40,000) (34,810
Maturing in more than 10 years (273,064) (283,058)
Tota Maturing after 1 year (351,889) (363,900
Total Borrowing (366,139) (366,137)

The total borrowing can be further analysed by lender category:

2013/2014 20122013
£000 £000
Lenders
Public Works Loans Board (304,110) (34,123
Money Merket (62,029) (62,014
(366,139) (366,137

Note 47 Usable Reserves

Movements in the Council’'s usable reserves are detailed in the Movement in Reserves Statement and Note 8.

Reserve Note 20132014 2012/2013

£000 £000
General Fund (11,865) (12,642
Earmarked Reserves 48 (34455) (28,161)
Housing Revenue Account Balance (16,8%) (14,229
Major Repairs Reserve 49 (9,640) (5,694)
Usable Capital Receipts Reserve 50 (11,135) 4,372
Capital Grants and Contributions (23,846) (24,934

Unapplied Account

Total Unusable Reserves (107,837) 90,032
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Note 48 Transfers to/ from Earmarked reserves

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund and HRA balances in earmarked reserves to
provide financing for future expenditure plans and the amounts posted back from earmarked reserves to meet
General Fund and HRA expenditure in 2013/2014.

Reserve 2012/2013 Movement 2013/2014
in 2013/2014

£000 £000 £000
PFI Reserve (4,661) 162 (4,499)
Insurance Reserve (4,450) 300 (4,150)
Locally Managed Schools' Balances - to be spent on (9,268) (772) (10,040)

educational services

Office Work Place Transformation Reserve (228) (228)
Housing Preferred Development Partners (42) 42
Criminal Records Bureau System Reserve 8) (8)
Elections Reserve (600) 435 (165)
Street Lighting Reserve (100) (100)
Area Board Reserve (35) (150) (185)
Revenue Grants Earmarked Reserve (5,130) (4,124) (9,254)
Energy Efficiency Reserve (39) (39
Digital Inclusion (183) (183)
PFI Housing Scheme Earmarked Reserve (1,588) (1,598) (3,186)
Transformation Reserve (1,336) (1,336)
Action 4 Wiltshire Reserve (180) (180)
YPSS Continuing Service Reserve (313) 313 0
Business Plan Priority Funding Reserve 0 (860) (860)
Total (28,161) (6,294) (34,455)

Note 49 Major Repairs Reserve

The Major Repairs reserve was a requirement under the Accounts and Audit Regulations to transfer into it a sum
not less than the Major Repairs Allowance, which was an element of the former HRA subsidy. Now that the HRA is
self financing, the reserve is no longer a formal requirement but can be used as previously to earmark funds to be
spent for capital expenditure on Housing Revenue Account assets.

2013/2014 2012/2013

£000 £000

Transfer to Capital 2,242 1,074
HRA Depreciation (12,760) (10,708)
Transfer to HRA 6,572 4,731
Movement in Year (3946) (4,903)
Balance at 1 April (5,694) (791)
Balance at 31 March (9,640) (5,694)
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Note 50 Usable Capital Receipts Reserve

2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000 £000
Amounts Receivable in year
- disposal of land and buildings (20,661) (12,922
- Other capital receipts - mortgages (161) (233
- Cther capital receipts (153) (148
- Housing Pooled Capital Receipt (666) (648)
(21,641) (13,951)
Amounts applied to finance new capital investment in year
- capital receipts utilised 14,212 10,321
- fransfer to I&E equal to contribution 666 648
to Housing Pooled Capital receipt
14,878 10,969
Movement in Year (6,763) (2,982
Balance at 1 April (4372) (1,390)
Balance at 31 March (11,135) 4,372
Note 51 Unusable Reserves
Reserve Note 2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000
Revaluation Reserve 52 (175,493) (132,802)
Capital Adjustment Account 53 (303,616) (342,879
Financial Instruments 950 928
Adjustment Account
Deferred capital receipts (1,359) (1,340)
Pensions Reserve 54 499,742 464,895
Collection Fund Adjustment Account 23 (1,346)
Accumulated Absences Account 11,314 13,430
Total Unusable Reserves T 31561 836

Note 52 Revaluation Reserve

The balance of this account represents the revaluation gains (as certified by its external valuers GVA Grimley)
made by the Council arising from increases in the value of its Property, Plant and Equipment assets. The reserve
only contains revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date the reserve was created. Accumulated
gains prior to this have been consolidated into the balance on the Capital Adjustment account.

Revduation Reserve 20132014 2012/2013
000 00 £000

Revisedbdanceat 1 April (1328®@) (144,89

Upaard revaluation of assets (66344) (12,139

Doarverd reveluatiors nat charged o 14618 7,760

surplus/ deficit an the provision of services

Surplus or defidt on revaluation of non-current assets (183528) (149,217

not posted to surplus/ defidt on the provision of services

Difference betweenfar value depreciation and histaric cost 3,33 3189

depredation

Accurmulated gains on assets sdd ar scrapped 4,642 13280

Bdanceat 31 March (A7548B) (1282
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Note 53 Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account reflects the timing differences arising from the different arrangements for
accounting for the financing of the acquisition of assets and the consumption of those assets.

This account shows the reversal of amounts relating to Capital that are charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. It also shows the financing of capital expenditure and the reversal of sums charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement that have been set aside to repay debt.

2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000 £000
Revised balance at 1 April (342,879) (385,446)
Reversal of items relating to capital expenditure debited or
credited to the comprehensive income and expenditure account
- charges for depreciation of non-current assets 38,566 37,503
- charges for impairment/ revaluations of plant, property and equipment 40,631 26,108
- charges for impairment of investment properties 2,381 4,766
- gains in fair value on Investment properties (1,460) (492
- movements in value on assets held for sale 1,183 0
- amortisation of intangable assets 3,184 2,918
- revenue expenditure funded from capital under statute 13,833 15,027
- disposals 31,084 43,483
Adjusting amounts written out of Revaluation Reserve (8,035) (16,469)
Net written out amount of the cost of non-current assets
consumed in the year (221,512) (272,602
Capital financing applied in the year
-Use of capital receipts reserve to finance new capital expenditure (14,212) (10,321)
-Use of major repairs reserve to finance new capital expenditure (2,242) (1,079
-capital grants and contributions credited to the comprehensive (82,222) (30,279)
income and expenditure statement applied to capital financing
-application of grants to capital financing from capital (16,287) (9,137)
grants unapplied account
-statutory provsion for the financing of capital investment
charged against the general fund and HRA balances (12,950) (14,618)
-capital expenditure charged against the general fund
and HRA balances (4191) (4,848
Balance at 31 March (303,616) (342,879)
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Note 54 Movement in Pension Surplus/ Deficit during the year

The movement in the liabilities in the Pension Fund are as follows:

Peiod ended 31 March 2014 Period ended 31 March 2013
Net (liglityy Net (ighility)/
Assets Ligbilties asset Assds Lighilties Bt

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Far valle d endoyer assels 80175 630,175 618,758 61878
Presmt value d fundedligbilities (1,0809%4) (1LB09) (9%,617) (9%,617)
Presmtvalue d urfurded ligbilities (64,13 641 0
Qpening Rosition as & 31 March 2013 80175 (1.1450M) (464.89) 618,758 (9%,617 (377859
Senicecost
Curent senvice oost* (@r,710) @771 (24609 (2469
Past service cost (induing aurtailments) (2297) (2297) 1139 119
Bfedt d setlenerts @577 2496 P25 6,7%6) 95% 283
Total servicecost @579 (27511) (2202 (6,746) (14,002 (0,748
Net irterest
Interest incone on plen assets 035 DB5 D44 2044
Interest cost andefined benefit odigation (534%) (6534x) (41,25 (47,25
Impact of asset celling an ret interest 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total net interest 035 (534%) (23041) 044 (41,25 (17,20
Total definedbenefit cost recognised in Ardfit or 23814 (80937 (B21x) 2,68 (6L37) (869
(Loss)
Ceghflons
Planparticparts cntritutions 7448 (7448 0 7,58 (7,58 0
Endoyer cortributiors 27412 21402 558 2558
Cantributians inrespect  unfunded bendits 36l7 3617 3482 3482
Berefits pad (4,698 41,68 0 (B4%) 3B4B 0
Urfurded benéiits pad (3617 3617 0 (348 34 0
Expectedclosing position 21 (1183140 (48599 638,146 (105,62 (387,478
Rameasuramats
Crargeindemograghic assunytiors (2L9%) (2L9%) 0 0
Charpeinfinendal essunptians (273D) (27.3D) (117,220 (117,20
Qtrer experierce 64%9) 64%9) 229 229
Return onassets exdud nganmountsinducedin ret 41982 41,982 2L @9 42@9
inerest
Total remessurements recognised in Cther 41,982 (55,7%) (13813 2 @9 (119446 (77,407
Comprehensive Incorre (OQ1)
Far valle d endoyer assels 44193 744,193 680,175 80175
Presmt value d fundedligbilities (1,186,00) (1,18600) (1,030,%4 (1,080,949
Presmtvalue d urfurdedlighilities (57929 (57929 (%4,109 (%4,109
Closing pasitionas at 3L March 2014 HAIB  (1.2439%) (4074 68).175 (114,070 (464.86)

* The current service cost includes an allowance for administration expenses of 0.5% of payroll.
NOTES TO THE CASHFLOW STATEMENT
Note 55 Cash Flow Operating Activities

The cash flows for operating activities include the following items:

20132014 2012/2013

£00 £000
Interest Received 99) (1,088)
Interest Payable 13900 13,881
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Note 56 Cash Flow Investing Activities
20132014 012/2013
$1080) £000
Purdrase of Property, plart and equipment; investmant
propertyand intarge assets 0,25 57807
Investrrernts - Purdrase of ard deypositsmede 710,120 633464
Investrrerts - Sde d and returring of depasits mede (M2615) (615813)
Prooseeds fromsde d praperty, dant ardequiprrert,
inestmant property and inargie assets (21821 (14.016)
Other receifts frominesting adtivities @7131) (4573)
Net Gash flows frominvesting activities 8,778 15714
Note 57 Cash Flow Financing Activities
20132014 2012/2013
00 £000
Cash Receifts o shatandlong termboironing (@) (30)
Net cash flows fromfinancing adtivities @) 30)

OTHER NOTES
Note 58 Contingent Liabilities

The Council is required to show an estimate of future costs that may occur that are not currently reflected in the
accounts. The estimate of the costs is a contingent liability. The council has identified the following contingent
liabilities:

Termination Benefits

Due to management restructuring a number of employees will have been placed at risk and offered quotes for
voluntary redundancy at the time of the balance sheet date without the agreement being reached that the
redundancy will be granted. This creates a contingent liability for the Council. The estimated maximum exposure
is £0.972 million but the actual figure is likely to be significantly lower than this.

Insurance Claims

As at 31 March 2014 there are 22 insurance claims where liability has yet to be established. The estimated value
of these claims should the Council be found liable in every instance is £1.238 million

Note 59 Contingent Assets

A Contingent Asset is defined as a possible asset that arises from a past event and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the Council’s control. This is not
recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement or Balance Sheet because prudence
cautions that the gain might never be realised.

The only contingent asset to note for the year ended 31 March 2014 relates to VAT.
VAT — Off-Street Car Parking

The Council is pursuing a possible retrospective claim for reimbursement from HM Revenues and Customs
(HMRC) for output tax paid over in respect of ‘off street’ car parking income.

The council cannot pursue this claim until the ‘Isle of Wight' case has been resolved. Although the First Tier (Tax)
Tribunal found in favour of HMRC, the Isle of Wight Council (and Others) submitted an appeal against this
decision. The case went to the Upper Tribunal (Tax and Chancery) in April 2014, but the decision has yet to be
released.
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Should the final decision fall in favour of the Isle of Wight (plus others), and Wiltshire Council subsequently win its
own tribunal case, the amount of overpaid VAT due to the Council would be in the region of £17.7million.

Note 60 Pension Schemes Accounted for as defined contribution Schemes
Teachers pension scheme

In 2013/2014 the Council paid £15.57 million to the Department for Education and Skills in respect of teachers'
pension costs which represents 14.1% of teachers' pensionable pay. In addition, the Council is responsible for all
pension payments relating to added years it has awarded, together with the related increases. In 2013/2014 these
amounted to £2.43 million.

Note 61 Defined benefit Pension Schemes
Participation in Pensions Schemes

As part of the terms and conditions of employment for officers and other employees, the Council offers retirement
benefits. Although these will not actually be payable until employees retire, the Council has a commitment to
make the payments and this needs to be disclosed at the time that employees earn their future entitlement.

The Council participates in two pension schemes:

= The Local Government Pension Scheme for civilian employees, administered by Wiltshire Council — this
is a funded scheme, meaning that the Council and employees pay contributions into a fund, calculated at
a level estimated to balance the pensions liabilities with investment assets.

» The Teachers' Pension Scheme — this is an unfunded scheme, meaning that there are no investments
assets built up to meet the provisions liabilities, and cash has to be generated to meet actual pension
payments as they eventually fall due. The liability for this scheme falls upon central government.

Liabilities have been assessed by Hymans Robertson, an independent firm of actuaries, on an actuarial basis
using the projected unit method based on the full actuarial valuation of the fund carried at 31 March 2013.

Pension costs have been charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on the basis required
by IAS 19, contributions payable to the Wiltshire Council pension scheme are based on a 2013 actuarial valuation
report dated 31 March 2014. These IAS 19 amounts are then reversed out by a contribution to/from the Pensions
reserve, so that they have no impact on the Council Tax.

Assets and liabilities in relation to Retirement Benefits

The underlying assets and liabilities for the retirement benefits attributable to the Council as at 31 March 2014 are
as follows:

Local Government Pension Scheme 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
£000 £000
Fair Value of Employer Assets 744,193 680,175
Present Value of Funded Liabilities (1,186,006) (1,080,964)
Net (Under)/Overfunding in Funded Plans (441,813) (400,789)
Present value of Unfunded Liabilities (57,929 (64,106)
Net Asset/(Liability) (499,742) (464,895)
Amount on balance sheet
Asset 744,193 680,175
Liability (1,243,935) (1,145,070)
Liability Amount in Balance Sheet (499,742) (464,895)

A more detailed breakdown is included in note 54.
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Information about the defined benefit obligation
Liability split Duration
£000 %
Active members 425,488 35.9% 24.7
Deferred members 244,065 20.6% 23.1
Pensioner members 516,453 43.5% 12.0
Total 1,186,006 100.0% 18.8

The obligation show the underlying commitments that the Council has in the long run to pay retirement benefits.
Statutory arrangements for the funding of the deficit mean that the financial position of the Council remains
healthy. The deficit on the scheme will be made good by increased contributions over the remaining working life of
employees, as assessed by the scheme actuary.

Pension Assumptions
Financial Assumptions

The estimates of pensions payable in future years are dependant on certain assumptions. The main assumptions
used in the calculations are:

Assumptionsas a Year BEnded: 31March 2014 31 March 2013

% per annum % per annum
Persion Increase Rate 28% 2.8%
Salary Increase Rate 46% 5.1%
Discourt Rate 43% 4.3%

Assumptions on Mortality Rates

Life expectancies are based on the PFA92 and PMA92 tables are projected as follows:

Males Females
Current Pensioners 22.3 years 24.5 years
Future Pensioners 24.1 years 26.9 years

Life expectancies for the prior perid end are based on the Fund’'s VitaCurves. The allowance for future life
expectancies are shown below:

Year Ended Prospective Pensioners Pensioners
31 March 2013 Year of birth, medium cohort and 1% pa Y ear of birth, medium cohortand 1% pa
minimum improvements from 2010 minimum improvements from 2010
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Pension Assets

Fair value of employer assets

Assets in the Wiltshire County Council Pension Fund are valued at a fair value, principally market value for
investment and consist of the following categories, by proportion:

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
Quoted Prices Prices not Quoted Prices Prices not
in Active quoted in in Active quoted in

Asset Category Markets Active Markets Total Markets Active Markets Total

£000 £000 £000 % £000 £000 £000 %
Equity Securities:
Consumer 22,162 0 22162 3% 21,620 0 21,620 3%
Manufacturing 13,505 0 13505 2% 18,861 0 18861 3%
Financial Institutions 8,652 0 8652 1% 6 0 6 0%
Health & Care 4,381 315 469% 1% 5,067 716 5783 1%
Information Technology 80,526 0 80,526 11% 54,556 0 5455 8%
Other 3,165 0 3165 0% 2,776 0 2776 0%
Debt Securities:
Corporate Bonds 1,067 54,111 55178 7% 312 57,010 57,32 9%
(investment grade)
Corporate Bonds 0 1,918 1,918 0% 0 1,439 1,439 0%
(non investment grade)
UK Government 0 6,214 6214 1% 0 6,849 6,849 1%
Other 2,200 8,333 10533 1% 0 10,002 10,002 1%
Real Estate:
UK Property 0 64,463 64,463 9% 0 63,674 63674 9%
Overseas Property 0 3,907 3907 1% 0 5,044 504 1%
Investment Funds
& Unit Trusts:
Equities 0 364,256 364,256 49% 0 339,656 339,656 50%
Bonds 0 35,79% 357% 5% 0 35,874 35874 6%
Hedge Funds 0 38,542 38542 5% 0 34,168 34,168 5%
Infrastructure 0 3,657 3657 1% 0 1,751 1,751 0%
Other 0 5,529 5529 1% 0 5,218 5218 1%
Derivatives:
Foreign BExchange 0 (2,121) (2,121) 0% 0 0 0 0%
Other 61 0 61 0% (178 0 (1780 0%
Cash & Cash Equivaents
All 23,551 3 23554 2% 15,752 2 15754 2%
Total 159,270 584,923 744,193 100% 118,772 561,403 680,175 100%

Projected defined benefit costs for the period to 31 March 2015
The estimated employer contributions for the year to 31 March 2015 will be approximately £24.143 million.

The amounts determined by the actuary to be charged to the revenue account under IAS 19 were as follows:

Period Ended 31 March 2015 Assets Obligations Net (Liability)/Asset

£000 £000 £000 % of Payroll
Current Service Costs 0 27,265 (27,265) (23.7%)
Total Service Costs 0 27,265 (27,265) (23.7%)
Interest Income on Plan Assets 31,781 0 31,781 27.6%
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Obligation 0 53,257 (53,257) (46.2%)
Total Net Interest Cost 31,781 53,257 (21,476) (18.6%)
Totalincluded in Profit or Loss 31,781 80,522 (48,741) (42.3%)

Sensitivity Analysis
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The sensitivity regarding the principal assumptions used to measure the scheme liabilities are set out below:

Approximate Approximate

Change in Assumptions as at 31 March % increase to monetary
2014 Employer amount (£)
0.5% decrease in Real Discount Rate 9% 113,423
1 year increase in member life expectancy 3% 37,318
0.5% increase in the Salary Increase Rate 2% 30,392
0.5% increase in the Pension Increase Rate 7% 81,777

Further information can be found in the Wiltshire Pension Fund annual report 2013/2014 which is available on
request. Requests for this report, or any other queries arising from the Wiltshire Pension Fund Accounts, should
be addressed to the Associate Director, Finance, Wiltshire Council, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge,
BA14 8JN.

Note 62 Nature and Extent of risks arising from Financial Instruments
Risk

The Council's overall risk management procedures focus on the unpredictability of financial markets, and are
structured to implement suitable controls to minimise these risks. The procedures for risk management are set out
through a legal framework based on the Local Government Act 2003 and associated regulations. These require
the Council to comply with the CIPFA Prudential Code, the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management in
the Public Services and investment guidance issued through the Act. Overall, these procedures require the
Council to manage risk in the following ways:

« by formally adopting the requirements of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice

« by the adoption of a Treasury Policy Statement and treasury management clauses within its
financial regulations/standing orders/constitution

< by approving annually in advance prudential and treasury indicators for the following three years
limiting:
«the Council's overall borrowing
|ts maximum and minimum exposures to fixed and variable rates

|ts maximum and minimum exposures to the maturity structure of its debt
«|ts maximum annual exposures to investments maturing beyond a year

by approving an investment strategy for the forthcoming year, setting out its criteria for both
investing and selecting investment counterparties in compliance with Government guidance.

These are required to be reported and approved at or before the Council's annual Council Tax and budget setting
meeting or before the start of the year to which they relate. These items are reported with the annual treasury
management strategy which outlines the detailed approach to managing risk in relation to the Council's financial
instrument exposure. Actual performance is also reported after each year, in the annual treasury report and on a
quarterly basis.

The Annual Treasury Management Strategy 2013/2014, which incorporates the prudential indicators, was
approved by the Council on 26 February 2013 and is available on the Council website. The key issues within the
strategy were:

e The Authorised Limit for 2013/2014 was set at £559.4 million. This is the maximum limit of external
borrowings or other long term liabilities.

e The Operational Boundary was set at £548.7 million. This is the expected level of debt and other long
term liabilities during the year.

e The maximum amounts of fixed and variable interest rate exposure were set at 100% and 35%
respectively, based on the Council's net debt.

e the maximum and minimum exposures to the maturity structure of debt were set at 15% and 0% for less
than one year and one to two years; 45% and 0% for two to five years; 75% and 0% for five to ten years
and 100% and 0% for in excess of 10 years, respectively.
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e These policies are implemented by a central treasury team. The Council maintains written principles for
overall risk management, as well as written policies (Treasury Management Practices - TMPSs) covering
specific areas, such as interest rate risk, credit risk, and the investment of surplus cash. These TMPs
are a requirement of the Code of Practice and are reviewed periodically.

The Annual Investment Strategy sets out the Council's investment policy, together with the minimum requirements
for "high credit rating”. The latest Treasury Management Strategy 2014/2015 was approved by the Council at its
meeting on 25 February 2014 and is available on the Council's Website under committee papers relating to the
Cabinet meeting on 11 February 2014, agenda item number 8 on pages 169-251 of the reports pack.

The Council contracts with a treasury adviser, regularly reviewing credit ratings of potential organisations and
their respective country's ratings incorporating all three main credit rating agencies, together with other 'tools'
used to assess the credit quality of institutions such as credit default swaps. The Council uses this information to
assess institutions with which it may place deposits or from which it may borrow, including interest rate forecasts
for both borrowing and investment, together with setting a 'benchmark’ borrowing rate. The Council's investment
policy is 'aimed' at the prudent investment of surplus cash balances to optimise returns whilst ensuring the
security of capital and liquidity of investments. However, the Council, like any other organisation, can be exposed
to financial risk. Examples of the main risks are shown below.

Credit Risk

The credit risk that counterparties are unable to repay investments could impinge on the Council's ability to meet
its financial liabilities. Investment counterparty risk is controlled by the use of appropriate criteria to assess and
monitor credit risk. The Council has an established and regularly updated lending list, which categorises
counterparties according to country, type, sector, maximum investment (individually and as a group) and the
maximum duration of the investment.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk arises due to the uncertainty of liquidity in the market within which the Council "deals" and the
Council's own liquidity position. The Council maintains a maturity analysis of financial assets and liabilities within
its treasury management system and regularly monitors the maturity of assets and liabilities.

Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the value of the Council's investments decrease due to market factors, such as
interest rate risk (changes in the level of interest rates). Within the context of the financial instruments that the
Council currently holds, it does not have significant exposure to equity risk (changes in share prices), currency
risk (foreign exchange rate movements) and commaodity risk (changes in the price of e.g. grain, metals etc).

The Council's strategies take account of the forecast movement in interest rates and allow sufficient flexibility to
vary the strategy if movements in interest rates are not in line with forecasts.

Refinancing Risk

Refinancing risk is the risk that the Council cannot, when required (e.g. to finance the Capital Programme),
refinance by borrowing to repay existing debt because of the prohibitive rates for refinancing a loan. The majority
of the Council's borrowing is undertaken through the Public Works Loans Board (PWLB), a Government
organisation that lends to local authorities. Information, including regular updates, provided by treasury advisers
enables the Council to manage and monitor forecast borrowing rates and to support decisions in respect of the
restructuring of loans.

Wiltshire

. Where cverybody malters



Statement of Accounts 2013/2014 Wiltshire Council

81
Exposure to Risk - Summary Data

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to the Council's
customers.

This risk is minimised through the Annual Investment Strategy, which requires that deposits are not made with
financial institutions unless they meet identified minimum credit criteria, in accordance with the Fitch, Moody's and
Standard & Poors Credit Ratings Services. The Annual Investment Strategy also considers maximum amounts
and time limits in respect of each financial institution. Deposits are not made with banks and financial institutions
unless they meet the minimum requirements of the investment criteria outlined above. Additional selection criteria
are also applied after the application of this initial criteria. Details of the Investment Strategy can be found on the
Council's website.

This Council uses the creditworthiness service provided by Capita Asset Services. This service uses a
sophisticated modelling approach with credit ratings from all three rating agencies - Fitch, Moodys and Standard
and Poors, forming the core element. However, it does not rely solely on the current credit ratings of
counterparties but also uses the following as overlays:

o credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies
e CDS spreads to give early warning of likely changes in credit ratings
e sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most creditworthy countries

The full Investment Strategy for 2013/2014 was approved by Full Council on 26 February 2013 and is available on
the Council's website.

Customers for goods and services are assessed, taking into account their financial position, past experience and
other factors, with individual credit limits being set in accordance with internal ratings in accordance with
parameters set by the Council.

The Council's maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its investments in banks and building societies of
£76.5 million (long term investments of £1.1 million plus short term investments of £73.9 million plus cash and
cash equivalents of £1.5 million) cannot be assessed generally as the risk of any institution failing to make interest
payments or repay the principal sum will be specific to each individual institution. Recent experience has shown
that it is rare for such entities to be unable to meet their commitments. A risk of irrecoverability applies to all of the
Council's deposits, but there was no evidence at 31 March 2014 that this was likely to crystallise.

The following table shows the percentage of Investments (including an overnight account classified as cash or
cash equivalents in the balance sheet) by country, Sovereign rating and credit rating category (based on Fitch
Credit Ratings), the diversification of the Councils investments and the maximum invested with an individual
borrower by country and within each credit rating category.

TVERITTN
Invested with
Single
Qountry Sovereign Rating Credit Reting Category Type of Institution Duration Investment Held | Counterparty
% %
NA NA AAA- Max. £15million Money Market Fnds (VIVI) |0-2 Years 47.44 1911
Urited Kingdom AAH F1+AA - Max. £8million UK Banks 01 Year 1A 194
Urited Kingdom AA+ F1+HAA - Max. £8million UK Benks 06 Morths 1038 1038
Urited Kingdom AA+ Goverrment Backed - Max. £8m UK Banks 0-1 Year 651 6.514
Urited Kingdom AAH Government Backed- Max. £8m UK Banks NA 1040 1040
Canada AAA FL+HAA - Max. £8million Oversess Barks 0-1 Year 10.38] 10.38]
Singapore APA F1+AA - Max. £8million Overseas Barks 0-2 Years 10.39] 10.38]
Svecen APA FLHAA: - Max £8million Oversess Barks 01 Year 003 003
UK Qubsiduiary (ledlandyl celard No Reting NoRating Overseas Barks NA 254 254
100.00

The credit ratings in the above table are those that were in existence on 31 March 2014. The outstanding
investments shown include those with Icelandic banks, which were still outstanding, but did not have credit ratings
on 31 March 2014. The table also includes an oustanding investment in a Government backed bank (Ulster
Bank), the credit status of which was suspended by our advisers following the completion of a review by RBS and
a downgrade by one of the rating agencies (Moodys) on 13 March 2014 and is shown in the above table as "N/A"
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in terms of duration. Ulster Bank, however, remains government backed (as part of the partially owned Royal
Bank of Scotland (RBS) Group) and still retains parental support as at 31 March 2014.

No breaches of the Council's counterparty criteria occurred during the reporting period and the Council does not
expect any losses from non-performance by any of its counterparties in relation to deposits and bonds.

Investments in UK institutions make up just over 29% of the Council's total outstanding investments at 31 March
2014, just over 23% invested overseas, the balance (nearly 48%) being held in money market funds. Any
institutions, which, after 31 March 2014, no longer fall within the minimum investment criteria laid down in the
Council's Annual Investment Strategy have subsequently been removed and any outstanding investments
terminated at the earliest opportunity.

The following analysis summarises the Council's potential maximum exposure to credit risk, based on experience
of default and uncollectability over the last five financial years, adjusted to reflect current market conditions. The
table includes funds invested overnight, shown as cash and cash equivalents on the face of the balance sheet, but
excludes Icelandic deposits, which the Council has impaired down, using the net present value approach, to the
expected level of repayments based on the latest available guidance, including LAAP 82 updates.

Histrorcal Estimated

experience maximum | Estimated

adjusted for | exposureto| maximum
market default and | exposure at

Amount at Historical experience of | conditions a |uncollectabi| 31 March

31 March 2014 default 31 March 2014 lity 2014
% %
A B C (AXC)
Deposits with banks and financial

institutions 75,332,883 0 0 0
Bonds 0 0 0 0
Debtors 0 0 0 0

No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting period.

The Council does not normally allow credit for customers.

outstanding Icelandic bank investments can be analysed as follows.

31/03/2014 31/03/2014
31/03/2014 Debtors Investments Total
Less than three months 0 (11,604) (11,604)
Three to six months 0 (17,629 (17,629)
Six months to one year 0 127,194 127,1%
More than one year 0 1,040,558 1,040,558
Total 0 1,138,519 1,138,519

The past due amounts for both debtors and the

The figure in the “Less than three months” and “Three to six months” categories are credits, which reflects
(notional) accrued interest receivable in that period. There are no repayments expected during this period.

Collateral - During the reporting period, the Council held no collateral as security.
Liquidity Risk

The Council manages its liquidity position through the risk management procedures above (the setting and
approval of prudential indicators and the approval of the treasury and investment strategy reports), as well as
through a comprehensive cash flow management system, as required by the CIPFA Code of Practice. This seeks
to ensure that cash is available when needed.

The Council has ready access to borrowings from the money markets to cover any day to day cash flow need, and
the PWLB and money markets for access to longer term funds. The Council is also required to provide a balanced
budget through the Local Government Finance Act 1992, which ensures sufficient monies are raised to cover
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annual expenditure. There is therefore no significant risk that the Council will be unable to raise finance to meet its
commitments under financial instruments.

Statement of Accounts 2013/2014

At 31 March 2014 Wiltshire Council had a mixture of PWLB and market loans outstanding. The balance sheet
gives details of the split between loans payable within one year and the spread of longer term loans (loans that are
outstanding for more than one year). The following table shows the detailed maturity analysis of debt outstanding
at the Balance Sheet date and the average rate of interest. The table shows that, including the PWLB loans taken
out for the HRA Self Financing Settlement, the overall average interest rate is 3.787%.

Total Amount

Qutstanding | Percentage| Average

Merket Loans (at the | PALB Loans (induding (including of Total Rate of

Termof Loan effective interest rate) Accrued Interest) | Acarued Interest)|  Loans Interest
Within 1 Year 647,67 13602,026 14,249,705 3.9% 3.002%4
Between 1ard 2 Years 0 12,014,565 12,014,565) 33% 3315%
Between2ard 5 Years 0 26,810,000 26,810,000 7.3% 346994
Between 6 ard 10 Years 0] 40,000,000 40,000,000 10.9% 2590
Between 11 end 15 Years 0 50123039 50,123033 136% 3.350%4
Morethan 15 Years 61,380,933 161,560,444 222,941,378 61.0% 4.208%
62,028,612 304,110,074 366,133 659 100.0% 3.78M%

The Council's policy is to limit the amount maturing in any one financial year to a maximum of 15%. Currently the
maximum is 3.6% (£13 million in both 2052/2053 and 2053/2054).

Market loans are Lender Option Borrower Option (LOBO) loans, which give the lender the option at certain dates
to vary the interest rate, at which point the Council may choose to accept the new rate of interest or repay the loan
and if necessary refinance the loan, the aim being to refinance the loan at a more favourable rate of interest.
LOBOs are included within the period that reflects the contracted maturity date (as opposed to the option date) in
accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice. On this basis all LOBOs fall within the "More than 15 Years"
maturity period. Any accrued interest is, as per the Code of Practice however, shown as payable within one year.

Refinancing and Maturity Risk

The Council maintains a significant debt and investment portfolio. Whilst the cash flow procedures above are
considered against the refinancing risk procedures, longer-term risk to the Council relates to managing the
exposure to replacing financial instruments as they mature. This risk relates to both the maturing of longer term
financial liabilities and longer term financial assets.

The approved treasury indicator limits for the maturity structure of debt and the limits on investments placed for
greater than one year in duration are the key parameters used to address this risk. The Council's approved
treasury and investment strategies address the main risks and the central treasury team address the operational
risks within the approved parameters. This includes:

e monitoring the maturity profile of financial liabilities and amending the profile through either new
borrowing or the rescheduling of the existing debt

e monitoring the maturity profile of investments to ensure sufficient liquidity is available for the Council's
day to day cash flow needs, and the spread of longer term investments provide stability of maturities and
returns in relation to the longer term cash flow needs.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is as follows, with the maximum and minimum limits for fixed interest
rates maturing in each period (approved by Council in the Treasury Management Strategy):
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Approved Mnimum Approved Maximum
Limts Limits Actual 31 March 2014 Actual 31 March2013
£000s | % £00s | %

Lessthan1 Year (022 15% 14,249.7 3.9% 22369 0.8

Between 1ard 2 Years 0% 15% 12,0146 3399 120175 3.3

Between 2ard 5 Years 0% 45% 26,8100 7394 340146 9.3%

Between 5ard 10 Years 0% 5% 40,0000 10994 348100 9.9%

More than 10 Years 0% 10094 2730644 746% 2830676 77.349
366,138.7] 10009 3661366  100.0%

Market Risk

Interest rate risk - The Council is exposed to interest rate movements on its borrowings and investments.
Movements in interest rates have a complex impact on the Council, depending on how variable and fixed interest
rates move across differing financial instrument periods. For instance, a rise in variable and fixed interest rates
would have the following effects:

e Borrowings at variable rates - the interest expense charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement will rise

e Borrowings at fixed rates - the fair value of the borrowing will fall (no impact on revenue balances);

e Investments at variable rates - the interest income credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement will rise

e Investments at fixed rates - the fair value of the assets will fall (no impact on revenue balances).

Borrowings are not carried at fair value on the balance sheet, so nominal gains and losses on fixed rate
borrowings would not impact on the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services or Other Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure. However, changes in interest payable and receivable on variable rate borrowings and
investments will be posted to the Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services and affect the General Fund
Balance, subject to influences from Government grants. Movements in the fair value of fixed rate investments that
have a quoted market price will be reflected in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

The Council has a number of strategies for managing interest rate risk. The Annual Treasury Management
Strategy draws together the Council's prudential and treasury indicators and its expected treasury operations,
including an expectation of interest rate movements. From this Strategy a treasury indicator is set which provides
maximum limits for fixed and variable interest rate exposure. The central treasury team will monitor market and
forecast interest rates within the year to adjust exposures appropriately. For instance during periods of falling
interest rates, and where economic circumstances make it favourable, fixed rate investments may be taken for
longer periods to secure better long term returns, similarly the drawing of longer term fixed rates borrowing would
be postponed.

Wiltshire Council is mainly exposed to interest rate risk (in terms of financial instruments, the Council has little or
no exposure to equity risk, currency risk or commodity risk). At 31 March 2014 the Council held £76.5 million
(including accrued interest, less impairment) in investments, at various interest rates. This comprised £73.9 million
short term investments and £1.5 million invested overnight classified as cash and cash equivalents and £1.1
million investments classified as long term, being anticipated Icelandic deposits repayable in more than one year.

Where interest rates decrease at a time when the Council has cash "tied up" in short term investments there is an
opportunity benefit, which reflects the benefit that has been gained because the Council has been able to invest at
the higher rate of interest. If interest rates had been below rates obtained on the investments outstanding at 31
March 2014 and the investments had matured prior to that date, interest taken to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement could have been less than the interest actually credited to the account. Of course, the
opposite could have been true if interest rates had risen.

The fair value of the Council's long and short term investments has been calculated using the latest guidance
(including LAAP 82 updates) in respect of the expected repayments from Icelandic investments and market rates
at 31 March 2014 in the case of other short term investments. This valuation is not significantly different from the
carrying amount of the investments in the accounts.

The average interest rate receivable on all short term investments held at 31 March 2014 was 0.50%. If the
average rate of interest had increased by 0.5% one month prior to 31 March 2014, the additional interest that could
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have been credited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and the Council would have been
£31,000. With the benefit of hindsight, market conditions at the balance sheet date indicate that interest rates
didn't fluctuate significantly between the issue dates of the investments and 31 March 2014.

Price risk - The Council, excluding the pension fund, does not generally invest in equity shares or marketable
bonds.

Foreign exchange risk - Under normal circumstances, the Council has no financial assets or liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies and, therefore, has no exposure to loss arising from (adverse) movements in
exchange rates. However, the Council currently has foreign exchange exposure relating to a small part of the first
repayment from Landsbanki Winding-up Board, which was paid in Icelandic Kroner (ISK) and is being held in an
interest bearing escrow account in Iceland, due to continuing currency controls preventing the release of the
funds. The value of the deposit at 31 March 2014 was £25,265.07, including accrued interest. Under the
International Accounting Standard 21 (IAS 21), the amount held has been translated using the exchange rate as
at 31 March 2014 in accordance with the LAAP Bulletin 82 and, due to the movement in the exchange rate, a
small exchange gain of £122 has also been recognised in Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Note 63 Fair Value

Financial liabilities and financial assets represented by loans and receivables are carried on the balance sheet at
amortised cost (in long term assets/liabilities with accrued interest in current assets/liabilities). Their fair value
can be assessed by calculating the present value of the cash flows that take place over the remaining life of the
instruments, using the following assumptions:

o for loans from the PWLB and other loans payable, borrowing rates from the PWLB have been applied to
provide the fair value under PWLB debt redemption procedures

o forloans receivable prevailing benchmark market rates have been used to provide the fair value

e no early repayment or impairment is recognised

e where an instrument has a maturity of less than 12 months or is a trade or other receivable the fair
value is taken to be the carrying amount or the billed amount

o the fair value of trade and other receivables is taken to be the invoiced or billed amount

The fair values for loans and receivables have been determined by reference to similar practices, as above, which
provide a reasonable approximation for the fair value of a financial instrument, and includes accrued interest. The
comparator market rates prevailing have been taken from indicative investment rates at each balance sheet date.
In practice rates will be determined by the size of the transaction and the counterparty, but it is impractical to use
these figures, and the difference is likely to be immaterial.

The fair values of the financial assets are shown below, which comprise long and short term investments and
‘trade’ debtors. Long term investments represent the anticipated repayments due in more than one year from the
Council's outstanding Icelandic investments, based on the latest information available. Short term investments
include anticipated repayments due in less than one year from the Council's outstanding Icelandic investments
based on the latest information available.

Fair Value
Cashand Cash Carrying
Class Long Term Investments | Short Term Investments | Equivalents Total Amount
Loans and Receivables:
Long TermInvestments 1,040,533 0 0 1,040,558 1,040,558
Short Term Investments 0 65,932,186 0| 65,932,186 65,908 201
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0 0 1,500,008 1,500,008 1,500,008
Total Loans and Receivables 1,040,558 65,932,186 1,500,008 68,472,752 68,448 767
Avallable for sale financid assets 0 8,022,634 0| 8,022,634 8,022,634
Total 1,040,553 73,954,820 1,500,008 76,495,386 76,471,401
Trade Debtors 0 0 0 0 0
Total Financial Assets 1,040,553 73 954,820 1,500,008 76,495,386 76,471,401
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The difference in the valuations of loans and receivables is attributable to fixed interest instruments receivable
being held by the Council whose interest rate is higher than the prevailing rate estimated to be available at 31
March 2014. This increases the fair value of loans and receivables.

Fair values for each class of financial liabilities are shown below.

Market loans (Lender Option Borrower Options - LOBOSs) are valued using a net present value approach, which
provides an estimate of the value of payments in the future in today's terms, at discount rates obtained from the
market on 31 March 2014, using bid prices where applicable, and include accrued interest.

The Council's main debt liability is with the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB), which is valued, in accordance with
the CIPFA Code of Practice 2013, at the PWLB's new borrowing rate as at 31 March 2014. There is an alternative
valuation, as used by PWLB, being the premature repayment rate, which results in a different fair value. CIPFA
Code of Practice Guidance Notes confirm that it is acceptable to use either or both rates for the fair value reported
in the notes to the accounts. The alternative valuation published by PWLB has also been included below.

| Qass | Fair Vdue | Carying Amount
Verket Loans 61,366,535 62028612
PWLB Loans 299,818,003* 304,110,074
Total Vdue 361,184539 366,138 685
Trace Greditars 0 0
Bank Overdraft 0 0
Total Fnanaal Liabilities 361,184,539 366,138 635

*The fair value of loans outstanding, based on premature repayment rate, is £334,762,556 (provided by PWLB).

The fair value is lower than the carrying amounts because of the effect of discounts that would be receivable as a
result of the early repayment of debt (i.e at 31 March 2014)

The effect on the fair value of a 1% increase in market interest rates would be:

Fair Value (at Discount/Market Rate plus 1%)
Cash & Cash
Investments Long Term Investments |[Short Term Investments Equivalents Total
Loans and Receivables:
Long Term Investments 1,040,558 0 0 1,040,558
Shortterm Investments 0 65,851,426 0 65,851,426
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0 0 1,500,008 1,500,008
Total Loans and Receivables 1,040,558 65,851,426 1,500,008 68,391,992
Available for sale financial assets 8,022,634 0 0 8,022,634
Total 9,063,192 65,851,426 1,500,008 76,414,626
Trade Debtors 0 0 0 0
Total Financial Assets 9,063,192 65,851,426 1,500,008 76,414,626
Fair Value (at
Discount/Market Rate
Loans plus 1%)
Market Loans 51,278,930
PWLB Loans 268,986,397
[Total Loans Value 320,265,327
Trade Creditors 0
Bank Overdraft 0
|Tota|FinanciaILiabiIities 320,265,327

In terms of loans, this results in a lower fair value because of the effect on premiums and discounts that would be
payable/receivable as a result of the early repayment of debt (i.e. at 31 March 2014). Where there is an increase
in the discount rates this will increase discounts receivable and reduce premiums payable on early repayment of
loans.

Note 64 Impairment of Investments

Early in October 2008, the Icelandic Banks Landsbanki, Kaupthing and Glitnir collapsed and the UK subsidiaries
Heritable and Kaupthing Singer went into administration. The Council had deposited £12 million with two of the
Icelandic Banks (£9 million with the UK subsidiary, Heritable and £3 million with the Icelandic parent bank,
Landsbanki). Since the previous financial years financial statements (i.e. between 1 April 2013 and 31 March
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2014) the Council has received one further interim dividend from the administrators of Heritable bank, bringing the
total repayments (up to 31 March 2014) from Heritable to nearly £8.5 million (94%). A further repayment has also
been received from the Winding-up Board of the former Landsbanki Islands hf bank, bringing total recoveries from
Landsbanki to nearly £1.7 million (53%). A proportion of the first repayment received in the previous financial
year was paid in Icelandic Kronur (ISK), having a GBP equivalent value of approximately £23,000, which, due to
currency restrictions, remains held in Iceland in an interest bearing escrow account. Given that this money is not
readily convertible to known amounts of cash it cannot be regarded as a cash equivalent. The Council is,
therefore, obligated to consider it to be a new short term investment in its own right, as per CIPFA guidance in
LAAP 82 Update 6, and to show it as such in short term investments, including accrued interest, at the exchange
rate applicable on 31 March 2014. The outstanding Icelandic investments are shown in the accounts, at their
impaired values, under various maturity dates as follows:

Garying
Bark Detelnvested Meturity Dete Arount Invested  Interest Rate | Anount Repaynants |Impairment
Haiiee Bark(1) 24092008 0710208 300000 600) d 23050 17940
HaileleBark(9) 24092008 14102008 300000 600) d 28050 17940
HaiieeBark(3 p30s 7005 2910208 200000 600) d 18037 11965
HaiteleBark (4 O7/08/2008 10102008 1,000 542 d 2 6™
Landskarki (e a57008 0203200 300000 610) 113519 168337 258179

The impairment has been adjusted in 2013/2014 to reflect the latest available information from the relevant
administrators, the Local Government Association and CIPFA as outlined below. The available information in
respect of timings and payments to be made by the administrator is not definitive and it is likely that further
adjustments will be made to the accounts in future years.

Heritable Bank

Heritable bank was a UK registered bank under English law. The company was placed in administration on 7
October 2008. Since the previous year’s financial statements the Council has received an additional interim
dividend payment of principal totalling just over £1.5 million, bringing the total dividend paid to date to
approximately 94% of the claim. Current information suggests that there may not be any further distributions from
the administrators, the expected percentage total repayment having been recovered. The carrying
amounts/recoverable amounts at 31 March 2014 are, therefore, shown as zero.

Landsbanki Islands hf

Landsbanki was an Icelandic bank, placed into administration on 7 October 2008. The Council received a
repayment, in a 'basket' of three currencies (GBP, Euros and US Dollars (USD) in September 2013. The total
principal amount received, following conversion, was £0.149 million. This brings the total amount received from
the Winding-up Board of Landsbanki to nearly £1.7 million (including interest). As part of the first repayment (in
December 2011) there was an ISK element, which, on conversion at the time of the receipt, equated to
approximately £23,000. Pending the withdrawal of currency controls, this is still being held in Iceland in an escrow
account and has been reclassified as a new investment and is shown in the accounts at its revalued amount,
including accrued interest, as at 31 March 2014. The revaluation resulted in a small foreign exchange gain of
£122, due to a movement in the ISK/E exchange rate between the date of the last revaluation (31 March 2013)
and the end of the financial year 2013/2014. In accordance with the International Accounting Standard (IAS 21,
paragraph 23a) the gain in ISK has been translated at the closing rate (i.e. the spot exchange rate at 31 March
2014 as per guidance from the LGA and Bevan Brittan Solicitors). This foreign exchange gain is also shown in
the accounts.

The Winding-up Board announced on 9 March 2012 that it anticipated that recoveries in the administration of
Landsbanki would exceed the book value of priority claims by around ISK 121bn, taking account of the sale of its
holding in Iceland Foods, some 9% higher than the value of priority claims. It is, therefore considered likely that,
as priority creditors, local authorities will recover 100% of their deposits, subject to potential future foreign
currency exchange fluctuations and Icelandic capital controls. On this basis, the following assumptions have
been made in respect of the timing of further recoveries (based on the latest guidance including LAAP 82
updated):
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Date Repayment Date Repayment
December 2014 5.32% December 2019 5.32%
December 2015 5.32% December 2020 5.32%
December 2016 5.32% December 2021 5.32%
December 2017 5.32% December 2022 5.32%
December 2018 5.32%

The carrying amounts of the investments included in the Balance Sheet have been calculated using the present
value of expected repayments, discounted at the investment's original interest rate. Based on the previous LAAP,
updated for current indicative information, the following repayment schedule has been used to estimate the
recoverable amount at 31 March 2014:

Date Repayment Percentage

December 2014 5.32% 166,828
December 2015 5.32% 166,828
December 2016 5.32% 166,828
December 2017 5.32% 166,828
December 2018 5.32% 166,828
December 2019 5.32% 166,828
December 2020 5.32% 166,828
December 2021 5.32% 166,828
December 2022 5.32% 166,828

The following notional interest amounts have been credited directly to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement as at 31 March 2014:

Bank Credited in 2013/2014  [Received in 2013/2014

Heritable Bank (1) 12,386 0
Heritable Bank (2) 12,386 0
Heritable Bank (3) 8,256 0
Heritable Bank (4) 3,747 0
Landsbanki 76,412 0

Note 65 Trust Funds

The Council administers a Trust Fund related to specific services. The majority of the funds are invested externally
and the balance is invested with the Council. The trust funds were brought forward as below:

2013/2014 2012/2013

£000 £000

Charity of William Llewellen Palmer 1,738 1,603
Edwin Young Collection 446 395
John Creasey Museum 175 184
Westbury Public Baths 605 620
King George V Playing Field 269 274
Other Miscellaneous Funds 109 110
3,342 3,186
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A breakdown of the movements in year is included in the following table:
Balance Loss on Balance Baance
31 March 2014 Income  expenditure reva uation 31 March 2013
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Charity of Wiliam Llewellen Palrmer 1,738 55 €3] 115 1603
Edwin Young Collection 46 53 (%2 0 3%
John Creasey Museum 17 8 (19 2 18
Westhury Public Baths 605 98 113 620
King George V Playing Feld 269 0 ® 0 274
Other Miscellaneous Funds 109 4 0 ©® 110
33 218 (194 12 3186

The Trust Fund Assets were valued at 31 March 2014 and the external investments were:

Trust Fund Assets Mark et Mark et
Value Value

31 March 2014 31 March 2013

£000 £000

Government Fixed Interest 1 1
Managed Funds - Bonds 442 467
Managed Funds - Equities 1,800 1,640
Property 876 896
Cash 175 132
Debtors/(Creditors) 0 2
Other 48 48
3,342 3,186
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Housing Revenue Account
This account records the transactions relating to the Council's housing stock. The Local Government and

Housing Act 1989 requires its separation to give a clear picture of the cost of providing homes for council tenants.
Housing Revenue Account income and expenditure does not affect the amount of Council Tax levied.

NOTE 2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000 £000 £000
Income
Rents (gross):

- dwellings (23,730) (22,726)

- garages (313) (339)

- other 91 (24,134) (179) (23,244)
Charges for services and facilities (589) (782)
Total Income (24,723) (24,026)
Expenditure
Repairs and Maintenance 4,800 4,185
Supervision and Management:

- general 2,127 3,383

- special services 941 3,068 1,218 4,601
Rent rebates 0 1
Negative Subsidy payment to Secretary of State 0 8
Increased provision for bad debts 102 281
Depreciation & Impairments of Fixed Assets

- On dwellings 3 12,598 10,558

- On garages 3 148 148

- On other Assets 3 14 2

12,760 10,708
Total Expenditure 20,730 19,784
Net Cost Of Services per Income & Expenditure Account (3,993) (4,242)
HRA Services share of Corporate and Democratic Core 321 321
Net Cost Of HRA Services (3,672 (3,921)
(Gain)/Loss on sale of HRA fixed assets (1,040) (560)
Interest Payable 3,673 3,673
Interest:

- on mortgages 43 42

- on balances (78) (121) 99 (141)
(Surplus)/Deficit for the Year on HRA services (1,160) (949)
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Statement of Movement on the HRA Balances
2013/2014 2012/2013
£000 £000
Balance on HRA at the end of previous year (14,229) (12,612)
(Surplus)/ Deficit for year on HRA Income and Expenditure Account (1,160) (949)
Adjustments between accounting basis and funding basis under statute (1,507) (668)
Net (increase)/decrease before transfers to/ from reserves (2,667) 1,617)
Transfer to/ from reserves 0 0
Net (increase)/decrease in year on HRA (2,667) 1,617)
Balance on HRA at the end of current year (16,896) (14,229)
Note to Statement of Movement on the HRA Balances
Iltems included in the HRA Income and Expenditure Account 2013/2014 2012/2013
but excluded from the movement on HRA balance for the year £000 £000
Gain/(Loss) on sale of HRA fixed assets 1,040 560
Items not included in the HRA Income and Expenditure Account
but included from the movement on HRA balance for the year
Transfer to/from Major Repairs Reserve note 5 6,572) (4,731)
Transfer to/from Pension Reserve note 6 57 99
Transfer to/from accumulated absences (7 4
Revenue Contributions to Capital Expenditure 3,975 3,400
Net Additional amount required by statute to be credited to the (1,507) (668)

HRAbalance for the year

Housing Revenue Account Notes

1 Housing Stock

Houses and Bungalows 31 March 2014 31 March 2013
- 1 bedroom 278 279
- 2 bedrooms 1,440 1,448
- 3 bedrooms 1,815 1,839
- 4+ bedrooms 145 145

Flats
-1 bedroom 919 920
- 2 bedrooms 698 701
- 3+ bedrooms 68 69

Total dwellings as at 31 March 5,363 5,401

The council sold 38 houses during 2013/2014 under the right to buy scheme (RTB), for which the council
received a total before pooling of £2,916,000 as capital receipts.

The figures above do not include the PFI housing units recently brought on stream. These units under the PFI
scheme are not part of the HRA they are part of the General Fund housing provision. 69 units were released
to tenants during 2012/2013 and a further 173 units were released in 2013/2014. Further information on these
PFI dwellings is found in the PFI note.
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2 Arrears

The year end position regarding arrears owed to the HRA was:

31 March 2014 31 March 2013
£000 £000
Rentanmears 1253 1151
less rent payrrents inadvarnce @ (308
|ess bad debt provision (1190 1,009
Net arrears position (38D (B3
3 Movement of Housing Revenue Account Assets
Council Council Council Cther Cther Total
Dwdlings | Dwellings | Dwellings | Property | Equipment
(Structures)| (Services) (Land) (Garages)
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Net Book Value 1 April 2013 122735 2364 74,485 3861 25 224,761
Additiors in Year 2253 3667 8 6,178
Disposas @,725 1,7%5)
Revaluations 630, 3664 823 5,117
Depreciation 4,713 (7,835 (148 24 (12,760)
Categary Adustments 1771 (1,771 0
Balance at 31 March 2014 120,952 23100 73537 3713 269 221,571

The Balance Sheet value of Council Dwellings (structures, services and land) as at 31 March 2014 was
£217,590,042. This represents the valuation at existing use for social housing which is the value of the
properties with a secured tenant continuing to live in the property paying social rents rather than market rents.

The Vacant Possession value of the properties at 31 March 2014 was £701,903,362. This represents the
value of the houses if the property were sold without a secured tenant continuing in the property. Therefore it
could be rented out at market rent so has a higher value. This figure has been discounted by a factor of 31%
to get the Existing use value - social housing.

The difference between the Vacant Possession value and the Balance Sheet value of dwellings within the
HRA shows the Economic Cost of providing Council Housing at less than open market rents. The Economic
Cost of the properties at 31 March 2014 was £484,313,320.

The value of land valued in the HRA which is included in the balance sheet value of the council dwellings is
£73,536,978.

4 Financing of HRA capital expenditure

2013/2014
£000
Revenue and Reserves 3,975
Other receipts (MRR) 2,209
6,184
Council Dwellings (Structures and Services) 5,920
Plant & Equipment 258
Assetunder Construction 6
6,184
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5 Major Repairs Reserve
2013/2014 2012/2013

£000 £000
Brought forward at 1 April (5,694) (792)
Transfer to Capital 2,242 1,074
HRA Depreciation (12,760) (10,708)
Transfer to HRA 6,572 4,731
Carried forward at 31 March (9,640) (5,694)

6 Contribution to Pension Reserve
The HRA bears a share of the pension contribution due to the IAS 19 adjustment in proportion to the

payments made during the year. See note 61 to the Core Financial Statements for more information on
accounting for retirement benefits.
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The Collection Fund

The Collection Fund is a statutory fund.

Statement of Accounts 2013/2014

It covers Council Tax and Non-Domestic Rate collection and the

precepts of Wiltshire Council, the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Wiltshire and Swindon

(Police), Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service (Fire) and Parish Councils.

Income

Caurdl Tax

NonDonestic Retes

TrardfaredfromGaad Furd
Trarsitiond Relief

Disbursemant
Paymenttonetiorsl pod re Non-Doestic Rates

Precgats and Denards
-Wittshire Gourgl
-Pdice
-Fre
- TowY PaishQGaundls
- CGarird GCoemert

Shae df surdus/(ofiait) onGalledianFund
-\\ittshire Gourdll
-Pdice
-Fre

Gt o adledionallonance
Provsonfar Bed Detts
Witedfs

Appeds

Cirer trardferstogenad fud

FundsLrpusi(dfict) for theyeer

Furd kelance bf

(Sudws)diat foryear
Furd kelance off
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Non-Donrestic NonDonetic
Rates Goundl Tax Rates Gourcil Tex Tad
0132014 20132014 Totd 2132014 0122013 01212013 2122013
A0 A0
(,15]) (@%,151) (259 (@B9%)
(1368B) (%818 (13B18) (13818
(® ©) (E) @9 o)
(399 (218 @219 (13B18) (215979 (43165
13294 1294
|52 01,1 2128
0 2% 2858
138 1026 1129
0 121% 1314
(ssfeul 0
3940 0 274271
16% 16%
219 219
& &
2000 2000
613 als
(e22)] 12 2B
149 4% B3 43
300
87 a1
568
(7889) 29% @93 0 @ @)
135,94 2516) P14 133189 21596 409165
Non-Donestic NonDonegtic
Rates  Goundl Tax Tatd Raes  Qoundl Tex Tad
0 39 39 0 (250 @233
7,89 299 493 0 971 a1
7,89 453 34 0 (19 (1L53)
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Notes to the Collection Fund

1 Council Tax

Council Tax is charged according to the Government's valuation of residential properties as at 1 April 1991.
Valuations are stratified into eight bands for charging purposes. Individual charges are calculated by
estimating the total amount of income required by the Collection Fund’s preceptors and dividing this by the
Council Tax base. The tax base is the total number of chargeable properties in all valuation bands converted
to an equivalent number of band D dwellings, with an allowance made for discounts and exemptions.

The average amount of Council Tax required from a property in any tax band is the band D charge, average

for Wiltshire Council was £1,516.62 for 2013/2014 multiplied by the ratio specified for that band. Ratios
specified for the bands A to H are as follows:

Estimated No.

of Taxable Band D
Properties after Equivalent
B and discounts Dwellings Ratio
Band A Disabled 49 27 59
Band A 18,725 12,483 6/9
18,774 12,510
Band B 33,452 26,019 79
Band C 43,777 38,913 8/9
Band D 31,322 31,322 9/9
Band E 24,147 29,513 11/9
Band F 14,821 21,408 13/9
Band G 9,405 15,675 15/9
Band H 1,045 2,091 18/9
177,451
Adjustment for MOD contribution in (12,875)
lieu, new properties, local council tax
support & collection rate
Council Tax Base 2013/2014 164,576

2 National Non-Domestic Rates

The total non-domestic rateable value at 31 March 2014 was £355,283,532. The national non domestic
multiplier for the year was 47.1p and the small business rates relief multiplier was 46.2p.

3 Collection Fund Balance
The Council has to record transactions for Council Tax and Non-Domestic Rates in the Collection Fund

Account. The balance, as usable income, will be paid to the Council and its major preceptors in future years.
This is the first year the Non-Domestic Rates have been treated in this way.

Non-domestic

Rates Council Tax Total Council Tax

31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2013

£000 £000 £000 £000

Wi ltshire Council 3,866 (3,843) 23 (1,346)
Police 0 (496) (496) a74)
Fire 79 (196) (117) 0
Central Government 3,944 0 3,944 (69)
7,889 (4,535) 3,354 (1,589)
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Glossary

For the purposes of compiling the Statement of Accounts, the following definitions have been adopted and
may be useful to the reader in understanding terminology used in the statement.

Accruals
The recognition of income and expenditure as it falls due, not when cash is received or paid.

Amortisation
The writing down of the value of intangible fixed assets in line with its programmed useful life.

Assets
These can be either:

e Intangible assets — assets which are non-physical in form, that is, which cannot be seen.
Examples are patents, goodwill, trademarks and copyrights;

e Property plant and Equipment (PPE) assets — tangible assets that give benefits to the Council for
more than one year;

e Community assets — assets without determinate life that the Council intends to hold in perpetuity.
They may have restrictions on their disposal. Examples include parks and historic buildings;

e Infrastructure assets — inalienable fixed assets such as highways and footways;

e Non-operational assets — fixed assets not directly used for service provision. Examples include
surplus land and buildings awaiting sale or further development.

e Heritage assets — Assets held solely for historical, artistic, scientific, technological, geophysical or
environmental qualities.

Balance Sheet
A summary of all the assets, liabilities, funds, reserves etc.

Best Value
The Council duty to provide effective and efficient services based on community need and desire.

Budget
The Council’s financial plans for the year. Both capital and revenue budgets are prepared and, amongst other
things, used as performance measures.

Capital Expenditure
Substantial expenditure producing benefit to the Council for more than one year.

Capital Receipts
The proceeds of the disposal of assets, non-approved investments and the repayment of grants made by the
Council.

Cashflow Statement
A summary of the inflows and outflows of cash with third parties for revenue and capital purposes.

CIPFA

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy. This is the institute of professional local
government accountants and produces standards and codes of practice followed in the production of a
Council’'s accounts.

Code of Practice

Issued by CIPFA, this is a code of proper accounting practice with which Local Authorities in England and
Wales must comply in preparing their financial statements.
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Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (CI&ES)
This account shows expenditure on and income from the Council’s day to day activities. Expenditure includes
salaries, wages, service and depreciation charges. It gives the cost of the main services provided by the
Council.

Creditors
Money owed by the Council to others.

Debtors
Money owed to the Council by others.

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)
A central government grant paid to the council for the use for expenditure on schools.

Depreciation
The writing down of the value of tangible fixed assets in line with its programmed useful life.

Employee Costs
Pay and associated costs such as national insurance, pension contributions etc.

Exceptional Items
Items that, although usual to the activities of the Council, by their nature need separate disclosure because of
their unusual size or incidence.

Extraordinary ltems
Material items needing separate disclosure because they are unusual to the activities of the Council by their
nature.

General Fund

The main revenue fund of the Council which shows income from and expenditure on the Council’'s day to day
activities. It excludes the provision of housing which must be charged to a separate Housing Revenue
Account.

Government Grants
The amounts of money the Council receives from the Government and inter-government agencies to help
fund both general and specific activities.

Government Grants Deferred
Capital grants which are credited to the balance sheet and amortised to revenue over the life of the relevant
asset to offset provisions made for depreciation.

Gross Expenditure
Expenditure before deducting any related income.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
The account which sets out the expenditure and income on the provision of housing. Other services are
charged to the General Fund.

Impairment
A reduction in the value of a fixed asset below its carrying amount on the Balance Sheet.

IFRSs
International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Accounting Standards Board requiring information
to be shown in accounts.

Leases
These may be finance leases that transfer the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the Council.
Alternatively, they may be operating leases that are more akin to a hire agreement.

Liabilities
Amounts the Council either owes or anticipates owing to others, whether they are due for immediate payment
or not.
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Long Term Contracts
A contract that, once entered into, will take longer than the current period of account to complete.

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)
Statute requires revenue accounts to be charged with a Prudent Minimum Revenue Provision as a notional
redemption cost of all external loans.

Major Repairs Allowance (MRA)
Funded by Central Government. It represents the long term average amount of capital spending required to
maintain a Council’s housing stock in its current condition.

Net Expenditure
Gross expenditure less directly related income.

Non-Domestic Rates (NDR)

Wiltshire Council collects Non-Domestic Rates from local businesses and organisations. The income is then
distributed between Wiltshire Council, Central Government and Wiltshire & Swindon Fire Authority in line with
the relevant statutory and accounting guidelines.

Precept
The amount of income demanded of the Collection Fund by an authority entitled to that income.

Preceptor

An authority entitled to demand money of the Collection Fund. The preceptors on Wiltshire District Council's
Collection Fund are the Council itself (including City Area Special Levy), Wiltshire County Council, Wiltshire
Police Authority, Wiltshire & Swindon Fire Authority and Parish Councils.

Private Financing Initiative (PFI)
A long-term contractual public private partnership under which the private sector takes on the risks associated
with the delivery of public services in exchange for payments tied to standards of performance.

Provision for Credit Liabilities (PCL)
Statute requires the Council to set aside provision to repay external loans and other credit transactions. Debt-
free authorities do not have to apply the whole of the balance shown within the Capital Financing Reserve.

Provisions
Amounts held in reserve against specific potential liabilities or losses where there is uncertainty as to amounts
and/or due dates. Payment to a provision is counted as service expenditure.

Rateable Value
Assessment by the Inland Revenue of a property’s value from which rates payable are calculated.

Reserves
Amounts prudently held to cover potential liabilities. Payments to reserves are not counted as service
expenditure.

Revaluation Reserve
A capital reserve where changes in the value of fixed assets are disclosed when they are revalued. This
reserve replaces the Fixed Asset Restatement Account (FARA) which was previously required.

Revenue Expenditure
Day to day running costs of services.

Revenue Income
Day to day income received for services.

Revenue Support Grant
A Government grant paid towards the cost of General Fund services.

Running Expenses
The cost of running a service less employee expenses and capital charges.
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Service Reporting Code of Practice (SeRCOP)

Established to modernise the system of Local Authority accounting and reporting, and ensure that it meets the
changed and changing needs of modern Local Government; particularly the duty to secure and demonstrate
best value in the provision of services to the community.

Usable Capital Receipts Reserve
This reserve holds the amounts of capital receipts derived from the disposal of fixed assets until such a time
that they are used to finance capital expenditure.

Useful Life
The anticipated period that an asset will continue to be of benefit.

Value Added Tax (VAT)
An indirect tax levied on vatable goods and services.
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